
--rrAk1lic :/-fet1riY1i:, for F'I 202<e 'BrAdi:,et 7ropostil - Wlu1yor 13ru1dsviu1w 

-'BCAdi:,et Cbvnvnittee W\eetil'li:, for f'I 202<e 'BCAdi:,et -rropostil - Wlu1yor 13rndsviu1w 

A6,£NVA 

~e0CAlt1r W\eetil'l0 

To provide prAk1lic covnvnel'lt, prior to the sttirt of the vneetil'l0 plet-1se write 1:1ov1r Y1t-1vne on tbe sii:,YI v1p 

sbeet loct-1ted ovi tbe podiCAvn for the 1'rAk11ic +fot1riY1i:, 

J<Ak1lic :/-fet-1riY10 

LoCAdoY1 Cbv1Y1:h( Cbdes tY1forcevneY1t "Director - J]vn Jel'lkil'ls 

A) A~£SOLUTION AW\£NVING( TH£ 2.0NING, W\AJ Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
i£NN£SS££, -rURSUANT TO WA-rTtR S£V£N, §13-7-10'5 Of TH£ 
T£NN£SS££ WV£ ANNOTATtD, T0~£2.0N£-rgoW\ A-1, A~IWLiUl<.£ 
f0"R£S11?.'I VIS11?.ICT TO A-3, V£V£LD-rING( A~IWL iUl<.£ VIS11?.IC1". 
LouvoN COUNT'/ TAX W\A-r o3G,f, ~ou-r 13, -rARC£L 002.00 LOCA,tD 
?OG, G(IL'BtRT LAN£, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUAitD IN Tff£ 3w 
L£6(ISLATIV£ VIS11?.ICT 

13) A ~£SOLUTION AW\£NVING( if+£ 2.0NING, W\A-r Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
T£NN£SS££, -rURSUANi TO WA-rTtR S£V£N, §13-7-10'5 Of TH£ 
T£NN£SS££ WV£ ANNOTATtD, T0~£2.0N£-rgOW\ A-1, ~IWLTUR£ 
f0"R£S11?.'I VIS11?.ICT, C-2 6(£NtRAL COW\W\tRCIAL VIS11?.ICT 1"0 C-2 
6(£NtRAL COW\W\tRCIAL VIS11?.ICT, LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-r 004, 

-rARC£L 01~.oo, LOCATtD 1G,020 £L CAW\INO LAN£, LO(,.fDON CDUNTI, 

"TN, SiiUATtD IN TH€ S"T+t L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTI?.IGT 

1 



CJ A12.f:50LUTION AW\f:N-PIN6, T+tt l.ONINC, W\A1' Of LOU-PON WUNT'f, 
Tf:NNtSStt, 1'UR5UANT TO WA1'T82. 5€Vf:N, §13-1-10'5 Of T+tt 
Tf:NN€55tt WV€ ANNOTATt"P, T012.tl0Nt fROW\ A-2,12.URAL 
12.f:SI-Pf:NTIAL -PIS--rRICT TO A-3, "PtVtL01'IN6, AG,RIWLTURt 
-PIS--rRICT. LOU-PON WUNT'f iAX W\A1' 00'5, 1',W.Cf:L 044.00 
LOC,ATt"P 1G,'30 W\ATLOCK.12.-P, LOU-PON WUNT'I, TN, SITUATt"P IN T+tt 
i,T+i Lf:6,ISLATIVF: -PIS--rRICT, A-r'fl2.0XIW\ATF:L'f ON€ ACRE: ONL'f 

-P) A1<€SOLUiION AW\€NVIN6, Tft€ lONIN6, W\A1' Of LO{JDON 
COUNT'/, T€NN€SS€€, 1'W?.SUANT TO WA"f'TtR S€V€N, §13-1-10'5 
0-f Tft€ T€NN€SS€€ WV€ ANNOTATtD, TO1<€lON€ fROW\ A-1, 
AGjl<ICULTW?.€ f0R€STR'I "DISTRICT TO A-3, V€V€LO1'IN6, 
AGil<ICULTW?.€ "DISTRICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A1' OG,1, 
1'Al2.C€L 031.00 LOCATtD 4~1Cl CALVW€LL l<V, LOUVON COUNT'/, 
TN, SITUATtD IN Tft€ 4T+1 L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
A1'1'12-OXIW\AT€L'I ON€ ACR€ ONL'I 

tJ A12.f:SOLUTION AW\f:N-PIN6, T+tt l.ONINC, W\A1' Of LOU-PON WUNT'I, 
Tf:N Nf:55€€, 1'UR5UANT i0 WA1'T82. Sf:Vf:N, §13-1-10'5 Of T+tt 
TtNNF:55€€ W-Pf: ANNOTAit"P, T012.€l0Nf: fgOW\ A-2,12-URAL 
12.f:SI"Pf:NTIAL -PIS--rRICi iO A-3, -Pf:Vf:L01'IN6, AG,RIWLTURt 
-PIS--rRICT. LOU-PON WUNT'I iAX W\A1' 011, 1'fW.CtL 0B~.oo 
LOC,ATt"P 202B WILK82.50N12.-P, LOU-PON WUNT'f, TN, SITUATt"P IN 
i+tt G,T+i Lf:6,ISLATIVt -PIS--rRICT, A-r'fl2.0XIW\ATF:L'f TWO Aa?.f:5 ONL'f 

1J OpeY1iv11~ of W\eetivi0, 1'ied0e of Alle0it1Y1Ce to t\tle flt-10 of t\tle UYJited Stt1tes, Ivivoct1tiovi 
17y CoVYlVY\issiovier W\orrisovi 

2J Tull ~II 

AJ CoYJsiderntiovi Ofl2.ecoVY\VY\evidt1tiovi to Approve A 12.esol<AtioYJ W\t1kiw~ Approprit1tiovis for 
T\tle Vt1rio<As frAYJds, -Pept1rtVY1evits, Ivistit<Atiovis t1vid A0evicies Of Lo<AdoYJ Co<AYJ-hi, 
Teviviessee for T\tle 'fet1r 13e0iviviivi0 J<Aly 1, 202'5 t1vid tY1divi0 J<Avie '30, 202G,. 

13 J CovisiderntioYJ Ofl2.ecoVY\VY\evidt1tiovi to Approve A 12.esol<Atiovi fiXiY10 T\tle , t1X Levy ivi 
Lo<Adovi Co<Avi-hi, TeYJYJessee for T\tle fisct-11 'fet1r 13e0iY1V1iY10 J<Aly 1, 202'5. 

CJ CoYJsiderntioYJ Ofl2.ecoVY\VY\eY1dt1tiovi to Approve A 12.esol<Atiovi W\t1kiY10 Approprit1tiovis to 
NoYJ-1'rofit Or0t1viil.,t1tiovis 5erYiY10 Lo<AdoYJ Co<AVl-hi, TeYJYJessee for ,vie 'fet1r "Be0iviY1iY10 
J<Aly 1, 202'5 Avid tY1divi0 J<Avie '30, 202G,. 

2 



r) 6,e\llernl r'ukilic ComVM\llts 
6,e\llertil r'ukilic is o\1111.f t1llowed to spet1k: o\11 items 13ermt1\11e to items o\11 tv,e t1t3e\11dt1 
T.C.f\. § ei-44-112 

e,) Loudo\11 Cou\llty Codes E\llforceme\llt "'Director - Jim Je\lllci\lls 
*('rlvi\11\lli\11'3 CoWlmissio\11 - ATI112.0VEV or VI SATI112.0VEV) 

A) ?O(p 6,IL'Btl<T LANE, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+fE 3iro 
LEG,ISLATIVE "'DISTRICT 
*(ATI112.0VtV 5 / VI SATI112.0VEV 0) 

'B) 1(p02D EL CAV'v\INO LANE, LOI.AVON CDUNT'I, TN, SITUATtD IN T+tt 
ST+t L€6,ISLATIVE "DISTRIC..T 

*(ATI112.0VtV e, / VISATI112.0VtV D) 

C) 1(p30 Vv'ATLOCK'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+fE 15TH 
LEG,ISLATIVE "'DISTRICT, ATI112.0XIV'v\ATEL'f ONE ACRt ON L'f 
*(ATI112.0VtV 5 / VISATI112.0VEV 0) 

V) 4BrGl CAL"DWELL 1?."D, LOI.AVON CDUNT'I, TN, SITUATtD IN T+tt 4TH 
L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRIC..T AffROXIWIATtL'f ON€ Acgt ONL'f 
*(ATI112.0VEV 5 / VISATI112.0VEV 0) 

E) 202e, WILKtl<SON'RD, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+fE (pTH 

LEG,ISLATIVE "'DISTRICT, A'ffi?.OXIV'v\ATEL 'I TWO ACRtS ON L 'I 
*(A1'1'12.0VtV 5 / VISATI112.0VtV 0) 

10) Commissio\ller - Vt-1\11 SVlt1Ver 

A) C.O\llsiderntiovi of viotice to witvidrnw frovn tvie LoC,-\dovi LOC,-\VJ-f-i teoviovnic 
"Developvnevit A0evicy, two-year viotice 

11) C.Ovnvnissiovier - Adavn Waller 

3 



12) Vi rector of Accou\llts t1\lld 13ud0ets - tri\1112.ice, 

A) C.O\llside,rntio\11 of re,coVY\VM\lldtitio\ll to e,:ipprove, e,:i resolutio\11 for ce,:isvi flow frowi C.Ov1\ll-hj 
G,e,\lle,rnl to t:ductitio\11 u:ipittil -Proje,cts i\11 tvie, t1VY\ov1\llt of $G,oo,ooo (reimbursemen-t 
will be made from 13ond froteeds) 

13) C.O\llside,re,:itio\11 of re,coVY\W1e,\lldt1tio\ll to e,:ipprove,/ e,:icce,pt tvie, followi\110 0re,:i\llts: 
1) 202'5 iN Se,\llior U\llfor 6,rn\llt {ranqing from 110,000 -to 1'io,ooo)- \/lo 

VY\t,:!tCVli\110 fv1\lldS 

C) C.O\llside,rt1tio\ll of re,~v1e,st to tipprove, e,:idditio\lltil t,:1VY\e,\lldW1e,\llts e,:is follows: 
1) $e,,3e,i, i\11 C.Ov1\ll-hj 6,e,\lle,rnl fv111d 101 to re,pe,:iir +tVAC syste,wi e,:it tvie, 

u:iree,r Ce-11for 

2) $'5,000 i11 6,e,11e,rnl u:ipite,:il -Proje,cts fv111d 111-Sc+l e,:i11d €duce,:itio\ll C,t,:ipite,:il 
-Proje,cts fv111d 117-Sc+l for Soil -r e,sti110 tit 6,ree,11\?e,:ick Scviool 

V) C.011side,rntio11 of recoVY\VY\e,11de,:itio11 to tipprove, t,:1VY\e,11dVYle,11ts/li11e, e,:idjv1stVYle,11ts i11 tvie, 
followi110 fv1\llds: 

1) C.Ou11-hj 6,e,11e-rnl fv111d 101 
2) -Pv11?1ic Lil?rnrie,s 11 '5 
3) C.011ve,11ie,11ce, Ce-11te,rs fv111d 11G.> 
4) Vrn0 f u11d 122 
'5) +ti0viwe,:iy fv111d 131 
G,) 6,e,11e,rt1I -Pv1rpose, Scviool fv111d 141 
7) Scviool Ce-11trnl u;ife,te,rie,:i fv111d 143 
e,) 6,e,11e,rnl u:ipitt,11-Proje,cts fv111d 171 
Cl) +ti0viwe,:iy C,t,:lpitt,11 -Proje,cts fv111d 17G, 
10) 6,e,11e,re,:il C,t,:ipitt,11-Proje,cts fv111d Hr 

t) Vistril?v1tio11 of tvie, followi110 reports: 
1) Approved 13v1d0e,t C.OVYlVYlitte,e, Vl'li11ute,s - 'Mtiy 1Cl, 202'5 
2) Sv1n,n,t,1ry fi11t,111cit1l1?.e,ports for Jv111e, 202'5 

12) C.OVYlwiissio11e,r - AdtiVYl Wt,1lle,r 

A) Note,:irie,s-
12.ol?e,rt Norwie,:i11 Cv\rrie,, "D"'l1"' Ly1111e, 1)t,1Vis, Je,1111ife,r Vow11e,r, -Pe\lle,lope, fle,wiiw~, 
Ve,1111is +tt1cviwit11111 Jr, 'Me,:iry Ly1111 +tolli110swortvi, St,1\?ri11"' 'Me,:ivit111e,y, Irvi\1112. 'Me,e,:ide, 
Jr, We,11dy A1111 -pe,resttiwi, Nt111cy L -pe,rry, 12.ol?e,rt € Scvie,ffe,r, April SVYlitvi, Corn 61 
SVYlitvi, JtiVYlie, Ste,:ifford, JtiVYle,s A11tvio11y Wtilke,r, Jose,pvi J We,:illtice,, Se,:i11drn We,00e, 

13) Stt,1tv1tory 13011d - Lis"' Nile,s 

4 







RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 30th day of June, 2025, that the amounts 
hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, 
departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, 
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year 
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30 , 2026 according to the following schedule: 

101 GENERAL FUND 
51100 County Commission 
51210 Board of Equalization 
51220 Beer Board 
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Planning/BZA) 
51300 County Mayor 
51310 Personnel Office 
51400 Legal Fees 
51500 Election Commission 
51600 Register of Deeds 
51720 Planning 
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 
51760 Geographical Information System 
51800 County Buildings 
51900 Other General Administration 
51910 Preservation of Records 
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
52200 Purchasing 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 
52400 County Trustee's Office 
52500 County Clerk's Office 
52600 Data Processing 
53100 Circuit Court 
53300 General Sessions 
53310 General Sessions Judge 
53400 Chancery Court 
53500 Juvenile Court 
53700 Judicial Commissioners 
53900 Other Administration of Justice 
53920 Courtroom Security 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
54110 Sheriff's Department 
54120 Special Patrol 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppReso/ution 

Page 1 

Budget 
Request 

244,956 
3,440 
3,000 
9,500 

252,198 
155,548 
490,000 
459,691 
471 ,414 
213,727 
440,239 

87,708 
1,704,670 

455,599 
1,000 

850,649 
345,327 
812,180 
498,060 

1,108,562 
241,378 
598,024 
920 ,548 
616,692 
495,932 
437,965 

93,844 
19,300 

1,500 
30,000 

8,046,147 
13,000 

Amds to 
Budget 

0 

0 

Amended 
Budget 

244,956 
3,440 
3,000 
9,500 

252,198 
155,548 
490 ,000 
459,691 
471,414 
213,727 
440,239 

87,708 
1,704,670 

455,599 
1,000 

850,649 
345,327 
812,180 
498,060 

1,108,562 
241,378 
598,024 
920 ,548 
616,692 
495,932 
437,965 

93,844 
19,300 

1,500 
30,000 

8,046 ,147 
13,000 



54130 Traffic Control 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 
54210 Jail 
54320 Rural Fire Protection 
54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
54490 Other Emergency Management 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
54900 Other Public Safety 
55110 Health Department 
55120 Rabies and Animal Control 
55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 
57500 Soil Conservation 
57700 Flood Control 
57800 Storm Water Management 
58110 Tourism 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 
58130 General Welfare Assistance 
58300 Veteran's Service 
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
58600 Employee Benefits 
58900 Miscellaneous 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total General Fund 

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Fund 

114 LAW LIBRARY 
56500 Libraries 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Law Library Fund 

115 PUBLIC LIBRARIES 
56500 Libraries 

Total Public Library Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 2 

15,100 15,100 
12,250 12,250 

5,364,659 5,364,659 
651,500 651,500 
228,906 0 228,906 

21 ,600 21 ,600 
125,000 125,000 
545,000 545,000 
46,151 46,151 

580,378 580,378 
645,500 645,500 
350,463 350,463 
222,512 222,512 

56,555 56 ,555 
4,000 4,000 
4,000 4,000 

120,000 120,000 
183,106 183,106 

6,750 6,750 
147,178 147,178 
76,000 76,000 

274,300 274,300 
572,700 572,700 

87,000 87,000 

30,462,406 0 30,462,406 -

100,000 100,000 

100,000 1QQ,QQQ 

3,600 3,600 
150 150 

3,750 Q 3,750 

460,394 460,394 

460,394 0 460,394 



116 SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND 
55720 Sanitation Education (Litter Grant) 
55732 Convenience Center 

55739-TIR Other Waste Collection 

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 

119 INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 
58120 Industrial Development 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Industrial/Economic Development Fund 

122 DRUG CONTROL FUND 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Drug Control Fund 

128 OTHER SPECIAL REVENUES (FEDERAL DRUG FUND) 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Special Revenue (Federal Drug) Fund 

131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 
61000 Administration 
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
63100 Equipment Operation and Maintenance 
65000 Other Charges 
66000 Employee Benefits 
68000 Capital Outlay 
99100 Transfers Out 

Total Highway/Public Works Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 3 

49,200 49,200 
1,375,422 1,375,422 

50,000 50 ,000 

1,474,622 Q 1,474,622 

5,300 5,300 
0 0 

~ ~ 

152,200 152,200 

152,200 0 152,200 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 0 1,000 

1,302,005 1,302,005 
1,032,000 1,032,000 

330,500 330,500 
234,000 234,000 
617,020 617,020 

2,048,643 2,048,643 
0 
0 

5,564,168 0 5,564,168 



141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 
71100 Regular Instruction Program 
71200 Special Education Program 
71300 Vocational Education Program 
72110 Attendance 
72120 Health Services 
72130 Other Student Support 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 
72220 Special Education Program 
72230 Vocational Education Program 
72250 Technology 
72310 Board of Education 
72320 Office of Superintendent 
72410 Office of the Principal 
72510 Fiscal Services 
72610 Operation of Plant 
72620 Maintenance of Plant 
72710 Transportation 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures 
73300 Community Services 
73400 Early Childhood Education 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay 

Total General Purpose School Fund 

142 SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS 
71100 Instruction Program 
71200 Special Education Program 
71300 Vocational Education Program 
72120 Health Services 
72130 Other Student Support 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 
72220 Special Education Program 
72230 Career & Technical Education Program 
72710 Transportation 

33,686,469 
4,927,032 
2,663,722 

89,861 
978,508 

2,064,097 
2,501,032 

812,372 
193,778 

1,301 ,079 
887,922 
438,617 

1,460,005 
113,446 

4,876,140 
277,000 

2,700,951 
25,000 
60,558 

1,080,907 
169,672 

61,308,168 

759,651 .88 
914,951.20 
48,103.50 
16,280.00 
86 ,743.04 

431 ,977.41 
337,071 .80 

3,800.00 
4,500.00 

33,686,469 
4,927,032 
2,663,722 

89,861 
978,508 

2,064,097 
2,501,032 

812,372 
193,778 

1,301,079 
887,922 
438,617 

1,460,005 
113,446 

4,876,140 
277,000 

2,700,951 
25,000 
60,558 

1,080,907 
169,672 

0 61,308,168 

759,651.88 
914,951 .20 

48,103.50 
16,280.00 
86,743.04 

431 ,977.41 
337,071.80 

3,800.00 
4,500.00 

Total School Federal Projects 2,603,078.83 0.00 2,603,078.83 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the 
budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and 
the local Board of Education. 

143 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 
73100 Food Service 

Total Central Cafeteria Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 4 

3,293,548 

3,293,548 0 

3,293,548 

3,293,548 



151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82110 Principal-General Government Debt Service 
82210 Interest- General Government-Debt 
82310 Other Debt Service 

Total General Debt Service Fund 

156 EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82130 Education Debt Principal 
82230 Education Debt Interest 
82330 Education Debt Other 

Total Education Debt Service Fund 

171 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91110 General Administration Projects 

Total General Capital Projects Fund 

176 HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

Total Education Capital Projects Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 5 

920,000 
403 ,728 
240,972 

1,564,700 

3,503,000 
827,058 
200,000 

4,530,058 

250,000 

250,000 

238,611 

238,611 

1,182,755 

1,182,755 

0 -

0 

0 

0 

920,000 
403,728 
240,972 

1,564,700 

3,503,000 
827,058 
200,000 

4,530,058 

250,000 
0 

250,000 

238,611 

0 

238,611 

1,182,755 

1,182,755 



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated certain 
portions of the commissions and fees for collection taxes and licenses and for administering other 
funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff 
and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State 
Laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions , and/or fees collected by the 
Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk , Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff may be made 
for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any 
Court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected 
over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee 
and converted into the General Fund as provided by law. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials , as enumerated in 
Section 8-22-101 TCA, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, TCA, provisions of the preceding 
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials. 

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendments to the budget, except 
for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Superintendent of Schools, shall be 
approved as provided in Section 5-9-407. The Superintendent of Schools must receive approval 
of the Board of Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both 
the Board of Education and Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories 
as required by law. 

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the 
Chairman of the Budget Committee, and one copy with each divisional or departmental head 
concerned . The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in 
no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall 
apply solely to transfers within a certain fund. 

Provided further that only the Loudon County Legislative Body as a whole shall give approval 
for transfer to or from any line item involving salaries and between Functions. The detailed printout: 
" Loudon County Fiscal Year 2026 Budget " dated July 1, 2025, is adopted by reference for line item details. 

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the Budget for the Road or Highway Fund , 
approximately $770,532 is anticipated to be produced by the local tax levy. Such 
portion of this money as is needed shall be used for the required "match money" in order to receive the 
maximum allocation of State Road monies ; the liability insurance will likewise be paid for out of this 
money. 

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all disbursements from 101-51910, Preservation of 
Records, require the review and approval of the Budget Committee prior to encumbrance. 

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Morgan Olson, 
LLC as described in Resolution #101915-A and 100316-F will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101 . The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a ten-year period , for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2017 and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31 , 2026. 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 6 



SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Tate & Lyle 
as described in Resolution #040317-A will be receipted to funds assigned property tax at the date of execution 
of the agreement, or as assigned by County Commission during the budgeting process each year. The Resolution 
and Equipment Lease Agreement indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over a ten-year period, 
for each Tax Year, commencing with the Tax Year beginning on January 1, 2017 and continuing through and 
including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026, a payment in lieu of taxes equal to $1,700,000. 

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission is authorized to 
accept and receive gifts and donation of money, and if such donations are offered subject to conditional 
or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and must 
be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions . Loudon County Commission 
hereby accepts any such gifts or donations and resolve to utilize such subject to any conditional terms 
expressed by the contributor. 

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in previous years Loudon County Sheriff and 
Highway Superintendent have been paid the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee 
each year, plus an additional supplement. Beginning with Fiscal Year 2022-2023, Loudon County Sheriff 
and Highway Superintendent will receive the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of 
Tennessee without any additional supplement. 

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual compensation of Loudon County 
Commission members shall be frozen at the amount received in FY 2022-2023; i.e., $11,224 annually. 
This appropriation will be reviewed annually. 

SECTION 12. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues from the collection of Adequate Facilities 
Tax shall be receipted as follows: As stated in Resolution #081621-A, 15% = 12.5% to Lenoir City Schools and the 
remaining 2.5% to Education Capital Projects Fund 177. 

For the remaining 85% = the first $200,000 to Education Capital Projects Fund 177; the balance to Education 
Debt Service Fund 156. 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppReso/ution 

Page 7 



SECTION 13. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that School Federal Projects Fund 142 operates 
on a reimbursement basis ; therefore, a cash deficit may exist at various times throughout the fiscal year 
due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee. In order to provide 
operating funds until federal reimbursements are received by a LE.A., the State Department of Education 
permits the transfer of available fund balance from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal 
Projects Fund 142 upon approval by the Board of Education and County Commission . Loudon County 
Commission hereby authorizes transfer of funds for the stated purpose upon approval by Loudon County 
Board of Education. 

According to correspondence from the State Department of Education dated 
August 24, 2009, transferred funds would remain in School Federal Projects Fund 142 indefinitely or until 
the School Board and/or County Commission act to transfer the funds back to General Purpose School 
Fund 141. If funds are transferred from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal Projects 
Fund 142 for the reasons stated here within, Loudon County Commission will take separate action to 
transfer the funds back to General Purpose School Fund 141 upon approval by the Board of Education to do so. 

SECTION 14. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that various revenues shall be accrued as follows: 
Investment interest: Fund 141 shall earn interest from investments in Funds 141 and 142; Fund 143 shall earn 
interest from investments in Fund 143; Fund 156 shall earn interest from Funds 177 and 156; Fund 151 shall earn 
interest from Fund 151 ; and all other investment interest shall accrue to Fund 101 . 

One-half of the Rural Sales Tax (this is the only discretionary portion) shall be accrued as follows: 
40.00% to Fund 116 Solid Waste Fund; 60.00% to County General Fund 101. 

Hotel/Motel Tax shall accrue to Fund 101 General Fund as required in Private Act 1972 Chapter 232. 

The FY 2025-2026 budget includes an appropriation of $120,000 to provide funding assistance to Loudon 
County Chamber of Commerce. This appropriation will be disbursed quarterly, with no relation to Hotel/Motel Tax. 

Revenues from the collection of Telephone Commissions shall be receipted as follows: the first $100,000 to 
County Drug Fund 122; the balance to County General Fund 101 . 

SECTION 15. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that beginning in FY 2024 there shall be a commitment to 
Fire Safety in the amount of $560,000. It is not appropriated at the time of FY 2026 budget adoption. The 
appropriations shall follow the budget amendment process prior to distribution . The commitment amount shall be 
reviewed annually. 

SECTION 16. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this 
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is 
made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages , or remuneration 
of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized 
by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which accompanies this resolution . 
Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby 
authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency, 
institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2026. The aggregate expenditures 
for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for 
such item. 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 8 



SECTION 17. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter be 
presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those 
made by this Budget Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other 
funds, actually to be provided during the year in which the expenditure is to be made, to meet such 
additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the 
State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by section 9-21-403, TCA. 

SECTION 18. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk 
are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first 
approved by the Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes 
and other revenue for the year 2025-2026 have been collected . The proceeds of loans for each 
individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used 
only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan 
shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the 
loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 
21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and counter
signed by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal not later than 
June 30, 2026. 

SECTION 19. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Trustee's Prior year taxes shall be 
distributed based on the proration of taxes in place at the time of the tax levy. The Clerk and Master's 
collections of taxes shall be prorated based on the Current Year Tax rate in effect. Interest/Penalties 
shall be prorated based on the respective proration of taxes . 

SECTION 20. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of 
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapse, and be of no further effect at the end 
of the year at June 30, 2026. 

SECTION 21. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a resolution 
which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict 
with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed. 

SECTION 22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from 
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2025. This 
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Passed the 30th day of June, 2025. 

Loudon County 
FY 2026 AppResolution 

Page 9 

County Chairman 

County Mayor 





FT f r PR p SA 

RESOLUTION# 

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 30th day of June, 2025, that the combined 
property tax rate for Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2025, shall be 
$1 . 7683 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1 .3883 on 
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue 
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies: 

Outside 1. Inside 
Fund Rate Rate 

General 0.5753 0.5753 
Public Libraries 0.0123 0.0123 
Highway/Public Works 0.0244 0.0244 
General Purpose School 0.7127 0.7127 
General Debt Service 0.0384 0.0384 
Education Capital Projects 0.0200 0.0200 
Highway Capital Projects 0.0052 0.0052 
Education Debt Service 0.3800 0.0000 

Total 1.7683 1.3883 

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City. 

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed . 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after 
its passage, the public welfare requ iring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the 
Board of County Commissioners. 

Passed this 30th day of June, 2025. 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 





oRl~J'.-, ,or RESOLUTION# 

OnQS~l A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS To NONPROFIT ?R r ORGANIZATIONS SERVING LOUDON couNTY, TENNESSEE 
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations for various miscellaneous purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations 
providing services in Loudon County have great need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this 
30th day of June, 2025 

SECTION 1. That one million, five hundred eighty-eight thousand, one hundred seventy-four dollars 
($1,588 ,174) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations serving Loudon County as reflected below. 

FY 2026 
Agency ProE!osal FY 2025 

101-54320-316 Philadelphia Fire Department 150,000 125,000 
101-54320-316 Greenback Fire Department 150,000 125,000 
101-54320-316 Tellico Village Fire Department 150,000 125,000 
101-54320-316 Loudon County Fire Rescue 200,000 150,000 
101-54900-316 Loudon County Emergency Communications District 545,000 545,000 
101-54320-316 Rarity Bay First Responders 1,500 1,500 

101-57500-316 Loudon County Soil Conservation District 3,500 3,500 
101-57700-316 Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 4,000 2,000 
101-58110-316 Loudon County Chamber of Commerce 120,000 120,000 
101-58120-316 Loudon County Economic Development Agency 177,174 177,174 
1 01-581 30-316 Riverside Cemetery 3,000 3,000 
101-58500-316 Child Advocacy Center of the 9th Judicial District 45,000 42,000 
101-58500-316 Lost Vets Rescue 0 2,000 
101-58500-316 Beauty for Ashes 8,000 8,000 
101-58500-316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 13,000 
101-58500-316 Our Place Adult Day Center 10,000 10,000 
101-58500-316 Loudon County Sheriffs' Dept Benevolent Fund 0 3,000 

Total 1,580,174 1,455,174 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to 
the following conditions: 

1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and 
the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the 
proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the 
Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial 
officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), Tennessee Code Annotated . 

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of 
their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these funds to 
the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 
of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated , and 
any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this 
appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations . 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its 
provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2025. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board 
of County Commissioners. 

Passed the 30th day of June 2025 . 

County Chairman 
Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 





(1) Opo"i"'l of 
\'Aeeti"'l 

(2) l'•blic 

f/e,,ri"C, 

(3) Ope"i"C, of 

\'Aeeti"'l 

(4) 'Roll £All 

(S) Ac,en~" 

/ldoption 

(1,) \'Ai"•tes 

l\pprov~ 

(1) l'•blic 

Col'l\l'l\ents 

(e,) 2oni"'l -

11Se, N 

Wil~erso" 

'Ra 

LOUDON COUN'IY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNfY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 2, 2025 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13£ IT12.£W\13€RtV, tvi1,1t tvie 1301,1rd of CovnvnissioVI of Lo1,1doV1 Co1,1V1-hj w1,1s coV1Y1med iVI 
re01,1l1,1r sessioVI iVI Lo1,1doV1, TeV1V1essee OVI tvie 2•• dlll'f of J1,1V1e 2025. 

CommissioYI CVle1irme1Y1 fieYlr'{ CMlleYI ce1lled tvie vneetiVl0 to order 1,1t G>:DD pVYI. 

Lo1,1doY1 Co1,1V1-hj Codes fa1forcemeY1t "Director - Jim JeY11:iV1s vield tvie 1'1,1\?lic fte,1,1riV10 for tvie 
seYeVI MVliVl0 iss1,1es for: 

H5B N WilkersoV112.Md, 3330 N Tri00V1i1,11?.01,1d, New ftope12.otld, 10401 W Lee ftW'f, 20745 
VoV1ore1?.01,1d, 3BG>D -Prospect Cvi1,1rcvi 1?.01,1d, ?DD frieV1dsville 12.otld. 

CommissioVI CV\t1irmt1V1 CMllevi opeV1ed tvie Co"1Vl-hj CommissioVI W\eetiVJ0 l?'f le1,1diV1t:, tvie -Pledt:,e of 
Allet:,illlVJCe to tvie fllllt:, of tvie LAVJited St1,1tes of Avneric1,1 lllVJd tvieVJ t:,lllYe tvie iV1Yoc1,1tioV1. 

L,\poVJ12.oll Clllll, tvie followiVlt:, covnvnissioVJers were preseVJt: CV\e1se~vidolpvi, 13ill Gie1,1mes, Will 
Jevil:ivis, 12.osemtlr'\j Q1,1illeY1, 13ill SM+erffold, Git1r1.f Wvii+rye!d, +teV1r'\f CMllevi, Joe W\orrisoY! &, Ve1vi 
Svie1ver, ( Cl) 

1
: t ' 

,I I, 

Also preseV1t, were "Director of Auo1,1Y1ts t1Y1d 131,1d~~-tW ~ trivi 12.ice t1Y1d CVlief "Dep1,1-hj -T e1mmie 
Wtlrnpler. · '•· . ' '. :' . 

W\t11jor 131,1dd'f 13rndsvie1w lllYIIA CornrnissioY1er! Wi::lller were 1,1,~~~vit frovn tvie vneetiVJ0. 

Covnmissiovi CVle1irme1Y1 +teYlr'\f CMlleY1 rd~~?{:~d tvilllt tvie J1,1VJe i,\~i!)25 1,10eV1dt1 l?e tldopted. 
: ;;: . '1!1;1 

Commissiovier Svie1ver vn1,1de tl motioVI 0V1 lbtr,r,lf of ~"1V(lissioY1er We1ll~r; :t!? 1,1dd tvie Solid Wtlste 
Covnvn1ss10V1 to tvie lllt:,eV1d1,1: ., · ,1_: . ·::il:li!' !l;:1,:, . 

, : . ; :.:,, !, •:!1j1,' . 
Comvnissiovier SviMer vn1,1ae: 'd ivnotioV1 to 1,1ccept ·tlt\e·1,10eV1d1,11,1s 1,1vneV1dea. 

'!1, •1 ': ;1;,·•.·, .. ,·,·_. (.,: ·'.:'.)1 
ComrnissioV1er Giee1mes secoV1deq!1tvie motiovi.,. 

'. ) ! I • • . l • l i ' • ~ I 

LApoVI Voice Vot,e,:ffyi'?i,vnotioVI -PASS~ 1,tV11,1vi(~q~sl4, 
);:;;Ji '•1 i: 1 ' , . : , :. ,;;·, ', I• • 

CovnrnissioY1•.4,'le1irrne1V1 #eiiri CMlleY1 re~1,1es+et! tvilllt tt'ie :W\1,11.f 5, 2025 Lo1,1doV1 Co1,1V1-hj 
CovnvnissioVJ1:\:Vl~etiVl0 W\iV1t.ites l?e tlCcep+e~i 

Cornrnjssiovier W~i.ffiel~ Vt\~# .t.vie motioV1 •t6· 1,1ccept tvie miV11,1tes 1,1s preseV1ted, 
, ' '' ,::.:: l , , ',): :,, '.;,,.'l, ! ,,, ' •; •'! I ' 

.. 1: Co~i'rnissi'o~ir, Q1,1illevi secoV1ded tvie 'Vr)otiovi. 
:,:• ,·· ,;:iJp 1 _ 1i1i ii ;i i1, 

•,: :LApoVI Voice Vote);.t,\'Je vno;i'o~ir.'ASStV. ·: 
: • '. ; I ' ! : ; . . . . : ; ' ~ ' 

~~.~issioVI CV\1,1ir~;J~;~eY1r'\f ~ 'lievi c1,1lled to tvie floor tviose wvio si0V1ed 1,1p for 6,eV1ernl 1'1,1\?lic 
Comvile11ts. iviose tvidf spoke we're: 131e1ke W\oore tlVld 1'e1t ft1,1V1ter. 

. ,·; :_;,! ::·:; 

Lo1,1doY1 Co~litij Codes t~forcemevit - Jim JeY11:i11s preseV1ted to commissioVI tvie followiVl0 
2ol'liVlt:, Item~\ ;•;1;:• 

A12.tSOL~-rrjro 'N AW\£N"DING! Tftt WNING, W\Af' Of LOkfPON COUNT'{, 
T€NNESSEE.1'URSLAANT i0 C+tA-PTtR StVtN, §13-7-105 Of iftt 
TENNESSE€ COP€ ANNOTATE]). T012.HONt fROW\ A-2,12.URAL 
12.tSIPtNiIAL "DIS11?.ICT, f-1 fLOOPWA'/ PIS11?.ICi, iO A-3, 
PtVtl01'IN6, A!;WIWL iURt PIS11?.ICT, f-1 fLOO"DWA'/ "DIS11?.ICi. 
LOL,\PON WL,\NT'{ TAX W\A1' DHN, (;WOL,\1' C, -PfW.CtLS 005.DD - Dor.DD 
LOCAitV 1756 N. WILK€RSON12.P, LOLAPON WLANT'f, TN, 
SITLAAitV IN T+tt c;,Tll LtGiISLATIVt PIS11?.ICT 

Cornvnissiol'ler Svie1ver vn1,1de t1 motioVI to 1,1pprove tvie 2.oV1iV1t:, resol1,1tioV1. 

1 



(q) i'.o"i"':J· 
3330N 
Trit3o~i ~ 

Tu~a 

(10) i'.o"i"':J · 
Now fiopo 

Tu~a -
"DENIEP 

(11) fo"i"':J • 
10401 W. 

Loo #Wi 

(12) i'.o"i"':J • 
20145 
VoY10re 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 2, 2025 

Cov,wnissio11er Wl-1Hf1eld seco11ded tl-'le vnotio11 . 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl-'le V11otio111'ASSW. 12.t;:SOLUTION OG>022'.i·A 

A12.€SOLUTION AMtNVIN£, T/-/t WNING, MAJ' Of LOUVON WUNT'/. 
T€NN€SS€€. -PURSUANT TO C,/iA1'T€R StVtN, §1'3-?-10':i OF Tl-/€ 
T€NN€SS€€ CO:Dt ANNOTATtJ). T012.HONt f]<.OM A-2.,12.URAL 
12.€SIV€NTIAL "DISTRICT TO A-3, V€V€L01'INGi AG;RIWL TUR€ 
"DISTRICT. LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/ TAX MA1' 064, 1'!W.C€L 0ct':i.00 
LOCATW 3330 N. TRIG!ONIA12.V, LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/, TN, 
SITUATW IN T-1-/€ 3w L€GiISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 

CoV11V11issio11er Satterfield v,,ade a V11otio11 to approVe tl-'le Ml1il1".) resolt-1tio11. 

CoVIIV11issio11er~11dolpl-1 seco11ded tl-'le V11otio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl-'le V11otio111'ASSW. "R€$0LUTION 0G>0225·l2 

A12.€SOLUTION AM€NVINGi T+/€ WNING, MAP Of LOUJ?ON WUNT'/. 
T€NN€SS€€, -PURSUANT TO C,HMTtR S€V€f•d 13+10':i Of T+/€ 
TENN€$$€€ WJ2€ ANNOTATtJ). T012.€.2.9~1f f1WM A-1 , !W.G!IWL TUR€ 
f0R€STR'I "DISTRICT TO CFV WMMlJINTTI:f ACILIT€S "DISTRICT, 
LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/ TAX MM 0~4. -rAR2tE'o3~:oB\ LOCATW NEW +/01'€12.V, 
LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/, TN, SITUATEV;!ftlJ T+/€ 4T+/

1

l f.£,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
:i\::;r• '::l•(, 

CoV11V11issio11er Wl-'litfield Vllade a Vllot16vrto VEN'/ t\.iie M11i11".) resbl~ti~11. 
. . ·ii:· 

CoV11vnissio11er~11dolpl-1 seco11ded tl-'le Vlloti~vi:. .. ", :· 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl-'le vnoti~~;fPASS,W to V€•~~.' :!ii~SOLUTION 0(e02 2 5-C 
\i:,:• ::;;} 1 i, , 

01 :ii:::. 
A12.€SOLUTION AM€NV~ NGi,T,!!t~iWNING, Wtlafl Of LOUVON COUNT'/. 
T€NN€S,Sf.:f ;'!ilf.RSUANT .t,b ,.c+JA1'T~;BfYEN, §1~:.;:r-10':i Of T+/€ 
T€NNf:SSf€iCQJ2€ ANNOTA'ftJ), 1iQ:J;HOl\lt f]<.OM 

A-2.,1Ru.tk;ciL 12.i::s:rv.i::NTIAL .v :i:s-i;i?.±cT To A-3. vi::vno-nNGi 
AG;Ric.(XLTURE VI.5112.ICT. LotliiioN WI.ANT'/ TAX MAT' o':i~. r>tW.cn oo;i.oo 
& 006.oo'. LOCATtii~o401 w. Ltl5 +/W'I, LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/, TN, SITUATW 
]}i-,/ T.+/t 4T~ 'Li::6,I~'0krtV)S VIS-n?ICT 

·• 

Covnvnissio11er: ~1-'litfie/d Vnt1qe t\.iie vno~i~~ to i:1pprove t\.iie recovnvne11datio11. 
'' ' I, 

Comvnissio11er Morri~o11 seco11ded. fj;l-'le vnotio11. 
·:1l !1 ., 

Upo11 Voi½e ,Vote, t\.iie :nibtio111'ASSW. 12.t;:SOLUTION DG>D2 25-V 
,,:." I!'" 

:•;l\, : ;,: 

A12.€Sot~r:ra; N:AM€NVIN£, T+/t WNING, MAJ' Of LOUVON WUNT'/. 
T€NN€SSH) i'URSUANT TO C,/iA1'T€R SEVEN, §13+10':i Of T+/€ 
T€NN€SS€€ WJ2€ ANNOTATtJ). T012.HONt f]<.OM A-2.,12.URAL 
12.ESIVtNTIAL "DISTRICT TO A-3, VtVH01'INGi AG;RIWLTURt 
"DISTRICT. LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/ TAX MA1' 0':i6, 1'!W.C€L 0':i4.00, LOCATW 
2.074':i VONOR.€12.V, LOI.AVON WI.ANT'/, TN, SITUATW IN T+/t 15T 
LtGiISLATIVt "DISTRICT, ATI"ROXIMATH'/ 1 ACRt ONL'/ 

Covnvnissio11er Gieavnes Vllade t\.iie vnotio11 to approVe t\.iie recovnvne11datio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\.iie V11otio111'ASSW. 12.t;:SOLUTION DG>D2 2 5-€ 

2 



(13) i'.o•i•.,-

3BG>D 
l'rosput 

C"1•rc"1 
11,,,.d 

frie•dsville 
11,,,.d 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 2 1 2025 

A1?.tSOLUTION AMtNVIN6, T+/t WNIN6, MAJ' Of LOl,fDON COUNTI. 
TfNNf$$ff.1'URSUANT TO c+/A1'1€R StVtN, §1'3-1-10'5 Of T+/t 
TfNNfSSff CQ:Pf ANNOIAlfP. TO1?.HONt fl?_OM A-1, A~IWLIURt 
f0RtS71?.'f VIS71?.IC.I 10 A-3, "DtVtl01'IN6, A~IWLTURt VIS71?.IC.T. 
LOUVON C.OUNl'I TAX MA1' 03'1, 1'ARC.tl 13'5.00, LOC,f'tlt'D 36G>0 '1ROS1'tC.T 
C,f,/URC,f,/1?.V, LOUVON C.Ol,INTI, IN, SIIUATtV IN l+/t 4Til Lt6,ISLATIVt 
VIS71?.IC.1 

C.Ovnvnissiovier Wl'!Hfk,ld made tl'le motiovi to approve tl'le recomme11datio11. 

C.Ovnvnissiovier 6,eavnes secoVJded tl'le motioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, tl'le motioVJ 1'ASStV. '.I?tSOLUTION Qy,Q22';i-f 

A1?.tSOLl,ITION AMtNVIN6, T+/t WNIN6, MAJ' Of LOl,fDON COUNTI. 
TfNNfSSff. 1'URSUANT 10 c+/A1'1ER StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of T+/£ 
TfN NfSSff CQ:Pf ANNO! Al@. 1O1?.HONt fl?_OM A-1, A~IWL TURt 
f0RtS71?.'f VIS71?.IC.T TO1?.-2, Ml,IL TI fAMLW'f1?.tSIVENTIAL VIS71?.ICI, 
LOUVON C.OUNT'{ TAX MA1' 044, 1'ARCHS .0~1Uiei, 0G>1.2'1, 0G>1.'30 
LOC,f'tTtV 100 fl?.HNVSVILLt1?.V, LOUVd~ iWUNT'f, IN, 

;il1t ,!! • , 

SITUATtV IN I+/£ 3w Lt6,ISLATIVlri :1)ISTlRIC.T 
,I! '1' I•' !f,,:;;, 

C.Ommissiovier Satterfield made tl'le m~fii?~1+0 approve t~lf:f,q~mme11datio11. 
, l ,: i '!1 

;;i;;·, :,:[;!1., 
C.Ovnvnissiovier Sl'laver secoVJded tl'le mofi~VJ. ',!";''· 

. :{ii! ,:iii!i'.1 '!;1:j:l 
UpoVJ Voice Vote, tl'le mot10V1 ,1'ASStV. ffio.Lurn:roN Qy,Q22';i-6, ·;, '1 

: /}1;•1 ;)·. ' q;:;:(l ' ' 
C.Ovnvnissiovier Sl'laver prese~+.ed:t~:co111missioV1 A~eiYn ,Waller's recommeVJdatioVJ to tl'le Solid 

(1,;;J Solid w"ste waste Committee tl'le appoi~-tivr'eVJt:bf l~t,~v. e 1?artdl/
1
P r.v, 

Committee ,.. · <;,!··. ,,: :,. 
/\ppoi•tme•t C.OmvnissioVl~~'~lii.!.iver made, tl'le'\inotio11 to approv~ tl'le lilp,poiVJtmeVJt. 

'.,, ,; l :j i: ; . . Ii'. iii i ,, ~). ,i· '· ( ;;1. ! 

C.Ommissi~~er,1?.avidolpl'l1~uovided ti'!¥, ;~~~i~11. · '·, '' · 

UpoVJ Voice vbfe,,;tl'le mo'ti6VJ 1'ASSt-v:'
1
::::RtSOLUTION Qy,Q22';i::H 

'1::illi:i::; ;1H::i ,.. '\\·11f · <: ;)::''.·,. ·::!)\. . 
(1G>) I•terlo.:,.,_/! !'Comvn1sslo11.~r,p~aver,p~f.Se11ted to '._c~yn\'!'IISSIOVI IVI t"1e al?sevice of Maljor 1?radsl'l_aw t"1e 

/\.,reeme;,t ~ . IVJterlocal At:l~e,evneVJt fo:rrfl2.es1,1rfac111-3·of 1?rowder +/ollow1?.oad aVJd Jo"111soV1 Vnve.1?.oad 
1!es•rf,.ci•~; , , : 

1
S1,1peri11te11de11t' ~~iJl'i 1'ic~I, iwas called to t"1e podi1,1m to dis~1,1ss f1,1rt"1er. LeVJoir Citlj was 

'6rowder · 1101; il1terested !VI 'dp1vie:, t"1e I"1:terlocal Ae:,reeme11t avid per 1'111\j, LeV101r C1tlj set 1,1p w1t"1 t"1e 
J-lollowW &. co11;tr,~ctor to palj t\Heir part a~G'f !Lo1,1do11 C.01,111tlj will l?e respovisil?le for t"1eir Vlalf. Not"1i11<3 
Jo"1•so• to vo+e1 .OVI per C.Omvnis'siovier SVlaVer. 
'Drive · 

1

, diL ·.!'.I 
Lo1,1do11 C.O~nt:\i 1'1,1rci:,~si11<3 "Director - 'Matt Kleiviscl'lvnidt re,q1,1ested t"1e followi11<3 items: 

i}:'. .i·i, f:)· 

(1'1) s .. ,,."f&. 

'5e.efits 
Committee 
Empl0<jee 
j-/e,.lt"1 

Ivis~r~vice 
"Recovnvne11d 
~tiovi 

-Salar4.1.ii~l;liJ3e11efits Committee £mplo1jee +/ealt"1 I11s1,1rnVJce1?.ecommeV1datioV1 
·!,:: 

C.Ovnvnissiovier Wl'!Hfield made a motioVJ to approve t"1e re,q1,1est for Uviited +/ealtl'lcare 
S1,1rest 1'la11. Optiovi 1 witl'l emplo1jees l?eiV1'3 al?le to c"1oose Optiovi 2 if t"1e'i wisl'l a11d palj 
t"1e differeVJce iVJ w"1at tV\e co1,111tlj paljs for Optiovi 1 for t"1e emploljee. 

l,lpo111?.oll Call Vote, t"1e followi11<3 commissio11ers voted f't'{t: Satterfield, W"1i+field, 
C,l,\llevi, Morrisovi, Sl'laver,1?.avidolpl'l, 6,eames (?) 

T"1e followivie:, commissioVJers voted NA'{: JeVJkiVJS, Q1,1ille11 (2) 

l,\po111?.oll Call Vote, t"1e motio111'ASStV. tWI13IT Qy,Q22';i-I 

3 



(1t',) 
1?.e.,is-ter of 
"Deeds 
L"r"e 
"format 
-Prh,ter 

(20)1!es•i•di"" 
of EV/\ 
Letter 

( 21) "B•~•ests 

frol'h EstMe 

of \'A"r""ret 

I\ Jessi"'"" 

(22)D••·-til'he 

bovi~s for 

LoMo" 

Co••"f 11., 
emt1lo\{GGS 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 2, 2025 

Cov,w11issio11er SV1.:1ver wi1,1de .:i vnotio11 to .:ipprove tVle rei:11,1est. 

CoVYIVY1issio11er 6,e.:iwies seco11ded tVle VY1otio11. 

CoVYIVY1issio11 CVl1,1irvn1,111 CMlle11 c1,1lled for 1,1 'Roll CAIi Vote. 

Upo11'Roll CAIi Vote, tV1e followi111:, covnwiissio11ers voted A'{f,: Je111d11s, Q1,1ille11, 
S.:itterfield, WVlitfield, CMlle11, Morriso11, SV1.:1ver, ~11,folpVl, 6,e.:ivns ( Cl) 

l,,\ponl<oll CAIi Vote, tV1e vnotion 1'ASStP. WTBIT QG,Q222-J 

-1'V1il1,1delpV1i1,1 Cop'{ M1,1cV1i11e Le.:ise - $14Cl.1(i, per vno11tV1 for Gio VY1011tV1s 

CoV11V11issio11er WVlitfield vn.:ide .:i V11otio11 to .:ipprove tVle rei:11,1est. 

CoV11V11issio11er~11dolpV1 seco11ded ti-le vnotio11. . . ; , . 
!,I ,. 

Cowivnissio11 CVl.:iirVYl.:111 CMlle11 c1,1lled for I,\ l<oll CAll,vd·M 
, '.i 1()'.l• 1l\Jl: . 

Upo11'Roll CAIi Vote, tV1e followi11i:, coV11vnissi1>11~µs\ oted'~~£, Q1,1ille11, S.:itterfield, 
WVlitfield, CMlle11, Morriso11, SV1.:1Ver,~r.~~)p~, 6,e.:ivnes, J~~~ns (Cl) 

1:;1ll1, ,·1,;_. 
r1:!J!l •' ··;1 j: . 

Upo111<cll CAIi Vote, tV1e vnotio11 -PASSey. ,, WIJ;IT QG,D222-K •!:i; 
'·t •: L 1 

CoV11V11issio11er WV1itfield pr:e,se11ted to co~missio11 .t ~~ ;~'~sci11di11i:, of tPf; i4e,tter. 
,; '.!:/;: I l·•.;::1:: · .. 

CoV11V11issio11er WVlitfield vn1,11.fo :.:1 wiirt)p~ to 1,1ppro%:-t;vie rei:11,1est. 
''. 1·; . 1:_:·;;fi, ':'.;I:, . 

Cov,wr1issio11er ~e11~11s seco11ded tvie vnctio11!, :- ·,, 11 i :, : 
,,Ji,'.\!\rjl!!r, ·\:;!), ii )!1 ':•1t; 

)'H:fH ,111 11:,·:,1 i,,r . , ' 111, ' 
CoV11V11issio11 llWl.:1irV11.:1v!' CMlle11 c1,1lled fclr ,q~II CAIi Vct-e.-

1<1 I ' '1 't• •I I :";; =::\ ::! ;, 
Upo111<oll CAll\ 16te, tV1e_fcillowi11t:, covn~is~io11ers vcted A'/f,: S.:itterfjeld, WVlitfield, 
(?<,l_lle11., J4111dolpV1',' rat~An]~{ Je~ki11,s, Q1,1ilie11: (7) 

, / /I :: · !:•: ',\ •: . . 
i I . · : ';: 

TV!e followii1t:, ;cor,iV11issio~er~ voted NN/: 1Morriso11 .:111d SV1.:1Ver (2) 
•, \;!>1 '!;1 i, ·1 

~p~11.'Roll CAIi vo+e(;f~e, vnotio~iJ?ASStP . 
. l1 !/ : ,,, 
· :i'. Ii.:, 

"Diruto~ •~t Acco1,111ts' ~~~ "1,1,1di:,ets - £ri11 'Rice prese11ted to CoVY1vnissio11 tVle followi11i:,: 
l::1L. 1'.'1; 

, , · , ~, · JI I I ! I 
-Co11$1a~rt1:tj~11 :of req1,1est to tlCCept tV1e l?ei:11,1ests froVll tVle f,st.:ite of 
M1,1ri:,1,1r~f !A'., Jessivn.:111 to tVle A11iV111,1I SV1elter 

CoV11V11issio11er SVl.:iver vn.:ide 1,1 vnotio11 to t1pprove tVle l?ei:11,1est, 

CoV11V11issio11er St1tterf1eld seco11ded tV1e vnotio11. 

CoV11vnissio11 Cvl.:1irV11.:111 CMlle11 c.:illed for 1,1 'Roll CAIi Vote. 

l,,\po11'Roll CAIi Vote, tV1e. followi11i:, covnvnissio11ers voted A'{f,: WVlitfield, CMlle11, \'Aorriso11, 
SV1.:1ver, ~11dolpV1, 6,e1,1V11es, Je111d11s, Q1,1ille11, S.:itterfield, ( Cl) 

Upo11'Roll CAIi Vote, tV1e vnotio111'ASStP.~SOLUTION QG,Q22E-L 

-Co11sider.:itio11 of recoV11V11e11d1,1tic11 to .:ipprove 1,1 011e-tivne 1?0111,1s for Lot-1do11 CoCAl'Jtlj 
At:, evnploljees frcvn c1,1rre11t co11trt1ct f1,111di11i:, 

CoV11V11issio11er SV1.:1Ver vn1,1de .:i vnotio11 to 1,1pprove tV1e rei:1t-1est. 

4 



<o•tr,.,-t for 
Gt.rot1c. 

p«rcVlasc. i~ 

S~eriff's 

"Dop,.rtmo•t 

(24)+!omel"•d 

Soc•ri-1,j 

~r,.•t- El'A/1 

(25) 'B•d~ot 

,'\me•dmo"ts -

F••ds 

101.115,111,,122. 

1'31.141.142,143, 

151,,111.11, 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 2, 2025 

Ccl'!11'!1issio11er St-1+terfield soco11ded tV\e 1'!1otio11. 

Cc1'!11'!1issio11 Cvlt-1irl'!1t-111 CMlle11 rnlled for t1 'Roll Ct\11 Vote. 

Upo11'Roll Ct\11 Vote, tV\e followi110 col'!11'!1issio11ers voted A'/£: CMlle11, 'Morriso11, SVlt1Ver, 
"Rt-111dolpVl, G,et-11'!1es, Je11ki11s, Qr,\ille11, St-1+ter-Aeld, WVlitfield (CJ) 

Upo11'Roll Ctlll Vote, tV\e 1'!1otio111'ASSW. 

-Cc11sidert1tio11 of recornl'!1e11dt1tio11 to t1pprove 5-yet1r co11trnct for-dro11e 
pwcV1t-1se ivi tV\e SVleriff's 'Dept1rtVY1evit ( -to be funded b'{ TLIT,4 reserves) 

Cc1'!11'!1issio11er WVlit-Aeld VY1t1de t1 Vl'lotiovi to t1pprove tV\e re~t-1est. 

Co1'!11'!1issio11 Cvlt-1ir1'!1t-111 CMlle11 C/;\lled for t1 Toll Ct\11 Vote. 

Upovi'Roll Ct\11 Vote, tV\e followivit:J coVY11'!1issioviers vot,~~) 1t~£: 'Morriso11, SV1Mer,"Rt-111dolpVl, 
G,e(;ll'!'les, Je11ki11s, Qr,\ille11, 5/;\tterfield, WVlit-Aeld, ,Ci;\11~\'I (CJ) 

Upo11'Roll Ct\11 Vote, tV\e VY1otio111'A55W. 

;'.i°! : I :i:i 
-Cc11sidertltio11 of recoVY1Vr1~vi'd~tio11 to /;\pprove/ t1cc~pt tVle followi110 0rn11ts: 
tlol'!1el(;l11d Sect-1rity 202~ :i11 £'MA - 110 VY1McV1i110 fJ~Js, 

•":\::,:, ,il •il \Hi;;, 
Co1'!11'!1issio11er SV\/;\Ver Vl'lt1a,e, .~ VY1otio11 to t1~#~~ye ,t0~ :~b~(,\est. · ! · i, • 

. ' ·1 · ,• 

Cc1'!11'!1issio11er'Rt-111dolpV1 sedb~~;~ ·+.~e ,Vl'lotiovi. . 

Cc1'!11'!1issio11 CvJ(;lirrnt111 CMlle11 C/;\ll~d. for /;I 'Roll C/;111 Vote. 
• ; l;! '· : . ,' .• • 

Upo11 'Roll 1~ii Vote,'tV\e :followi110 t6Ynl'.1Jissi~viers v~i;d ,M£: SVlt-1Ver, 'Rt-lvidolpVl, G,e(;ll'!1es, 
Je11ki11s, QuiUe11, S(;ltterf;ield, WVlitfiel~; ~lle11, 'Morriso~ ( CJ) 

· , !,. '., ,. :j . 

, ~t~11'Roll __ Ctlll vb+e(;t \'1¢ )tio+ld~ ;f.f!SSW.:' 
I l:', j ' !1 :!, •: :': t • t::: '":-'.\,:: 

-Co'11siiier.(;ltiovi '6flrpcoVY11'!1e11diltioYi to t1pprove t1VY1e11dl'!1e11ts/li11e t1djr,\stVY1evits ivi tV\e 
followi'vi0: f:~vids: 1 

, '. '. , , . 

"· '· 
'. 1, Cot-111:+.l 'G,eviernl Ft-111d 101 l?f:SOLUTION QG,D225-'M 

. ' 
,,:': .'i': 3, Coviveviie11ce Ceviters fr,\vid 11/i, 1?,cSOLUTION QG,D225-0 

, I 

4 . 'Drnt:J ft-111d 122 l?JSSOLUTION QG,Q2.2.5-:r 

5. -1-tit:JVlW/;\Y f1,111d 131 1?,cSOLUTION QG,D2.2.5-G 

G,. G,e11er(;ll 1'Mrpose ScV\ool f1,111d 141 ,?€SOLUTION QG,D2.2 5:g 

7. federnl 1'rojects ScVlool fr,\11d 142- ,?€SOLUTION QG,Q2.2.5-S 

6 . ScVlool Cevitrt1I Ctlfeteri(;l Ft-111d 143 l?JSSOLUTION QG,D2 2 5-T 

CJ. £d1,1ct1tiovi Vein Service ft-1vid 15/i, l?JSSOLUTION QG,Q22.5-U 

10. 6ieviernl Ctlpitt1l 1'rojects ft-111d 171 'R£SOLUTIONQG,D2 2 5-Y 

11, G,eviernl Ctlpitt1l 1'rojects fr,\Vld 177 l?JSSOLUTION QG,D2 2.5-W 

5 



(21,)l'>lo"tl'll~ 

11eports 

(2,) No-t,aries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 2, 2025 

~vnvnissio11er Sviaver rna1fo a vnotio11 to approve iteVYls # 1-11. 

~vnvnissio11er Je11ki11s seco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

~vnvnissio11 CV\airvna11 CMlle11 called for a12oll ~II Vote. 

UpoV112oll ~II Vote, tvie followi11t:, coVY1vnissioV1ers voted fl'{€:~11dolpvi, G,eaVY1es, Je11ki11s, 
Qr..1ille11, Satterfield, Wviitfield, CMlle11, Wlorriso11, Sviaver (Cl) 

Upo1112oll ~II Vote, tvie VY1otio11 i'ASStP. 

-"Distrik>r..1tioV1 of tvie followi11t:, reports: 

Approved 13r..1dt:,et ~vnvnittee VV\i1-1r..1tes -April 21, 202':i WIJHI D4,D22'5-X 

Sr..1vnvnarlj fi11a11cia112eports for VV\a'i 202-':i WIJITT Q4,Q225-'{ 

~vnVY1issio11er Adavn Waller prese11ted to covnvnissio11 t~•e;followiVlt:, V1otaries: 
't ;: , . 

AvnaV1da ~rol1j11 1,eavers, ~~~~i~iJea11 "Dar..1k>, Lee A1111 farrell, 1'.::irk>ie A 
#i11n, K.::ire11 Jovi11s011, Ar..1s~~iv.1~~rl~'i, Alliso11 Wlc~11l::el{, Wlicviael "D.::ivid 
Tviornpso11 ·' ' · 

,::;dii;" ·.;1:; .; . 
~vnvnissio11er Sviaver vnade tvie VYloti~~ <to approve tvie V!Otarie1s: , 
~rnvnissio11er G,earnes seco11ded tvie vnotio½. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnoti'o~ '.1'f\$SIW. WWI D4,D2 2 5-r. 
' !',I 

: ·. 'i.. '1 · ,;i, 

Tviere k>eiVlt:, 1'10 fr..1rtvier k>r..1si1-1esr\: Ill VY1otio11 :~~iVl,0 dr..1l1j 'vii'~dt; k>y ~vnvnissio11er Sviaver tlVld 
(2e,J ,'\djo"rn,,ie"-t seco1-1ded ~ Cplfli-flissio11er G,et1rnos·;tvie Jr..11-1e i;?:,' ,202':i CoM~'N ~\'YIVY1issio1-1 VV\eeti1-1t:, WtlS 

t1djor..1rned•~~la,:i;;ci 'pYh:1, • • · · ''.;'i . 
. 1:;· ·,! ':, :,; :::· 

·,1:•1 

... 

AJT£ST: 

. •j (• 

Lor..1do1-1 Cql-i11+-i Clerk i · .... 
. 1';, 

I' i •, 

6 



■ 
■ 

II 

■ 
■ -

■ 

■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

II 

II ■ 

I■ 

■ 

• 

■ 

• 
■ 

■ ■ 

■ ■ 

•■ 
■ 'II .. 

■ ■ I II I II 

■ 

11 n 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036F, GROUP B, PARCEL 002.00 
LOCATED 706 GILBERT LANE, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
June 13, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 706 Gilbe1t Lane, situated in the 3•<l Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 036F, Group B, Parcel 002.00 to 
be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: ---'€, __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: JZf 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: (/;r/J- :rS 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036F, GROUP B, PARCEL 002.00 
LOCATED AT 706 GILBERT LANE, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, ARGICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT, C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO 

C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
004, PARCEL 018.00, LOCATED 16020 EL CAMINO LANE, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on June 13, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 16020 El Camino Lane, situated in the 511' Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 004, 
Parcel 018 .00, to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) C-2 (General Commercial District) 
to C-2 (General Commercial District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ f;~--
DISAPPROVED: JJ' 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

6 --13-J ,~ 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 004, PARCEL O 18.00 
LOCATED AT 16020 EL CAMINO LANE, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AG RI CULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 044.00 
LOCATED 1630 MATLOCK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY ONE+ ACRE ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on June 13, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: · 

Located 1630 Matlock Rd, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 005, Parcel 
044.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately one + acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: 8 
DISAPPROVED: J3 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETA.RY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: t---/ J-J.r-



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 044.00 
LOCATED AT 1630 MATLOCK. RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY ONE + ACRE ONLY 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AG RI CULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 067, PARCEL 037.00 
LOCATED 4879 CALDWELL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN TIIE 4rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY ONE ACRE ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on June 
13, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 4879 C<!ldwell Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 067, Parcel 037.00 to be 
rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). Approximately one acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: 

ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: ~ - / J -;},_) 



RESOLUTION NO. _ ___ _ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 067, PARCEL 037.00 
LOCATED AT 4879 CALDWELL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY ONE ACRE ONLY 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCEL 089.00 
LOCATED 2028 WILKERSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 6m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY TWO ACRES ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on June 13, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 2028 Wilkerson Rd, situated in the 6'h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 017, Parcel 
089.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District) . 
Approximately two acres only . 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: _ _,f3...._ __ 

DISAPPROVED: ff 

ABSTAINED: 

@l!Yk J JJYAJ 
Ati~T: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: (p ,,,. / 3-J.S-



RESOLUTION NO. ___ __ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCEL 089.00 
LOCATED AT 2028 WILKERSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY TWO ACRES ONLY 



■ 

■ 
II 

■ 

■ 

■ 

• 
■ 

■ 

■• 

■ 

■ ■ 

■ ■I 

■ 

- ■ II 
II 

■ 

■ 

-
••I• 

.. 
■ 

I ■ 

I 1• I 
■ 

• 
■ 

■ L. .. 
■ I 

■ 

■ 

r 
■ 

■ 

■ 

■• ■ 
II ■ 

II 

• 
■-

II 

■ 

I ■ 
I • 

I ■ --:. -•• 

■ 

.. -
■ ■ .. 

• I"• • 

II 

Ill ■ 

■ ■ I 

■ 
■ ■ ,,.,,. 
■ ■ 

■ 

■ 

• • 
II ■ 

II 

■ I •• 
■ 
■ 

.. ■ ■ 
■ 

-■ ■ ■ -.... 

I• 
■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

■ 

•• I 

• II 

■ 
■ I 

ft • : L 
r 

■ 

■ 

I - II ■ • 

.... 
II<: ■-■ ll 

• • .... _-.. I• 

• 

• ■ ••• 
■ 

■ 

I'. 

Ill ■■■ 

J• ■ -. 
■ •• 

II 
■ • • 

II ■ 
■ 

■ 

I 

■ . .. 
■I ■ 

II 

■• u 
II,. 

■ .... 
II ■■ 

II -■ 

■ ■ 

■ • 

• ■ 

• 

■ 

■ 

• 

■ 

• 
■ 

■ 

• 
!I ■ 

■ 

II 

II 

■ 

■ 

-

II 

• 

-

■ 

■ II 

• - ■ -.. ■ •: -_ _, 
■ ■ 

■ ■ 
■ ■ • • 

I 

■ 

■ 

• 
I 

••• 
■ ■ 

I • II 

■ • I •11 
II ■ II 

• ■ ■ 
■ 

n 

• 
■ .... ■ • --

-■ 
■ ■ 

•• 

• 
•• 

-
I 

I I ■ ■ 

■■ II.,. ... ■ 
I • 

-•r ■ I 
■ • • r. 

■ ■ ■ 

II 

• ■ 
■ 

• 1.: :■ 
II • 1 I 

■ 

II 

■ ■ 
■ 

II 
■ 

- II • 
• 

- ■ 
■ •• ■ 

-■ 

II - 11 I • 
■ 

■ 

■ 

II 

■ .. 
■ 

• 
■ ■ ■ 
I 
■ ■ 

■ 

~- .. ■ 
■ 

■ ■ ■ - I-■ I ■ 
I■ ■ 

■ 

II ■ ■ .. ""- •. 
■■ I 

II • • -
r 
Iii • 

• 

II II 

II 

■ 

• 

■ II g ■• 
II 

• • • 

• II 

I I 

r 

■ 

■ 

■ 
■ 

■ r 
■ •• 

■ 

• ■ 
I■ ■ ■ 
■ II 

■ ■• II 

■ •■• 
• 

• 

• 
• •• 

• • 
II I ■ 

■ I • 
• 

II 

■ 

• 
• 

I 

II 

■ 

II 

• 

• 

■ 

• 

• 

■ 

• 

I 

-■ 
■ 

■ • II I 

I ••• 
.-. I 
■ I ■ 

• 

■ • 

■ -· -.■• 

■ • 

• • 

• 

I: 
• !I 

... 
■ II -

I 
•• 

■ 

• • 
■ . .. 

• ■ .. ■ •• 

• ■ 

■• • 
• 

I 

II 

• 

■ 

■ 

• 

-
■ 

• 
II 

■ 

II 

■ 
J • 
J - ■ I • 

■ 

• I 
■: 

■ 

.. 
■ 

II 

• 

■ 

II 

• • 

• 

■■ 

• 
■ 

• 

■ 

II 

■ 
II 

••• 

■ 

■ 
■ 

• 

II n • .. 
• ■ ... -..::. .. ... .. - r,. • ■ -

■ ■ u•■ .-. ■ 
■ 

I • • JR ■ II 

II 

••• 
■ II 

• 
• ■ 

I II 

■ ■ 

I I 

I 

II 

• 

I ·, 
■ 

• 

• ■ ■ 

■ 
■ 

•• 

I 

■ 

•• 

•• 
II 

I! 

. -
■ 

• 

• 

• 
■ 

I 

I 
■ 

I 
■ 

■ 

• 

■ 

■ 

I 
• 

Ill ■ 

II 

• 

■ 

• 
■ 

-
■ 

■ •• -
■ 

• 

I 

I 

• • 

■ 

• 

■ • ■-
• ■ 

• 
■ 

■ 

• 11: 
■• 

• ■ • 

• 

■ 

• 
■ 

• 

• 
• 

II 

• -■ 

11. ■I • 

II 
II 

II 

■ 

II 

■ 

II! 

■ .. 
• 
• 

■ 
■ 

■ 

• 

... 

'• 

■ 
■ 

I!! • •• .. • r1 ■ 

• 

■ 
II ■ -■ 

■ 

■ 

J 

■ II 

• 

■ 

■ 

■ I 

• ■ 

••• 
■ 

•• ■ 

■ 

II 

■ 
■ 

■ 

■ 

• -
II 

■ 

• 
• • 

■ 

■ ■ 

-■ 
■ 
■ 

II ■ 
■ 

■ 

• I• 
■ ■ .. 

■• 

I■ 
-r ■ 

II 

I 
• 

I • 
•• 
■ 

II•■ • 
• 

II 

■ .. 
■ 

■ 

■ 

■• II 

• II 
■ • 

•• I■ 
I II -• 1 • II 

••• Ii ■ 

■ 

I 
I 

I 

■ ■ ... 
■ 

■ 

Ill 

• 

■ 

Ill -

■ 



RESOLUTION# ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM 

COUNTY GENERAL FUND {101} TO EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (177-SCH} TO PROVIDE 

$600,000 CASH FLOW FOR SCHOOL CAPITAL PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission recognized the need for multiple school capital projects 

including a new high school on the north end of the County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission ratified Bond Resolution II 050525-S authorizing the issuance 

of bonds not to exceed $110,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds for multiple school projects 

including a new high school; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to act as fiscally responsible agents and does not desire 

to operate any fund with a cash deficit; and 

WHEREAS, Bond Resolution II 0S0525-S authorizes reimbursement to the County for funds 

previously expensed for costs of the school project(s); and 

WHEREAS, A transfer in the amount of $600,000 is needed to begin the aforementioned school projects; 

and 

WHEREAS, The $600,000 transfer shall be from County General Fund 101 to Education Capital Projects 

Fund 177-SCH and shall remain in the Education Capital Projects Fund until proceeds from the sale of 

the bonds are received; the transfer will be repaid to County General Fund 101 with proceeds from the 

sale of the bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in consideration of the premises set forth herein, Loudon 

County Commission constitutes approval of the $600,000 transfer by ratifying this resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the minutes of 

Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 30th day of June 2025. 

ATTEST: ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

~ ArnJrn.ds thJ.s.Jru fulllm 
Estimated Ju11e 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,868,962 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 4,146,069 50,800 28,325,449 

Total Available Funds 39,021,205 4,146,069 50,800 43,218,074 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 3,762,417 447,220 32,276,441 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938,224) 383,652 (396,420) (3,950,992) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,954,401 383,652 (396,420) 10,941,633 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution tal<e effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
6/'l--3/2025 16:1 5 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through S1a1e 

47220 !Civil Defense Reimbursement 
47220EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 

47220DOE22 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
47220 DOE23 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
47220 DOE24 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

47230! Disaster Relief 
4723Si Homeland Security Grant 
47235 Homeland Security Granl 
47303 COVID-19 Grant 

47590-SRCTR ·other Federal throu2.h State• Sr. Center 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Yaar Ending June JO, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Food Insecurity Grant 
{Co. Comm approved: 0 
December~, 2021} 39,747 

I 
2024-2025 

I Amds 

Exp@l 58190 01 
I 

(16Jun_30Jun2025] 

I 
19,000 - - --
88,774 (41,475) 

47590-SRCTR-FY24 Other Federal throu2.h State. Sr. Center. FY24 Amend. I 0 69,060 

47590-FDINS Other Federal through St.Jtc ~ Food Insecurty Grant 
47590-GHSOG Other Federal through State - GHSOG 

47990-MARSH I Direct Federal Revenue - US Marsh::i ll s Roundup 
47990-0P!OD I Direct Federal Revenue • OPIOD Settlement 

Total Federal Throue.h State 

I 
Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

i 

I 0 

i 0 38,000 

0 1 
0 

147,521 65,585 

147,521 65,585 i 

i 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 0 

39,747 39,747 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

19,000 19,000 
0 0 
0 0 

,rr,m.. ! 47,299 
69,060 -- r 69,060 I 

0 50,800 50,800 
38,000 38,000 

0 0 
0 0 

I 

213,!06 50,800 263,906 

2 13,106 50,800 263,906 
I 

Page 11 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
612312025 IG:15 

I 

Total Ge11ernl Expe11ditures 

I 
Account Number 

' 
50000 1 General Government 

51000 General Administration 

51100 County Commission 
101 County Officials 
140 Salary Supplements 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

208 Deneal Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees 

212 Emolover Medicare 
308 Consultants 
308 Consultants 
320 Dues & Memberships 
)49 Printin2, Stationery & Farms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Suoolies 
499 Other Suoolies and Materials 
513 Workers' Como Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

ml Furniture & Fixtures 

719 Office Eauiomenl 

I Total Countv Commission 

8uelgec Committee June 16. 2025 
CounryCommissionJune30, 2025 

Loudon County 
Coun~/ General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

! 2024-2025 

I Org Bgt 

I 
I 

i 

I 

I 112,246 
9,559 

I 1,ss2 I 
I 8,173 

1,584 

116 
36,154 

2,250 

11,245 

3,687 
1,122 
1,766 

14,500 

13,500 

750 
1,000 I 
2,375 ! 

100 I 
2,000 

6,168 
1,000 

242,847 

I I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds Amded Bg:t Amds ! Amded Budgel 

I 

I 

I I 
! 

I 

112,246 I l 12,?46 
9,559 l 9,560 
7,552 7,552 
8,173 8,173 

(12) 1,571 1,572 
(48) 68 68 

2,506 38,660 38,660 
(2,250)1 0 0 
1.216 I 12,461 11,461 

1,6s1 I 3,687 
(172) 950 I 950 

l ,766 I 1,766 
14,soo I I 14,500 

0 1 0 
13,500 i 13,500 

750 I 75D 
7,000 7,000 
2,375 2,375 

100 JOO 
2,000 2,000 

343 6,511 6,511 
l ,000 l,000 

0 0 
I 0 0 

I I 
l,583 i 244,430 11 244,431 

Page 14 



Account Number 

51300 

IOI 
140 
105 

161 

162 

168 
169 
187 

189-IXPMT I 

201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

Budge1 Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

212 
307 
320 

330 

338 

348 

349 

355 
414 

425 

435 

499 

5081 

51 3 
524 

71 I. 
719 

General Fund 101 

G/23/202.5 16.15 

Countv Mayor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 
Salary Supplement 

Supervisor/Director of Libraries 
Secretary(ies) 

jClerical Personnel 

T emporarv Personnel 
Part-Time Personnel 
Overtime \Va.Res 
Other Waq,es - IX Payment 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
I Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

!Dental Insurance-Retirees 
]Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues 3nd Memberships 
Ooeratinl?. Lease Payments 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charees 
Printimr, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixture 
Office Equipment 

!Total Count}· M:ivor 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
123,751 

4,693 

53 ,200 

I 

11,262 
12,188 

359 

260 
12,356 

850 

353 

2.634 
2,000 
4,000 

2,000 

100 
200 
500 

3.000 

150 

3,200 

1,000 

200 I 
367 1 

2,467 I 
400 
500 

1,500 

I 
243,490 

I I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
123,751 I 123,752 

0 0 
4,693 I 4,693 

232 53,432 ; 53,432 
O· 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 
500 500 500 

3 1 11 ,293 11,293 
34 12,222 12,222 

359 359 
(15) 245 245 
857 11.2n I I 13,21] 

850 850 
(29) 324 324 

8 2,642 2,642 
2,000 2.000 
4,000 4,000 

i 2,000 I (287) 1 1,7 13 

I 100 I 230 I 330 
200 i ('0)1 180 
500 I I 500 

3,000 3,000 

150 I 57 J 207 
3,200 I I 3,200 
1,000 I 1,000 

147 347 I I 347 
367 I 367 

138 2.605 i 2,605 
400 I I 400 

(147) 353 I 353 

I 1,500 I ___ ]O I 1,520 

1,756 245,246 l 245,247 

Page 16 



Account Number 

513 10 
105 

16 1 
169 
187 

189-IXPMT 

-· 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30. 2025 

201 
204 
206 

206 RET 
207 
208 

208 RET 
210 
212 
307 
320 
JJO 

337 
340 
348 

349 
355 
399 

414 

435 

499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

General Fund 10 I 

6/23/2025 16: U 

Personnel Office 
SuDervisor 
Secretary 

Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Other Wages- IX Payment 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance: 
Dental lnsuroncc - Retiree 
Unemployment Compcnsalion 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease PaymenlS 
Maintenance & R~pair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check} 
Postal Char.e.es 

Print ing, Stationery, & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services~ 5 Points ACA Compliance 

I Duplicating Supplies 
!Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Workers' Cornp Insurance 

In ;iervices/SlaffDevelopmenl 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Ptrsonnc:l Office 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

47,237 
36,504 

I 
I I 

5,192 I 
5,619 

359 
192 

23,778 
1,699 

]SJ 

1,21 4 
470 

I 200 
1,500 

5,600 j 

JOO 

500 
1,000 
6,000 

100 

500 
800 

600 

139,717 

2024-2025 Approved Prnposed Proposed 

Amds Amd•d Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

92 I 47,329 90 47,419 
141 36,645 36,645 

0 1 0 
0 0 

1,000 
62 5,254 5,254 
67 5,686 5,686 

359 359 
192 192 

8,272 32,050 32,050 

I 1,699 I 1,699 
353 35) 

0 0 
15 1,229 1,229 

410 l 470 
200 l 200 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
300 JOO 
500 500 

(500)1 500 500 
6,000 6,000 

IQQ I ---- 25 1 125 
500 500 
800 I (25) 1 775 

o' I 0 

600 I (JI 1)1 289 
O I I 0 

500 500 J 11 811 -------I 
9,649 149,366 90 149,456 

Page 17 



Account Number 

51500 

IOI 

161 I 
168 

187 

189-JXPMT 
192 

193 

201 

204 

206 

206-RET-UF I 
207 , 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTHI 

208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 

212 

302 

307 

307-WIRE 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

)20 

330 
332 
333 

336 
348 
349 

351 I 
355 ! 
399 
414 

422 
435 

451 

513 

524 

599 
711 
719 
790 

Genernl Fund 101 
6/23/2025 16:15 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 
Administrative Assistant 
Temoorarv Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Other Wal!es - IX Pavment 

!Election Commission (Pavroll: but no TCRS) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

96,430 

53,206 
22,500 

8,000 

13,500 

I 
I 2024-2025 

Amds 

I 

205 
2,000 

(1,000) 

1.750 

Election Workers {Some payrnll; SS & '.\fed; NO TCRS) 166,374 (21,000) 

Social Securitv 22,321 I 109 
State Retirement J0,577 118 
Life lnsurance 359 

Life [nsurance 245 (S) 

Medical Insurance 6, 182 428 

Medical Insurance 7.538 (1,492)1 
Medical lnsurance 2,250 888 

Dental Insurance 850 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 353 

Unemployment Comoensation 0 

Emplover Medicare ! s.220 I 25 

Advenising 600 I 

Communication 3,250 

Communication 750 

Dues and Memberships 500 

Operating Lease Payments S,000 

Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 4,000 
License (Hardware) 1s.ooo I 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 14,000 20,000 

Posr..al Char_ges 12,000 

Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 1,000 

Rental 2.000 I (1 ,000) 

Travel I 13,000 (4.976) 

Other Contracted Services I 23,000 I I 

Ouolicatin2 Suoolies I 1,000 I 
Food Suoolies 3,500 

Office Suoolics I 8,000 

Uniforms 1,200 
!Workers' Comp Insurance 1,234 68 

Jn-Service/S taff Development 500 

Other Charges 946 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 2,500 5,030 
Other Equipmeni (Carts) I 
I I 
lTot::1I Election Commission I 544,939 I 2,094 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Sgt Amds Amded Budget 

96,430 I 96,431 
53.411 I 53,412 
24,500 24,500 

7,000 7,000 
1,750 I 1,750 

13,500 13,500 
145,374 i 145,374 
22,430 22.430 
10,695 10,695 

359 359 
240 240 

6,610 6,610 
6,046 6,046 

3,138 / 3, 138 

85□ I 850 
353 I 353 

ol 0 
5,245 :5,245 

600 600 
3,250 3,250 

750 750 
SOD 500 

5,000 5 ,000 
4,000 4,000 

15,000 i 15,000 
34,000 I (3,170)1 30,830 
12,000 12,000 
7,000 I I 7,000 
1,000 I I 1,000 
8,024 I (311)1 7,713 

23,000 I I 23.000 
11 ,000 (4,000): 7,000 

3,500 I I 3,500 
8,000 4,000 I 12,000 
1,200 i 1,200 
1,302 I I 1,302 

500 SOD 
946 I I 946 

1.000 I I 1,000 
7,530 3,170 i 10,700 

O I 311 I 311 -------
547,033 21 547,035 

Page 19 



I 

Account Number i 

51600 
IOI 

162 
189-IXPMT 

187 
201 

2041 
206 ! 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 

330 
348 

3491 
355 , 

3991 
399-REGISI 

414 1 
4351 

5081 
513 
709 

711 
711-REGIS 

719 
790-REGIS 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30. 2025 

General Fund JOI 

6/21/2025 16: 15 

Register of o~eds 
County Official/Admin istrative Officer 
Clerical Personncl 

iQ1hcr Wages- IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 
Soc ial Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Med ical Insurance - Retirees 
I Medical Insurance -Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Emp!over Medicare 
Communication 
Dues and Membershios 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 
Printin~ Stationery & Forms 
Travel/Tr.1ining 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contr.1cled Services - Official's Reserve 
Duol icatini?. Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Como Insurance 
Da1a Processine. Eauipment 
Office Furniture 
Office Furn iture 
Office Eauipment 

!Other Equipm~nt 

' 
iTotal Rcoistcr of Deeds 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

1024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 
I 173,243 I 

I 
17,384 
18,814 

853 

259 
53,146 

1.sis I 
! 13,495 

3,594 

1.388 
4,066 

2,000 
1,500 
5,200 

2,000 
600 

2,000 

24,000 
400 

3,000 

500 

! 3,084 I 
I 
! 1.500 I 
I I 

1.soo I 
I 

448,208 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

I 
107,144 I ! !07,145 

667 173,910 173,9 10 
2,000 2,000 I 2,000 

0 0 
124 17,508 17,508 
IJ4 ! 18,948 18,948 
(47) 806 806 
(14) 245 245 

5,337 58,483 58,483 
523 8,06! I 8,061 

(1,034) 12,461 12,461 
93 3,687 3,687 

1,388 I 1,388 
29 4,095 4,095 

2,000 2,000 
( 100) 1,400 1,400 

5,200 5,200 
2,000 2,000 

600 600 
100 2,100 _________ I 

2,100 
1,500 1,500 I 591 I 2,091 
1,401 25,401 25,401 

400 I I 400 
3,000 I _ _____ J59l )I 2,409 

500 500 
171 3,255 3,255 

0 0 

I 1,500 1,500 
0 I 0 

(1,500) 0 ! 0 

ol I 0 
0 I 0 

9,384 4;1,sn 1; 4;7,593 

I 

Page 20 



Accou nt Number 

51720 

105 

103 
162 

189-IXPMT 

201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207 SRHTH 
207-RET-MED 

208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 1 

307 
307-W!RE 

308 
320 

330 

338 

348 

349 

355 
399 

399 HICRK 
399-STORM 

Budge! Committee June 16. 2025 

County Commission June 30. 2025 

414 
425 

435 

443 
450 

499 

SJJ 
S24! 
711 
119 ; 

I General Fund 101 

6nJ/202S !6:15 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 
Assistants 
C!crica.l Personnel 
Other Waees - IX Pavment 
Social Sccurirv 
State Re1irement 

! Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medic.ii Insurance 
Med ical insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Ernolovcr Medicare 
Communication 
I Communication 
I Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments ( ConierJ 

1Maintenancc/Reoair Vehicle 
!Postage 

1 Printing, Stationary & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
I Other Contracted Services - Hickocv Creek Park 
Other Contracts 
Duolicatinl?. Supolies 
Gasoline 
I Office Supolies 
Road Sie.ns 
Tires 
Other SuooJie and M3terials 
Workman's Como Insurance 
[n Service/Staff Dcvelooment 
Furniture 

Office Equipment 

Total Plana inf 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I ! 
2024-2025 I 2024-202s 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 

52,270 202 
38,584 189 

1,000 

I 5,63 3 62 
6,096 67 

I 337 
384 (83) 

23,797 13,409 
4,498 1,133 I 
1,539 I {l.493) 
1,139 560 

706 
1,317 15 
1,000 
1,000 

I i 
1,100 I 
2,soo I 
1,000 i 
1,000 , 

1,500 I 
2,000 

18,000 
10,000 

200 
1,500 
2,000 

500 

1,234 68 
1,500 

I 500 

I 1,500 I 
! 

I 190,934 15,129 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt A mds I Amded Budget 

0 0 
52,472 52,472 
38,773 38,773 

1,000 1,000 
5,695 5,695 
6,163 I 6, 163 

337 I 337 
301 301 

37,206 37,206 
5,63 I f 5,631 
6,046 6,046 
1,699 1,699 

706 706 
1,332 1,332 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 I I 1,000 

0 1 0 
1,700 1,700 

2,500 I -ci.iii1 1,559 
1,000 I I 1,000 
1,000 i i 1,000 
1,500 1 I 1,500 
2,000 (359) 1,64 1 

0 I 759 1 759 
18,000 I 1 l&,000 
10,000 10,000 

200 I I 200 
1,500 I 222 I 1,722 
2,000 1 2,000 

O I 960 1 960 
500 (160) 340 

O 1 160 I 160 
1,302 I I 1,302 
1,500 I (500) 1 1,000 

500 1 (500) 1 0 
1,500 359 1,859 

206,063 0 206,06) 

P2ge 21 



Account Number 

51750i 
103 ; 

105 
161 

189-IXPMT 

20 1 
204 

206 
206-RET 

207 
207-SRHTHI 

2osl 
208-RET 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 

9udgel Comm1Uee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

320 
330 
338 

348 
349 

355 
399 
414 

425 

435 
450 
451 
471 

499 
513 
524 

711 
718 
719 

General Fund IOI 
6123/2015 16:15 

Codes Compliance 
Assistanl(s) 
Supervisor/Dircclor 
Secretary(ies) 

I Other Wa~es - IX Pavmenl 
I social Security 
St.ate Retirement 

Life lnsuiancc 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical insurance 
Medic3.\ Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
OP':_~tim~ Lease Payments 
Maintenance and Repair Scrvices-Vehicl 
Postal Char~cs 
Printin!?, Stationerv and Forms 

1Travcl 
lOlher Contracted Services - Dirtv Lot Cleanuo 

1 Duplicating SuppiiCs 

I Gasoline 
Office Suoolies 
Tires and Tubes 
Unifom1s 
Software 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
ln-Service/StaffDcve\ooment 
Furniture and Flxlures 
Vehicles 
Office Eauioment 

] Total Codes Comnliance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

148,533 
71 ,200 
37,710 

I 
I 15,961 

17,274 
835 
192 

64,372 
4,498 
3,399 
1,036 
3,733 

I 2,500 

I 1,500 

I 850 

! 3,100 

! 2,000 
I 1,200 I 

! 2.500 I 
2,000 

15,000 
200 

8,500 

l,SOO 
1,200 

800 
1,200 

3,084 

3,200 
1,000 

0 
3,500 

I 
I 423,577 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

1,422 I 149,955 149,955 

I 11,200 I I 71 ,201 
997 38,707 ! (851) 37,856 

2,500 2,500 I 2,500 
208 16,169 16,169 
225 17,499 17,499 

(7) S2S 82S 
26 218 218 

(6,874) 57,498 57,498 
486 4,984 4,984 

(561) 2,838 2,838 
1,036 1,036 

48 3,781 3,781 
2,500 2,500 
1,500 1,500 

850 ' 850 
3,100 3,100 

1,100 3,100 3,100 
1,200 1,200 
2,500 2,500 

(1,100) 900 900 
15,000 l5,000 

200 200 

S,500 I --i:697 j 10, 197 
1,500 I I 1,500 
1,200 _1 1,200 

800 I I 800 
1,200 I (172)1 !,028 

0 I 172 I 172 
171 3,255 I (1,697)1 1,558 ---3,200 3,200 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

3,500 3,500 

(1 ,359) 422,218 (850) 421,368 

Page 22 



Account Number 

I 
51760 

1051 
1851 

189-IXPMT 

187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207 SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

212 1 

320 / 
337 

349 
355 · 

399 
414 

425 
435 
51) 

524 

719 

General Fund IO I 

6/'>...3/2025 16:15 

Geograohical Information Systems 
Supervisor/Director 
Educational Incentive 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
s·rate Retirement 

! Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Dues and Memberships 
Maintenance & Repair Office Equip 
Printing 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Suoolies 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Office Equipment 

Tota l Gcofrllph ical Jnform:ttion Systems 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

53,206 
250 

3.314 
3,587 

158 

I 116 
6.1s2 I 
4,498 

290 
1,036 

775 
100 

500 

3,3}3 

I 750 
i 

i 2,500 

I 
250 

I 2.500 

I 
83,345 

2024-2025 Approved Propond Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

205 53,41 1 I 53,412 
250 250 

500 500 ! 500 
O ' 0 

31 3,345 I I 3,345 
34 1.621 I ! 3,621 

158 158 
116 I 116 

428 6,610 6,610 
486 4,984 4,984 

290 290 
1,036 1,036 

8 783 783 
100 100 

0 0 
0 o . .. 

500 I 500 
3,333 177 3,510 

•. 150 L------ cml1 573 

0 0 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
250 250 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

1,692 85,037 l 85,038 

I 

Page 23 



General Fund 101 

Account Number ! 6f?-3n02S 16: 15 

! 
518001 Plant Maintenance and Oocralions (County Buildings) 

iosi Supervisor/Director 
167 Maintenance Personnel 

189-IXPMT Olher Wages • IX Payment 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 Social Securitv 
204 Slate Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
207 , Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance- Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 

2!0 . Unemployment Compensation 
212 I Employer Medicare 
307 I Communication 

307W!RE \Communication 
320 

1Dues & Membershios 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
3351 Maintenance and Reoair Services• Buildings 
336 1 Maintenance and Reoair Services• Office Eouipment 

338 ! Maintenance and Rcoair Services - Vehicles 
347 Pest Control 
399 Other Contracted Services 
410 Custodial Suoolies 
412 Diesel Fuel 
413 Drug and Medical Supolies 
414 Duplicating Sunolies 
425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 
435 !Office Supplies 
450 1Tircs 
451 iUnifonns 
452 I Utilities 
499 I Other Suoplies and Matc:ria!s 
513 [ Workers' Como Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

599 Oiher Charges 

711 Furniture & Fixtures 
717 Maintenance Eouiomcnt 
719 Otiicc Equipment 

790 Other EQuioment 

! Tolai Plant Maintenance & Ooerations 

Budget Commutee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30. 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

61 ,200 

416,4)7 

6,000 

'9,985 
32,452 

1,906 
960 

136,594 

21,350 

20,241 

6,8 13 
! 2,692 
I 0 

7,0ll 

7,000 
8,000 

90 

4,000 

100,000 

4,000 

5,000 

10,000 

I 300,000 

12,500 

I 3,000 

500 I 
I 250 i 

20,000 

750 

1,500 
7,000 

375,000 
100 

6,160 
1,500 

200 

250 
7,500 / 
1,000 

1,618,943 

2024-2025 Approved Pr-oposcd Proposed 

Amd.s Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
61,200 I 61,200 

1,538 I 417,975 417,975 
5,000 5,000 5,000 

6,000 1,644 7,644 
310 30,1 95 J0,295 
336 )2,788 32,788 

{112) 1,694 1,694 
72 1,032 1,032 

(7,932) 128,662 128,662 
2,s24 I 24,174 24,174 
2,188 22,429 22,429 
(793) 6,020 I 6,020 
(95!) 1.141 I I 1,741 

0 0 
73 7,086 7,086 

(4 ,551) 2,449 2,449 
IJ,447) 4,553 4,553 

90 90 

I 4,000 4,000 
(5 ,900) 94,100 94,100 

900 4,900 4,900 
5,000 I 5,000 

(2 ,599) 7,401 7,401 
33,7 18 333,718 ]33,718 

{4,000) 8,500 8,500 
3,000 3,000 

(500) 0 0 
(250) 0 0 

20,000 20,000 

750 i 750 

1,500 1,500 
1.000 I I 7,000 

50,000 425,000 425,000 
100 I 100 

351 6,51 I 6,51 I 
(1 ,165) n5 I )]5 ---------200 33E 538 

250 I I 250 
(7,500) o I I 0 

1,000 (33S) 662 

I 01 
- --- I 0 

I 0 ! 0 
s1,s10 I 1,676,453 1,644 I 1,678,097 

Page 24 



General Fund 101 

6/23/2025 16: lj 
Account Number 

! 
! 

5]810 !Other Facililies 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

I Org Bgt 

i 

399 jOther Contracted Services (Repair HVAC (ti} Career Center) 

452 Uiilities (ETHRA vacant space) 

Total Other Fac.ilitics 

I 
51900 Other General Administration 

332 Legal Notices 
359 Disposal Fees 

502 !Building and Contents Insurance 

I 
Total Other Central AdministnHion 

51910 Presenration of Records 

191 I Board & Commillce Member Fees 

332 1 Le!!al Notices 
333 ; Licenses (Yearly renewal ofwix.com for Co. Historian) 

348/ Postal Charges 

349 Printintr, Stationery & Forms 

355 Travel 

414 Duplicating Services 

435 Office Suppl ies 

719 Office Equipment 

790 IOI.her Equipment 

[Total Preservation of Records 

Total General Administratioo 

9udget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission Jutie 30, 2025 

I 

0 

10,000 
12,000 

l 357,477 

' I 
379,477 

105 

326 

I I 
I I 
l I 
I 61 I 

508 / 

i 

1,000 

4,712,417 

! I 
2024-202s I Approved ! Proposed I Proposed 

! Amds Amdcd B.gl Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I I 
! 

0 1 8,385 8,385 
0 33,297 33,297 

0 0 41,682 41,682 

10,000 10,000 
12,000 12,000 

76,122 433.599 I I 433,599 

76,122 455,599 0 455,599 

0 D 
('.!Dll 85 85 
81 407 I 407 

D D 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(61) 0 0 
508 508 

01 0 

I 
0 1,000 o l 1,000 

I I 

283,SGO 4,995,977 I 42,~12 I 5,038,549 

I 

Page 25 



Account Number 

52000! 

52100 
103 
105 
119 

189-IXPMT 

169 
187 
201 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF i 

207! 
207-RET-MED! 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2IO 
212 

305 
307 
320 
330 
332 
348 
349 
355 

399 
414 
435 

499 

508 
Sil 
524 
599 1 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30. 2025 

719 

! 
! 

General Fund 10 I 

6/23/20::?5 16:15 

Finance 

Accountin2. 
Assist.ant 

1Suoervisor/Director 
IAc.countants/Bookkc:cocrs 
Other Wages - IX Pavment 
ParHime Personnel 
Overtime Poy 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life insurance 
Li fe Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Hcnlth 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Uncmnloyment 
Employer Medicare 
Audit Services 

!Communication 
I Dues and Memberships 
jOperating lease Payment (Copier) 
I Legal Notices 
Postal Charges 
I Printing, Stationery and Forms 
!Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Olher Supplies & Materials 
I Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Starr Development 
Ocher Charges 
Office Equipment 

Total Accounting/Buc.hi:ctine:/Payrall 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt I 

63,200 

I 95,450 

311,160 I 
I 

20,434 
5,000 

29,847 
32,303 

1,972 

518 
123,400 
22,606 
15,743 

I 1,os4 I 
i 2,094 

I 0 1 
7,277 I 

24,000 
2,600 

JOO 
2,500 

500 
5,500 
5,000 
J,000 

29,460 
2,200 
7,000 

300 
400 

5,552 

2,000 
500 

s,ooo I --····· o l 

840,500 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

63,200 , 1 63,201 
95,450 I 95,451 

1,185 318,945 134,488) 284,457 
4,250 4,250 4,250 

20,434 ( 14,397) 6,037 
5,000 5,000 

264 30,111 30,111 
281 32,584 32,584 

(594) 1,378 1,378 
(14) 504 504 

(35,790) 87,6!0 i 87,610 
(14,544) s,062 I I 8,062 

4,994 20,737 20,737 
(1,487) 5,597 5,597 

2,094 2,094 
1,020 1,020 1,020 

62 7,339 7,339 --24,000 105 24,105 

I 2,600 I I 2,600 
300 300 

2,500 I (378 )1 2,122 

500 : I 500 
5,500 I 1,000 I 6,500 
5,000 I (200)1 4,800 
3,000 3,000 

29,460 I 376 I 29,836 
2,200 I (600)1 1,600 
7,000 I (900) 6,100 

300 I I 100 
400 1 322 I 722 

308 5,860 I 5,860 
2,000 I (JI J)I 1,689 

500 500 
5,000 I - 586 I 5,586 

0 0 

I 
(➔ O,OG5) 800,435 (➔ 8,883) 751,552 

' I 

Page 26 



General Fund 10 I 

Account Number 
6/1)f.!025 l6: 15 

52200 Purchasing 
105 Supervisor/Director 

1221 Purchasing Personnel 
1691 Part-time Personnel 

189- lXPMT Other Wages - 1 X Payment 
187 Overtime 
201 1Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
206 iLife Insurance 

206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 

20& i Deneal Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
307 Communica tion 

307-WIRE Communication 
320 Dues and Membershios 
330 IOnerating Lease Pavments (Cooic:r) 
332 Ugal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 
338 MainLenance and Reoair Serviccs-Vehicl 
348 ! Postal Charges 
349 I Print ing, St.ationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 I Other Contracted Services 

399GOVDL !Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 
399 SPLUS Ocher Contracted Services - Surplus 

414 Duplicating Suppl ies 
425 Gasoline 

4351 Office Supplies 

Budget Committee June 15, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

4)7j \Periodicals 
451 i Uniforms 
499! Other Supplies and Materials 
so8 1 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 

513 1 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 1 Tn Service/Staff Development 
599 !Other Charoes 
711 Furniture & Fix tures 
719 Office Eauiomcnt 

I 

! Tot!II PurchasinJ! 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

I OrgBgt 

62,200 
125,239 

14,947 

11,621 
12,577 

673 
576 

47,594 

6,747 
2,278 
1,058 
2,935 

I 2,300 

I 1,500 
2,500 

I 2.000 I 
I 

800 i 
200 ! 
200 

4,000 
3,400 

400 
500 
500 
JOO 

3,000 
600 

0 
200 
350 

2,467 

i 3,500 I 
! I 

500 
3,000 

320,662 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
62,200 I 62,201 

1,J57 I 126,596 (631) 125,965 

I 14,947 245 15,192 
1,250 2,250 2,250 

0 0 
140 11 ,76 1 ! 11 ,761 
151 12,728 I 12,728 

673 I 673 
( 153) 423 423 

3,300 50,894 50,894 
0 0 

729 7,476 7,476 
2,278 2,278 
1,058 1,058 

33 2,968 i 2,968 
2,300 2,300 
1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
800 800 
200 200 
200 200 

4,000 I 4,000 
3,400 ! 3,400 

400 400 
500 500 

-· 
500 500 
300 300 

3,000 3,000 
600 600 

0 0 
200 200 
350 350 

138 2,605 2,605 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 

7,945 328,607 (385) 328,222 

Page 27 



Account Number 

52300 

IOI -
l6l 

l68 

169 

185 1 

187 1 
l89-IXPMT 

201 

204 
206 

206-RET-Llf 

207 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307-WIRE I 
317 
320 

330 

331 

3321 
334 

338 

348 

349 

355 
399 
414 
425 

435 

451 
499 

508 
5IJ 
524 
711 
719 

Buelget Committae June 16, 2025 
County Commission June JO, 2025 

General Fund 10 1 

6/2J/2025 16:l!i 

Propertv Assessor's Office 
County Ofticial/Administrative Officer 
Staff Wages 
Temporary Personnel 
Part time Personnel 
Educational Tncenlive 
Oven imePay 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 

)Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr He3lth 
Dental Insurance 
Octal Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Le~a\ Services 
Lea.al Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maint & Rcoair of Vehicles 
Postage 
Printing, Stationerv & Fonns 
Travel 
I Other Contract~ Services 
) Duolicatini:i: Suoolies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
I Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
I Workers' Como Insurance 
Jn Service/Staff Development 
Fumiturc and Fix.tures 
Office Equipment 

Total Prooerty Assessor's Ofric~ 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

I 107,144 
! 290,014 

0 
16,l41 

500 

25,656 

26,683 
1,548 

! 384 

I s3,739 I 
6,747 

4,826 
1,036 

6,000 
1,500 

500 

9,500 
4,000 

2,500 

1.500 I 
JOO I 

i 13.500 

I 900 

i 4.000 I 
1.000 I 
4.ooo I 

47,000 

800 
J,000 

J ,000 
1,000 

50 

JOO 
4.318 
2,000 

i 2,000 
l ,000 . 

! 

686,086 

I 
2024-202S Approved ! Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

i 
l 

107,144 l I 107,!45 
( 18,200) 271,8 14 (42,574) ' 229,240 

0 0 
16,141 l 89 !6,330 

500 500 
0 0 

2,750 2,750 2,750 
171 25,827 25,827 
185 26,868 26,868 

(547) 1,001 1,001 
384 I 384 

(!2,856) 70,883 70,883 
729 7,476 7,476 

(1,163) 3,663 3,663 
1,036 1,036 

40 6,040 6,040 

I 1,500 1,500 

i 500 500 
9,500 9,500 
4,000 4,000 

2,500 I ---(@iii 1,899 
7,500 I 7,500 

JOO J I 300 
JJ 500 I I 13,500 

900 511 1,4 1 I 
4,000 I I 4 ,000 
1,000 I ! 1,000 

l,800 5,800 I I 5,800 
(1,800) 45,200 I I 45,200 

800 (5111: 289 
J,000 I I 3,000 
J,000 I l,10 1 1 4,101 
1,000 i 1,000 

50 I I 50 
JOO 300 

1,542 5,860 J I 5,860 
2,000 I 4 ,500 I 6,500 
2,000 (2,000) 0 
3,000 I ----- (3,000 )1 0 

(27,349) 658,737 (42,384) 616,353 

Page 28 



General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
6/2)/2025 16: 15 

I 
52400 Trustee's Deoartment 

IOI /County Official/Administrative Office 
162 l Clerical Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Pa.vment 
187 Overtime Pav 
2011 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
2041 State Retiremt:nl 

204 ARPA Stale Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-Lff Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insur2nce 
208 I Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
21.0 Unemployment ComDCnsation 
212 ! Emolover Medicare 

212 ARPA Emoloyer Medicare 
JO? Communication 
320 Dues and Membershios 
330 Operating Lease Paymenls (Copicc) 
332 1 Lee.al Notices 

332-AFTl Legal Notices 
334 : Maintenance Agreements 
348 / Postal Charees 
3491 Printing, Srationcry, and Fonns 
355i !Travel 

Budget Comminee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

399 1 

414 

435 
508 
513 
524 
711 

719 

Other Conl.racted Services 
Duplicating. Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Como Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture 
Office Eauioment 

!Total Trustee's Dc11artment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org llgt 

I 

' 107,144 I 

I 65,464 

16,902 

18,292 

790 
183 

I 37,066 

! 2,250 

2.54& I 
2.548 I 

I 
3,953 [ 

! 
3,799 
1,200 

1,699 

500 
2,399 

7,300 

I 26,000 

I 9,500 

I 2,499 
I 28,000 

I 1so I 
I 6,999 ! 

I 9,500 I 
3,084 I 

449 I 
649 ' 

2,499 

463,966 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

i 
i 

107.144 I 107,145 
610 166,014 I (5,462) 160,612 

2,000 2,000 2,000 
0 0 

124 17,026 17,026 
0 0 

134 18,426 18,426 
0 0 

9 799 I I 799 
95 278 278 

5,671 42,737 I 42,737 
242 2,492 I 2,492 

(280) 2,268 2,268 
12,195) 353 353 

0 0 
29 3,982 3,982 

0 0 
3,799 3,799 
1,200 1,200 
1,699 1,699 

500 500 
2,399 2,399 
7.300 7,300 

26,000 26,000 
9,500 9,500 
2,499 2,499 

28,000 28,000 
750 I 750 

6,999 6,999 
9,500 9,500 

171 3,255 3,255 
449 449 

I 649 649 
2,499 2,499 

I 0 0 
6,610 I 470,576 (S.~61) 465,115 

Page 29 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
6/23/2025 16:lS 

52500 Countv Court Clerk 
101 Countv Official/Administrative Officer 
162 ]Clerical Personnel 
168 Temoorar,, Personnel 
169 i Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT I Other Wages - IX Pavment 
187 jovertime 

201 I !Social Securitv -~--
201 ARPA ! !Social Securitv 

2041 
204ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2[0 

212 
2l2ARPA 

307 
307-WIRE 

320 
330 
3481 
349 / 
355 : 
399 ! 
414 1 

435 1 
508 

ml 
5241 
599 
711 

790-COCLK 

Budget Committee June 16. 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

719 

Stale Retirement -· 
State Reti rement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Retiree Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental [nsurancc-Retirees 
Unernolovment Compensation 
Emclovcr Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Chantcs 
Printin~, Statiooerv & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted s~r-,ices 
Duolicatin2. Suoclies 
Office Supplies 
Premiuins on Coroorate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
1n Service/SLarT Develooment 
Other Char2.cs 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Other EQuioincnt 
Office EQuiomcnt 

Tot-11 County Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

I 512,886 

I 0 

20.3s4 I 
! 
i 

39,706 I 

41,604 

2,287 

I 375 
159,651 

I I 
4,498 I 

I 9.367 I 
1,036 I 

9,286 

4,000 

1,300 
12,500 
37,000 

4,500 

I 3,200 
! 32,000 

I 4.ooo I 
I 8,500 

550 

I 6,785 I 
1,800 

2,000 

I 
5.ooo I 

I 
1,031.359 I 

I 
2014-202S ApprO\'Cd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bt!dgct 

107,144 I 107,145 
(37,953) 474,933 {32,428); 442,505 

0 0 
20,384 {17,738) 2,646 

5,500 5,500 5,500 

0 327 327 
341 40,047 40,047 

I 0 0 
369 41.973 41,973 

0 I 0 
( 158) 2,129 I 2,129 

191 566 566 
(J.31j) 158,328 158,328 

0 I 0 
2,978 7.476 7,476 

( 1,123) 8,244 8,244 
352 1,388 1,388 
449 449 449 

80 9,)66 9,366 
oj 0 --------1,500 5,500 707 6,207 
0 I I 0 

i 1,300 1,300 
12,500 I I 12,500 
37,000 I I 37.000 
4,500 1 I 4,500 
l ,200 I I 3,200 

32,000 32,000 
4,000 I 4,000 
8,500 I I 8,500 

550 550 
0 ,981 9,766 I I 9.766 

1,800 I I l,800 

I 210 I 
2,000 I _____ (.!_;~7) 1 983 

0 0 
5.000 5,000 

I 
(25,B IG) I 1,oos.s43 I H9,938) 955,605 

Page 30 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
6/23/2025 16:15 

52600 I Data Processing 
120 Computer Programmer 
121 Data Processing Personcl 

189-IXPMT Other Wa~es - IX Payment 
187 Overtime Pav 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 1- State Retirement 

204ARPAI State Relirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical fnsurancc 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medic3.re 

212ARPA I Employer Medicare 
307 Communication 

307-FY21 Communication 
307\VIRE Communication 

307 !NTER Communication (Redundant Jntemet - Annex & Co Bldg) 
320 I Dues and Memberships 
348 Postage 
355 Travel 
399 ]Other Contracted Services 

399-WBST I contd Svc- Website uodate 
435[ [Office Suoolies 

Total Finance 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 202S 

471 
513 , 
524 1 
709 [ 
7 11 
719 

I 

Software 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
lnservice/Staff D:velopment 
Dala Processing Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Data Processing 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 57,450 

I 50,523 

6,694 

7,245 

337 
18,537 

290 

I 1,566 

I 
15,300 

I 
2,200 i 
3,500 

100 
1,000 

45,000 

250 
3,500 
1,234 
3,000 

10,000 

! 
i 1,400 
I I 

229,126 

3,571,699 

2024-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Sgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

221 57,671 i 57,671 
195 50,11a I 50,718 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
0 0 

62 6,756 6,756 
0 0 

67 7,312 7,ll2 
0 0 

)37 337 
1,286 19,823 19,823 

290 I I 290 
15 1,s81 I 1,581 

0 0 
15,300 15,300 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
3,500 --- - (2,768)1 732 

0 I I 0 
100 I I 100 

1,000 1,000 
1,715 46,7 15 I I 46,715 
1,560 1,560 1,560 

250 I I 250 
3,500 1 (3 ,361)1 139 

68 1,302 I 1,302 
(1,715} 1,285 I 1 1,285 

10,000 ~------~!!9 I 16,129 
0 0 

1,400 I 1,400 
0 0 

4,474 233,600 0 233,600 

(74,20 1} 3,497,498 (147,051) 3,350,447 

I I 

Page 31 



General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
6f?-3no25 16:IS 

I 
53000 Administration of Justice 

I 
53!00 [Circuit Court Clerk 

IOI County OfficiaUAdministrative Officer 
162 Clerical Personnel 
169 ParUime Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 Social Sccuriry 

201 ARPA Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204ARPA State Retirement - - · 

206 I Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF i Life lnsurance-Retirees 

207 Medic:11 Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees 

207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance-Sr. Health 
2081 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Recirecs 

2121 Emolover Medicare 
212 ARPA Emoloyer Medicare 

307\ Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operaling Lease Payrnc:nts (Coplc:r) 
348 Postal Chanzes 
349 Printinsr:, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
414 I Duplicating Suppl ies 
435 Office Supplies 
508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Suff Development 
709 Data Processing Equipment 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

I 
1 Total Circuit Court Clerk 

BudgetCommitleeJune 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Yea r Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

107.144 

I 227,448 

l&,596 

10,000 
22,518 

23.122 

i 
1,076 

192 I 
67,037 i 

1.53& I 

4,247 

353 
5.266 

I 7.100 

! 1,300 
I 8,000 
I 6.000 / 

I 5.ooo I 
2,500 

I 35,500 
2,000 

7.000 
500 

3,701 
1,200 
5,000 

500 
500 

580,338 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I i 

107,144 I !07.145 
792 228.240 228.240 

18,596 (5,000) 13,596 
2.750 2,750 2,750 

10,000 10,000 
171 22,689 22,689 

0 0 
185 23,307 I 23.307 

0 0 
1,076 1,076 

(16) 176 176 
(7,576) 59.461 59.461 

(820 6,718 6,7 18 
431 43 1 431 

(530) 3,717 3,717 
353 3.53 

40 5.306 I 5,306 
0 I 0 

7,100 I 7,100 
1,300 1,300 
8,000 8,000 
6,000 6,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 2,500 

I 35,500 1,001 36,501 
2,000 I I 2.000 

I 7,000 I (60): 6,940 I 

I 500 I 500 
205 I 3,906 I I 3,906 

1,200 1,200 
5,000 I (1,00 1)1 3,999 

I 500 I 500 
500 t 60 I 560 -----

0 I 0 
(4,368) 575,970 (4,999) 570,971 

Page 32 



I General Fund IOI 

Account Number : 
6/23/2025 16:15 

i 
53300 General Sessions Court 

162 Clerical Personnel 
169 Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT 01her W.iiCS - IX Pavment 
187 1 Overtime Pay 
201 'Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204 ARPA i Seate Retirement 
206 1 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF! Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 Employer Medicare 
212ARPA Employer Med icare 

307 Communication 
307-WlRE Communication 

307-F23 Communication 
320 Dues a.nd Membershias 
330 Operatin2 Lease Payments (Copier) 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Post3l CharRCS 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms: 
351 Rentals 
355 Tra\•el 
399[ [Other Con1raclcd Services (LGDP) 

399-CSGl 
414 ! 
435 : 
508 ! 
513 ! 
524 1 

708 SESSN 
709 

709 SESSN 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
Co unty Commission June 30, 2025 

711 
719 

Other Cont'd Svc - Court Security Groot 
Duplicatin2 Sunnlies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp rnsurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communic:itian Equioment - SESSN 
Data Processing Equipment 
Dara Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending Jun& 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

528,528 

I 19,346 

10,000 
34,588 

36,135 I 

! 
2,200 

387 
91 ,772 

2,249 
I 5,694 I 

I 1,741 
8,089 

I 
s,ooo I 
1,000 i 

500 
8,500 
3,500 

14,000 
10,000 
10,000 
3,000 

30,500 

2,500 
16,000 

I 
I 7,402 

I 1,soo I 
I I 
I s,ooo l 

I 
4,000 

863,131 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 0 0 
(7,076) 521,450 (26,256) 495,194 

19,346 3,499 22,845 
7,500 7,500 ! 1,500 

10,000 10,000 
465 35,053 35,053 

0 0 
503 36,638 36,638 

0 0 
(?33) 1,967 1,967 

JOO 487 I 487 
1,112 92,884 I 92,884 
5,373 5,373 I I 5,373 
1,105 3,Js4 I I 3,354 

271 5,965 I 5,965 
177 1,918 1,918 
109 8,198 ! 8,198 

0 0 

5,000 I 3,407 I 8,407 
1,000 I 1,000 

o, 0 
500 I (500) 1 0 

I s.soo ; -- (),500) 1 5,000 
3,500 I I 3,500 

14,000 I ( l ,S69)1 12,131 

I 10,000 10,000 
I 10,000 I I 10,000 

3,000 I (155) 2,745 

I 30,500 J 2,685 I 33,185 
26,804 26,804 I I 26,804 

2,500 (223)1 . _---32:]}_ 
16,000 I I 16,000 

0 I 0 
1,713 9,115 i 9,115 

1,500 I 255 I 1,755 
0 I 0 

5,000 I (70)1 4,930 
0 70 70 

4,000 I I 4,000 
0 0 

o i I 0 
37,921 901,052 ! (22,757) 878,295 

Page 33 



I General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
6/2)/2015 16:JS 

53310 General Sessions Judge 
101 I County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 
1621 Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./AssL) 
!68 i Temo Personnel (Substitute Judges) 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 
187 O,•ertime Wal.!es 
201 Social Securitv 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204ARPA State Reti rement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LlF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 !Medical Insurance 

207-COBRA I Medical Insurance - COBRA 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-COBRA Dental insurance - COBRA 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retiree 
212 I Employer Medicare 

2 12 ARPA Einployer Medicare 
307 Communication 

307-WlRE Communication 

320 Dues and Mcmbershios 
322 Evaluation and Tcsring 
334 Maintenance A~rccmenls 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 !Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Suoolies 
451 Uniforms 
513 Workers' Como Insurance 
524 lnscrvice/S taff Development 

711 Furniture & Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

I 
! Tot::.! Gener.al Sessions Jud£!:c 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commiss1on June 30, 2025 

Loudon Count-:1 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt I 
I 
I 

403,102 I 
62,442 i 
10,000 

29,496 

31,251 

I 
538 

I 29,971 

1,699 I 

' I 

6,898 I 
I 

816 
1,600 

3,000 
4,500 

600 

500 
2,500 

3,000 
800 

1,850 
750 

500 

596,013 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

403,302 403,302 
240 62,6s2 I 62,682 

(850)1 9,150 (5,363) 3,787 
500 500 500 

0 75 75 
31 29,527 29,527 

0 0 
34 31,285 31,285 

0 0 
538 I 538 

0 I 0 
2,079 32,050 32,050 

0 0 
0 0 

1,699 1,699 
0 0 
0 0 

7 6,905 6,905 
0 0 

I 816 816 
1,600 1,600 

i 3,000 (470) 2,530 
I 4,500 I l 4,500 
i 600 I (600)1 0 

(5CO) I 0 I 0 
2,500 I 1,240 I 3,740 

0 ! 0 
i 3,000 I I 3,000 

(800) O I I 0 
103 1,953 : I 1,953 

750 I ___ J~O)t 580 

0 0 
1,400 1,900 1,900 

0 0 
2,244 598,257 rs.2Rs1I 592,969 

Page 34 



I Account Number l 
I 

53400 

IOI 
162 
169 

189-IXPMT 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA ! 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

208-COBRA-DEN 
212 

212 ARPA 
307 

320 

330 

rnl 
334I 

337 1 
348! 
J49 i 
355 ! 
399 [ 

399-DQTAX! 
414[ 
435I 

471[ 
508 

ml 
524 

719-CHANC 

9udgec Committee June 16. 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

719 

General Fund 1.01 

6,'?J/2025 16:15 

Chancerv Court 
Couilty Official/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 

• Part Time Personnel 
j Olher Wagi:s - IX Payment 
Social Security 
I Social Security 
Slate Reti rement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
I Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Dental Insurance-COBRA 
Employer Medicare 
Employ~r Medicare 
Communicat ion 
Dues and Memberships 
Ooeratine Lease Pavments (Copier) 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Aiueements 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printine:, Stationer\', and Forms 
Travel 
Olher Contracted Services 
Delinauent Tax Sale omt to Clerk & Master 
Duolicating Suoolies 
Office Supplies 
Software 
Premium on Corooratc Surely Bonds 
Workers' Como Insurance 
In Service/Staff Dcvcloomcnt 
Office Equipment (from reserve) 
IOffice Eouioment 

Total Chancery Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Orgllgt 

107,144 
165,984 

16,934 I 
I 

18,327 

875 
327 

65,209 
I 

i 11 ,245 

3,68S 
2,424 

QI 

3,960 

3,600 

1,150 
3,800 

1,500 
7,500 
1,500 

I 3,700 

! 24,305 

i 3,000 

I 700 
2,500 

2,200 

I 500 

I 2,467 

I 1,000 

3,000 

458,539 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budgd 

I --
107,144 , 1 107,145 

15,9!0 181,894 (4,872)! 177,022 
4,600 4,600 I (3,080)1 1,520 
2,000 2,000 I I 7 ,000 

957 17,391 17,891 
0 0 

1,036 19,363 19,363 

I 0 0 
(34) 1 841 841 

(221) 106 106 
(9,915) 55,294 I 55,294 

0 I 0 
( 1,276) 9,969 9,969 

(573) 3,115 3,115 
(1,035) 1,3 89 I 1,389 

353 353 353 
224 4,184 4,184 

0 0 
3,600 3,600 -----l ,l50 250 l,400 

2,148 5,948 i I 5,948 
0 I I 0 
0 0 

1,500 J I 1,500 
7,500 I I 7,500 

(JOO) 1,200 (500)1 700 
3,700 I (250) 1 3,450 

24,)05 I 2,067 26,372 
3,000 I (2,067)[ 933 

700 I I 700 
2,500 500 3,000 ----JOO 2,500 I 2,500 

500 500 
788 3,255 3,255 

1,000 1,000 
10,606 10,606 10.606 

3,000 3.000 
I O[ 0 

25,568 484,107 (7,951) 476,156 

Page35 



I 
Ac.count Number 

53500 

l05 
111 
161 
169 

189-IXPMT 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LlF 
207 
208 

208 RETDEN 
212 

212-ARPA 
307 

307-WIRE 

Budget Comminee June 16. 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

309 
320 

330 
336 

338 
348 1 
3491 
355 / 
399 ! 

414 1 
425 

435 1 
450 
45 1 
499 

5131 

5241 
708 
71 I 
719 
790 

General Fund 101 
6123/2025 16:IS 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Direclor 

!Probation Officcr(s) 
Sccrctary(ies) 
Part-rime Personnel 
Other Wa!!.CS - IX Pavmcnt 
Overtime Wa2es 

Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

1 Medical Insurance 
I Dental Insurance 

""--
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Comracts with Gov't Agencies 
Dues and Memberships 

jOperaling: Lease Payments (Copier) 
Maintenance and Repair Ser\lices~Equipmcnt 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 
Tra\lel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Tirc:s 
Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance: 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office EQuioment 
Other Equioment 

Tota l Juvenile Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 79,236 

I 93,246 

46,oio I 
22.&sJ I 

i 
10.000 I 
15,585 

15,333 

I 718 

i 68 

I 30,900 
1,718 

I 
3,645 

8,000 

3,000 
5,000 

100 
1,500 

3,000 
200 · 

I 200 

I 3,000 
4,500 

I 200 I 
! 1,500 I 
I 3,000 

' 700 
1,000 j 

I 3,000 

I 2,467 

3,000 
2,500 
1,000 
J,000 

' 0 

I 
I 369,199 I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Sgt Amds Amdcd Budgd 

I 
79,236 i 79,236 

359 93,605 I 93 ,606 
178 46,208 46,208 

22,853 ??,853 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

10,000 I0,000 
155 15,740 15,740 

0 0 
168 15,501 15,50 1 

01 I 0 
(48) 670 I 670 

68 68 
2,143 JJ,043 I 33,043 

1,718 I 1,7 18 
0 ! 0 

)6 3,681 3,681 

I 0 0 
8,000 8,000 
3,000 3,000 

7,000 12,000 12,000 
100 100 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 --

3,000 3,000 
200 200 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
3,000 3,000 

700 700 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

138 2,605 2,605 
3,000 3,000 

I 2,500 I 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
J,000 j J,000 

0 I 0 
o· 0 -

12,629 381 ,828 l 381,829 

Page36 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
SIJ_J/2025 16: 15 

53700 Judicial Commissioners 
105 Suoervisor/Director 
169 (Pan- time Personnel (2 P/f Magistrates) 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - 1 X Payment 
201 Social Security 

201 AR.PA Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
212 , Employer Medicare 

212ARPA Employer Medicare 
307-WTRE Communication 

435 Office Supplies 
524 ln•Servicc/ St.DffDevelopment 

719 JOffice Eoui~~enl 

53900 Other Administration of Justice 
194 IJurv and Witness Fees 
307 Communication 
399 1 Olher Contrac(ed Services 
435i Office Suoolies 
719 ; Courtroom Eauioment 

l 
I Totnl Other Administration of Justice 
I 
I 

53920 Courtroom Security 
399 Other Contracted Services 
708 Communication Eauioment 

711-CRSEC Furniture and Fixtures 

/Total Courtroom Security 

53930 Victim Assistance Pro2rams 
358 Remittance of Revenues Collected 

I 
!Total Victim Assistance ProP-r3m 
! 

Total Administration of Justice 

Budgel Commiuee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

! 71,853 

4,455 I 
I 

4,821 ; 
1,042 

2,000 
300 
500 

I 1,800 

i 86,771 

I 
I 

15,000 
1,000 
2,800 

500 
0 

I 19,300 
I I 
I I 

I 
1,500 

I I 
I 

1,500 

30,000 

30,000 

I I 
I 

3,004,791 I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 
71 ,853 71,853 

250 250 250 
16 4,471 4,47 1 

0 0 
17 4,838 4,838 
4 1,046 1,046 

01 0 
2,000 I 275 2,275 

(300) 0 I I 0 
500 I __ j~~I 225 

1,050 2,850 0 ,850 
1,037 87,808 0 87,808 

15,000 15,000 
1,000 1,000 

I 2,800 2,800 

: 500 500 
0 I 0 

0 19,300 0 19,300 

1,500 1,500 

I 

0 1,500 0 1,500 

' 
30,000 30,000 

I I 
I I 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

75,031 3,079,822 (~0,99~) 3,038,828 

Page 37 



! Gener a l Fund IOI 

Account Number 
6f?J/202S 16: 15 

54000 Public Safetv 

54110 Sheriffs Deoartmcnt 

101 1 Countv Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 
103 Assistants (Chief Denuties) 
103 Assistants (Chief Denuties) 

l06 Deputies (+SJR,000 for4J hrs) 

108 [nvestigator(s) 

109 Cactaln(s) 

I IO Lieutcnanl(s) 
115 Sere.eant(s) 
1201 I Computer Programmer (.'SJ:100 for 43 hrs) 

140 
140! 
161 
162 ! 
1661 
1691 

189-IXPMT 
170 
187 

18i-GHSOG 
201 

201 ARPA 
'01-GHSOG 

204 
204 

204ARPA 
204-GHSOG 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-COBRA 

207-RET 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
210 

2121 
2!2ARPA 

212-GHSOG 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Salary Suoolemcnt (Inservice reimb bv State) 
Salarv Sucolcment (SRO retention bonus) 

Secretcrvfies) 

Clerical Personnel 
Custodial Personnel 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 
Other Wa!l,es - IX Pavment 
School Resource Officer (+S:15 ,500 for43 hrs) 
Overtime Pay 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Gram) 
Social Securitv 
Social Security 
Social Securitv (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - lmoroved Benefit 55fl5 

State Retirement 
Slate Retirement (GI-ISO Grant) 
Life Insurance 
Life lnsurnnce-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medico.I Insurance - Retirees 
Medical lnsurnnce - Sr. Health 
Pental Insurance 
Dental fosurnnce - COBR..A.. 
Denllll Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Comoens::ition 
Employer Medicare 
Em ployer Medicare 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

i 
1024-202S I 

Org Bgt 

l 
i 
i 

117,858 
230,000 

1,956,000 

I 354,000 

192,000 
230,000 i 

s6,4oo I 
38,400 -
54,000 

128,000 
38,000 
45,000 

I 
I 653,500 

I 250,000 
' ol i 
I 269,276 I 

425,247 

I 

l l ,309 
2,064 

843,626 

14,266 
11 ,245 
43,252 

4,103 

62,976 i 

01 

1024-201S Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

117,858 117,858 
(64,000) 166,000 166,000 

0 0 
(75,000) 1,881,000 36,426 I 1,917,426 

3,684 357,684 (10,310) 347,374 
0 0 

836 I 92,836 62 I 92,898 
352 230,)52 4,075 234,427 

56,400 (J,176) 53,224 
42,400 80,800 80,800 

5,600 5,600 5,600 
226 I 54,226 54,226 
s3s l 128,538 128,538 
148 I )8,148 (24,259) 13,889 

45,000 (14,886)1 J0 ,114 
35,000 35,000 35,000 

653,500 12,068 665,568 
I 89,000 439,000 439,000 
19,000 19,000 19,000 
4,899 274,175 274,175 

0 0 
0 0 

3,574 428,82 1 428,821 
0 0 
0 0 

' 0 0 
(167) ! 11.142 I 11,142 

l3 2,011 I 2,077 
43,348 886,974 i 886;974 

O j 0 
12,535 26,801 i 26,801 

1,216 12,461 ! 12,461 
(3,612) 39,640 39,640 

0 0 
947 5,050 5,050 

0 0 
1,146 64,122 64,122 

0 0 
0 0 

Page 38 



General Fund 101 

Account Number l 6/2311025 16: IS 

307 Communication 
307-FY23 Communication 

307-W!RE Communication 

320 Dues and Membershios 
330 Operatina Lease Pavmenfs 

330-SHERF Ooeratin2 Lease Pavments (From Restricted Funds) 
332-AWARE Legal Notices (from Committed Funds) 

333 I !Licenses 
3341 

334-RAD!O 
336 

338 
340 
348 
349 

349-LFSVR 

353 
355 

355- LFSVR 
355-GHSOG 

399 
399-AWARE 

399-CITZN 
412 

413 
414 

422 

425 1 
431 I 
435 ! 

446 ! 
450 

451 I 
471-VCIF-COL I 
471 -VCIF-FORi 

499I 
499-AWARE 

499-CITZNI 
499-LFSVR 

508 
s13I 
524 

524 LFSVR 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 
EQuipment Maint & Reoair 
Maintenance and Rcoair Services- Veh icles 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Char2cs 
Printinsi:, Stationery, and Forms 
_?rintin~. Stationerv. and Forms 
Tow-in Services 
Travel 
Travel 

!Tra\'el 
Other Contracted- Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contractt;d Services 
Diesel Fuel 
I Drugs and Medical Sunnlics 
!Duplicating Supplies 

Food Suoolics 
Gasoline 
Law EnfSupplies 
Office Supplies 
Small Tools 
Tires 
Uniforms 
Software 
Software 
01her Supplies and Materials 
Olher Surmlies &. Materials (From Commincd Funds) 
Other Supplies &. Materials (From Commilted Funds} 
Other Supolies &: Materials (From Committed Funds) 
Premiums on Comorate Surety Bonds 
Worker's Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Sta.ff Dev-Project Lifesaver 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

30.000 I 

30.000 

I 4.000 

I 3,000 
I 3.ooo I 
I I 

10,000 I 
15,000 I 
15.000 

s.ooo I 
220,000 

10.000 
7.500 
7.500 

f 3.000 

I 12,000 
25,000 

1,000 I 

60,000 

5.ooo I 
1.500 
1,000 

J.ooo 
2.000 

300,000 
2,000 

I 12.000 

I 1,500 

' 30,000 I 
I s2,ooo I 
; I 

! ! 
I 15,000 I I 

0 

I 2.000 
3.000 

500 

36,392 
55.000 

500 

2024-2025 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded llgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 30,000 I 540 I 30.540 

i 0 0 
30,000 I (540)1 29,460 

4.000 ! 4,000 
1.000 I 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
10,000 I0.000 
15.000 15,000 
15,000 15,000 
5.000 5.000 

59,085 279,085 279.085 
10,000 10.000 
7,500 I 7.500 
7.500 7,500 

(3,000) 0 i 0 
12,000 12.000 

10.000 35,000 35.000 
1.000 1,000 

0 0 
29.000 89,000 89.000 

4.500 I 9,500 I 9,500 
1,500 1,500 

i 1,000 1,000 

I 0 0 
105 3.105 3.105 

2.000 I 2,000 
300,000 300,000 

(I .S00) 200 200 
(',105) 9,895 9.895 

1,500 1.500 
30,000 30,000 
82,000 ao.ooo 

14.880 14.880 14.880 
39.976 39,976 39,976 

(500) 14,500 14.500 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 

I 3.000 i 3,000 
500 500 

9.829 46,22 1 46,221 
55.000 55,000 

500 i 500 

?age39 



Account Number 

599 

708 

708-VCIF-COL 

709-VCIF-FOR 

711 1 

716 
716-TLETA 

716AWARE 

716GHSOG 
716 SRO 

718 
719 

719-SHERF 

I 

I General Fund 10 I I 

6fl..Jno2s 16: 1 s 

Other Ch.urges 
Communication Equipment 

!Communication EQuipment 
Data Processing_ EQuipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Law Enforcement EQuioment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 10.1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
I 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

J2,s00 I 
! 

8,000 

55,000 

Law Enforcement Equipment - Drone (from TLETA reserve) I 
Law Enforcement Eouoment 5,000 

Ll!w Enforcement EQuipment I 0 

Law Enforcement EQuipment - from BOE 
Vehicles o l 
Office Equipment 6,000 ! 

Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 

I Tota.I Shcrifrs Department 7,150,414 

I 
54120 

307 WIRE / 

340 

399-MHTPG 

431 

451 

524 

708 

716 

718-MHTPG 

Budget Commilfee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

541]0 

399 

452/ 

54160 

187 
]55 

499 
524 

716 
719 

Special Patrols - Sheriff's Reserves 
Communication 
Medical & Dcnt2.I Services ; 
Olher Contracted Services (Mental Health Grant) I 70,000 

I Law Enforcement Supolics 2,000 

Uniforms I 4,000: 

Slaff Development I 1,000 I 

Communication Equipment I 
Law Enforcement Equipment 6,000 

Vehicles (Mental Health Grant) 

I 
!Total Speci:1I Patrols 83,000 

I 
Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 

Utilities (Traffic) I 14,500 

Total Traffic Control 34,500 

Administration of Sexual Offender ReP.. 

Overtime 4,000 

Trz.vcl 250 

Other SUPDlies and Materials 1,000 ' 
· in Scrvicc.,'StaffDeveloome11t 1,000 

Law Enformcement Equipment 4,000 

Office Eciufoment 2,000 

Total Adm ofSt:rnal Offender Reoistry 12,250 ! 
I 

I 
I 

2024-2025 Approvtd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Ami.led Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

500 500 I 500 
(4,000) 28 ,500 28,500 

0 0 
20,088 20,088 20,088 

(500) 7,500 7,500 
55,000 55,000 

11,557 11,557 11,557 
(4,500) 500 I 500 
19,000 19,000 19,000 

0 0 
246,000 246,000 I 246,000 

2,300 8,300 8,300 
0 I 0 

I 
612.09s I 7,822,512 0 7,822,512 

I 

: I 
I 0 0 

0 0 
(39,126) J0,874 J0,874 

2,000 2,000 

4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 

I 6,000 6,000 

46.255 I 46,255 46,255 

I I 
7,129 90,129 I 01 90,129 

I 
o ! 0 

20,000 1 20,000 

14,soo I 14,500 

I 
0 34,500 0 34,500 

Rice, Erin: 
Moye to 5<610 - Co. 
emoner/Med. E.xaminer 4,000 4,000 

[ 16Jun_30Jon2025) 250 250 

I --..LOOO 1,000 

I 1,000 --- 1,000 
4,000 --- 4,000 
2,000 (2 ,000)1 0 

i 
0 12,250 (2,000) 10,250 

Page 40 



I General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
Gi?J/1025 16: 15 

542 10 1Jail Deaartment 
109! Captain(s) 

115 Corrections SergeanlS 
160 Guards (S29,000 for 43 hrs) 

160-CRSEC Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) 
169 Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages • 1 X Payment 
187 Overtime Wages 

1&7-CRSEC Overtime Wages 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA ) Soci3l Security 
201-CRSEC 1 Social Sec:urity 

204 : State Retirement 
204 ARPA State Retirement 

204-CRSEC Stale Retirement 
2061 Life Insurance 

206-CRSEC I Life Insurance: 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-COBRA-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
210 
212 

212 ARPA 
212-CRSEC 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

307 

330 
331 
334 

336 
340 
348 
349 
3551 

Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Jnsur:mce 
Medic.al lnsuranc:e 

!Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Denlal Insurance 
I Deni.al Insurance - Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipin 
Medical and Denial Services 
Postal Charges 
Printina, Scationerv & Forms 
Travel 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

I Org Bgt I 

I 

6s,ooo I 
212,000 

2,395,200 
148,200 

I 2,500 

130,000 
4,ooo I 

114,011 I 
I 

9,436 
188,229 

I l0,213 

I 9,473 
I 473 

I 356 

i s10,9so I 

' 
18,545 

15,767 

I I 
1,&51 I 

32,716 

31 ,867 
649 

40,712 

2,207 
5,000 

5,000 

10,000 

s.ooo I 
300,000 

200 I 
1,000 I 

10.000 I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

68,000 I 68,001 
4,563 I 216,563 3,748 220,3 11 

(135,000) 2,260,200 2,260,200 
148,200 57 148,257 

2,500 ! 2,500 
28,500 28,500 ! 2S,500 
85,000 215,000 215,000 

4,000 I 4,000 
1,767 175,844 i 175,844 

0 I 0 
I 9,436 9,436 

2,892 ! 19 1,121 191,121 
0 0 

i 10,213 l0,2 13 
(1,419) 8,054 8,054 

473 473 
43 399 399 

(117,773) 453,207 453,207 
1,286 19,831 19,83 1 
7,065 22,832 22,832 

672 672 672 
427 2,284 2,284 

(10,185) 22,S31 22,531 
(30,998) 869 869 

56 I 705 705 
28s I 288 288 
413 I 41 ,125 I I 41,125 

01 0 
2.201 I 2,207 
5,000 i 5,000 

o ' 0 
5,000 5,000 

(2,500) 7,500 7,500 
2,500 7,500 7,500 

300,000 300,000 
200 200 

1,000 1,000 
i 10,000 10.000 

Page 41 



Account Number 

355-EXTRA 

399 

410 1 
412 

413 

414 

421 

422 

431 
435 

451 

468 1 
471 I 
499 

509 

513 

524 

599 
708 

709 
710 

711 

716 
716-BDCAM 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 202S 

716-TCII 

719 
790 

General Fund 101 

6/?.J/202S 16:15 

I Travel - Extradition 
!Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Suorilies 
Diesel 
Drugs and Medical Suoolic:s (Inm:nc:s) 
Duolicating Suoolies 
Food Prcoaration Sunolies 
food Suoolics (lnmalcs) 
Law Enforcement Suopl'ies 

!Office Suoolies 
Unifonns 
Cl1emicals 
Sofuvarc 
Other Supolies & Materials 
Refunds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Char,ges 
Communication Equipment 
Data Processing EQuipmcnt 
Food Service E.Quicmenr 
I Furniture and Fixtures 
Law Enf Eauip 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl I 
3,000 i 

12,000 

35,000 
4,000 

70,000 

1,000 

I 3,000 
300,000 

2,000 

6,000 I 
45 ,000 

50,000 

32,075 

' 15,000 

I 

I 6,000 

I ' I 
3,000 

3,000 
40,000 

Law Enf Equip - Body Cameras (5 vr conll't-last oyml 7/2029) 

Law Enforcement Eauioment - Tralnimz Grant 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Other Equipment 0 

Tota l J::iil Department 5,035,732 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Sgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
3,000 3,000 

27,171 39,171 39,171 
35,000 35,000 
4,000 4,000 

70,000 70,000 
50 1,050 t I 050 

3,000 I 3,000 
300,000 300,000 

2,000 I 2,000 
(>0) 5,950 5,950 

(8,371) 36,629 I 36,629 
0 0 

I 0 0 

I 50,000 50,000 
0 0 

5,036 37,1 I I 37,111 
(I 1,800) 3,200 I 3,200 

ol I 0 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

(5,000) 35,000 35,000 
12,830 , 12,S30 12,830 

1s,ooo I 1s,ooo I 15,000 
(2,000) 0 1 0 

O! I 0 

o i 0 
(129,537) 4,906,195 1 3,806 4,910,001 

I I 

Page42 



I 
Account Number 

54410 

!05 

161 
169 

189-JXPMT 

201 
201 ARPA 

204 
204ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

212 ARPA 

307 
307 \Vire 

3201 
327 

330 

3331 
))4 

334-RADIO 

336 
336-BOAT 

338 
348 
349 

355 

399 
399 DIVE 

399 HYPER 
399-FY22 

399-FIRES 
409 
412 

4141 
422 

422-FJRES 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30. 2025 

415 

434 

435 
450 
451 

General Fund I 01 

6/231202.S 16:15 

Emereencv Mana2:ement 

Supervisor/Director 
Secret2.rv(ies) 
Part-Time Wa2cs 
Other Wages - lX Pavment 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

1 Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Membcrshios 
Freight Exoenscs 
Ooerating Lease Pavments 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee 
Maintenance Al?reements 
Maintenance and Reaair Scrvices-Equipm 
Maintenance and Reoa ir Services-Eouiam 
Maintenance and Rcoair Services - Vehicles 
PosLal Charnes 
Printing. Stationery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - {Marine Rescue Team) 
I Other Contracted Services-(IPAS - Hyper Reach) 
Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 

Loudon County 
Coun~, General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

60,0 13 

I 36,504 

5,984 

6,476 

337 
192 

12,355 
850 

I 353 
1,400 I 

I 

2.s20 I 
2,400 

165 
250 

1,100 

671 
1,942 I 
1,000 ! 
2,000 i 
6,500 

I IJ0 
800 

1,500 
8,500 
9,258 
5,000 
1,700 

Other Contracted Services (from Fire Safetv Committment) 
Crushed Stone 1,000 

Diesel Fuel 2,000 

Duplicating Suoolies 760 
Food Suoplies 620 
Food Supplies (from Fire Safety Commitment) 
Gasoline 7,000 

Natural Gas -··· 
Office S uoplics 2,600 

Tires 2,500 
!Uniforms 2,000 

I 
2024-202s I Approved Pm posed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budgtt 

' ; 
I 60,013 60,013 --

r2;,ooa1 11,496 11,496 
30,240 30,240 (15.747) 14,493 

500 500 500 
JI 6,0 15 6,015 

0 0 
(2,39S) I 4,078 4,078 

I 0 0 
(105) 1 232 232 

192 192 
5,538 17,893 17,893 

JOI 1.1s1 I 1,151 
(29) 324 I 324 

7 1,407 I 1,407 

0 0 
2,820 2,820 

I 2,400 2,400 

I 165 165 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 

ol 0 
671 671 

1,942 1,942 
1,000 1,000 

1,490 3,490 3,490 
6,500 6,500 

130 130 
(,00) 400 400 

1,500 / -----(1 ,000)J 500 

I 8,500 I I 8,500 
(924) 8,334 I (2,000) 6,334 

i 5,000 I I 5,000 

1,700 1,700 
11,100 11,100 I I 11,100 

1,000 I (l,COO)I 0 
2,000 (650) 1,350 

760 I (202)1 558 
620 I 1,000 I 1,620 

500 500 202_ 702 --------
7,000 7,000 

0 0 

I 2,600 2,600 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

Page44 



I 
Account Number 

451-DIVE 

499 

499-DIVE 

508 

513 

524 

524DIVE 
70S 

708 DIVE 

711 
719 

790 
790-BOAT 

790-DJVE 

7991 

544901 

399-DOE21 

471 DOE2ll 
708-HLS23 

Budget CommlUee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

790 

General Fund IOI 

6/23/2025 16: 15 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Como Insurance 
In Service/Staff Develooment 
In Service/Staff Dcvelooment 
Communication Equipment 
Communication Eouipmenl 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment -
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Ernere-ency Manae:cmcnt 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Communication Equipment 
Other Eouioment 

Total Other Emc:reencv Mamtfcmcnr 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

2,500 

2,000 
2,000 

1,234 

3,000 
4,000 
2,796 
2,687 

500 
l,500 I 
3,704 

1,000 I 
3,455 

227,056 

I 
0 

19,000 

01 

I 
I 19,000 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Sgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 I (100)1 2,400 
2,000 : ()25) 1,675 

2,000 I JOO I 2,100 
0 I I 0 

68 1,302 i i 1,302 

400 / J,400 I 325 I 3,725 
4,000 : 4,000 

2,687 5,483 I I 5,483 
(2,687) 0 I I 0 

500 (500) 0 
3,500 I (3,500)1 0 
3,704 I 5,650 t 9,354 

(566) 6,434 J ----~q__oo_ 8,434 

3,455 3,455 
0 0 

I 
20,745 247,80! (15,747) 232,054 

I 

I 
0 

0 I 0 
o r 0 

19,000 I 19,000 

0 1 0 

0 19,000 0 19,000 

Page45 



I General Fund 101 

Account Number I GIZJfl.025 L6:15 

i 
I I 
! 

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
108 Investigator - -
131 Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 
399 Contract w/UT for Autopsies 

399-FY23 Contract wNT for Autopsies - FY 2023 

Tot::.1 1 County Coron~r/Medic.al E:c:iminer 

I 
54900 Other Public Safety 

I 
316-LCECD i Contribu!ions - Loudon Co E-911 

Total Public Safety 

Budgec Commillee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30. 2025 

! Tota l Communication/E--911 
I 
I 
11 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

Rke:, Erin: 
Amend from 54610· Mmin 

16,000 of Sex Offend~ Reg. 
[16Jun_3DJun2025J 9,000 

100,000 

I 125,000 

0 
545,000 

0 

545,000 

I 
' ' 13,758,452 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposc:d 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--
16,000 2,000 18,000 
9,000 9,000 

100,000 100.000 
o l 0 

I I 
0 12s,ooo I 2,000 127,000 

! 

0 I 0 
545,000 545,000 

I 0 0 
I I 

o I 545,000 0 545,000 
! 
I 

s10,43s I 14,328,887 (I l ,?41)1 14,316,946 

Page 46 



I 
Account Number 

55 120 
103 

105 --··· 
169 

189-IXPMT 

187 

189 

201 
20 1 AR.PA 

204 

204 ARPA 
206 
207 
208 
210 

212 
212 AR.PA 

307 

307-WJRE 

320 
330 

333 

338 
338-ASHLT 

340 

348 

349 
349 PETSM 

355 
355-PETSM 

357 

357-ASHLTR 

359 
399 
401 

401 ASHLTR 
401 BQUST 

401-LADDS 
401-PETSM I 

Budget Camm1t1ee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

General Fund 10 l 

I 6123,2025 16:15 

An ima l Control 
Asslstant Direclor 
Supervisor/Director 
P2rt-time Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 
Staff Wages 

Social Security 

1Socia1 Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment insurance· 
Employer Med icare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Ooeratimz: Lease Pavments 
Licenses 
Mainte.nance .;md Repair- Vehicles 
Maintenance and Repair- Vehicles 
Medical & Dcnca.1 Services (Vaccinations for cmolovees) 
Pos1al Charges 
Printint?. , Stationerv & Fonns 
Printing, Stationerv & Forms 

!Travel 
Travel - PetsMart 
Veterinarv Services 
Veterinarv Services 
Disposal Fees 
Other Con1racted Services 
Animal Food & Suoplies 
Animal food & Suppltcs 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Ar,imal Food & Suppl ies 
Animal food & Suppl ies 

Loudon County 
Count-1 General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt I 

0 
57,849 

I 34,228 
; 

10,000 

I 190,902 

I 18,165 

I 
17,362 

1,054 
45,432 

2,297 

4,248 

f100 

2,600 

50 I 
200 1 
220 

7,174 I 

I 
1,300 

I 200 
1,327 

500 
1,000 
4,500 

29,754 

500 
JIO 

1,000 
Jl,700 

9,897 

22,000 
3,500 
5,000 

I 
2024-2025 I Appro,•td Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd lludgct 

I 

0 0 
i 57,849 57,849 

' 34,228 I 7,278 4!,506 
3,250 3,250 3,250 

10,000 1,679 11,679 
1,621 192,523 (35,980) 156,543 

202 18,367 18,367 
0 I 0 

288 17,650 17,650 
0 0 

(306) 748 748 
(11,032) 34,400 34,400 

(697) 1,600 1,600 
358 , 358 358 

47 I 4,29s I 4,295 
0 0 

2,100 2,100 -----
2,600 500 3,100 

50 I I so 
200 I I 200 
220 i 220 

2,962 10,136 I I 10,136 
0 0 

1,300 I 1,515 I 2.815 
200 I I 200 

1,327 I 1,327 
500 I (500) 1 0 

I 1,000 ! 1,000 
I 4,500 I I 4,500 

I 29,754 I (1,250)1 28,504 

I 500 (I.SIS): (1,0 15) 
310 I 30 I 340 

1,000 1,250 I 2,250 
31,700 300 32,000 

(2,962) 6,935 I (300)1 6,635 

22,000 (1,500) 20,500 
3,500 I 1,500 I 5,000 
5,000 1 (3,826) 1 1,174 

Page48 



I General Fund 101 

Account Number 
6,'23/1015 16:lj 

40 1-TEST Animal Food & Supplii:s 
4IO Custodial Supplies 
414 Dupl icating Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
450 Tires 
451 Uniforms 
452 Utilit ies 

499 Other Suoolies & Materials 
509 Refunds 
513 Woikers' Como Insurance 
524 rn Service/Staff Develooment 
718 Vehicles 
7 19 Office Equipment 

7 19-ASHLT Office Eauioment 
790-B_OUST Other EQuioment 
790-MICRO Other Eauioment - Microscope ourchase 
790 ANIMA Other Eauipmcnt 

Total An imal Control 

55190 Ocher Loco.I Health Services (DGA Grant) 
189 Wages/Salaries 
187 OvenimePay 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - lX Payment 

201 Social Security 
204 Retirement 
206 Life [nsl.iro nce 

206-RET-UFI Life Insurance 
2071 Medicai Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Medicare 
307 Communication 
355 Travel 

399 Other Conl'd Svc - Interpreter Svc 
506 Liabilicy 1nsurance 
513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
711 Furni ture and Fixtures 

I \Total Other Local Health Scrvkc:!i 

I 

T ota l Public He:ilth and \Velfare 

13uciget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

OrgBgt 
6,500 

5,000 

I 269 
11,300 

I JOO 
2,000 

1,500 

J0,200 
1,500 

80 
3,084 

1,000 

754 

3,300 

I 
500 , 

553,656 

315,764 

23,974 

28.063 
2,600 

i 
102,319 I 

2,141 ! 
8,700 

I 11 ,244 

12.600 
4,000 

4,935 
0 

I 
I 51.6,400 

I 

1,111,444 

I 
2024-202s I Apprond Proposed Proposr:d 

Amds I Amdcd Bgl I Amds Amdcd Budget 

i 6,500 6,500 -
I 5,000 I 3,000 : 8,000 
I 269 I (250)1 19 I 

I J,300 l ( l.250)1 10,050 
200 500 I 500 

2,000 I I 2,000 
J,500 826 2,326 

10,200 I 2.500 I 12,700 
1,500 I I 1,500 

80 I 80 
822 / 3,906 I I 3,906 

i 1,000 (1,000) 0 
o, I 0 

(200) 554 I (30) 1 524 

1,012 4,312 I 4,31 2 
708 708 ' 708 
975 975 975 

500 I 500 

(2,752) 550,904 (27,023) 523.881 

68,636 384,400 384,400 
1,000 1,000 1,000 

0 0 
4,076 28,050 I 28,050 
4,4 11 32,474 32,474 

2,600 2,600 

0 0 
40, 159 142,538 142,538 

7,590 9,731 9,731 
3,675 12,375 12,375 

953 12,197 12,197 
4,000 4,000 4,000 

12,600 12,600 
(4,000)1 0 0 

I 0 0 
2,500 I 7,435 7,435 

! 0 0 
I I I 

133,000 649,400 I 0 649,400 
I 

135,011 1,246,455 (2i,023) 1,219,432 

Page49 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 1
1 6/23/2025 16: IS 

56000 i Social, Cultural. and Recreational Services 
56300 1 Senior Citizens Assist:1nce 

105 Suoervisor/Director 
161 Office on Agine Dircclor 
168 Tcmpor.1ry Personnel 

189-IXPMT\ Other Wages - 1 X Payment 
189 Olher Salaries and Wages 
201 Social Security 

-· 
201 ARPA Social Security 

204 Retirement 
204 Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical insurance 

207-RET-MED\ Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DENI Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 Employer Medicare 
212 ARPA Employer Medicare 

302 VACC! Advcrtisin2 • ETI-IRA Grant• Vaccines 
307 Communication 

316-FDBOX Contributions - Food Box Program 

330 Ooeratin2 Lease Pavments (Cooier) 
333 Licenses 
336 Maintenance and Rcoair Services-Equiomcnt 
338 Vehicle Maintenance 

338-SRCTR-F24 Vehicle Maintenance - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 
348 Postal Charees 
349 Printing, Stationery, .>nd forms 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

49,094 
37,024 

! 73,008 

9,866 

10,677 

674 

874 
28,844 

15,743 
2,549 

2,201 
2,307 

I 

i 
I 2024-202s 

I Amds 

I 

143 I 

2,000 I 

281 
124 

187 

I 

{2,419) 

I 
1,102 I 

(460) 

29 

s,300 I 
I 7,207 

2,200 

I 2,000 
2,0.00 324 
4,100 () ,500) 

4,100 I 
200 I 

1,500 I 
349sFY2024 Printimz, Stationery, and Fonns • FY 24 ETHR.A. Grant Amend (Brochures) 2,800 

355-SRCTR-F24 

399-SRCTR-F24 

Budget Commiltee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

351 
355 

399 

Renuils 
Travel 
Travel - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 
Other Contracted Services 

I I Other Contracted Services - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 

),000 

1,500 
3,000 

7,000 

I 7,190 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

I 

49,094 I 49,095 
31,161 I 37,167 

0 0 
2,000 I 2,000 

n ,289 I 73,289 
9,990 9,990 

0 0 
10,864 10,864 

0 0 
674 674 
874 874 

26,425 26,425 
0 0 

17,445 17,445 
2,549 2,549 
1,741 i I 1,741 
2,336 I 2,336 

o: 0 
0 j 0 

5,300 5,300 
1,201 I 7,207 ------2,200 (2 ,000) 200 
2,000 I I 2,000 
2,324 I I 2,324 

600 600 
4,100 I I 4,100 

200 I I 200 
1,500 (1,000) 500 
2,800 I I 2,800 
3,000 3,000 
1,500 I I 1,500 
),000 I I 3,000 
7,000 I 1,79) 1 8,793 

7,190 i -------1 
7,190 

Page so 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
61.!J/2025 16:15 

J99-SRCTZI Olher Contracted Services - Sr. Center Gucsl Events 
410 Custodial Supplies 

4141 Duplicating Suon.lies 
422 Food Suoolies 

422 LUNCH Food Suoolies 
425 Gasoline 

425-SRCTR-F24 Gasoline- FY 24 SRCTR Grant 
435 Office Suoolies 
450 Tires & Tubes 

450-SRCTR-F24 Tires & Tubes - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 
452 Utilities 
499 Other Suoolies and Materials 

499-SRCTR-F24 Other Suoolics-FY 24 ETHRA Grant 
513 Workers' Como lnsurance 
524 ln-Servicc/Staff DeveloDment 
599 Other Charges 

599-SRCTZ Olher Charges - SRCTZ 

711-TCAD Furniture - TN Comm on A2ine. & Disability 
719 !Office Eauioment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 301 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

900 

100 
4,000 
8,000 

6,000 

I 
2000 

I ].000 I 

15,000 
J,000 

2,467 
JOO 

2,000 --

790-FY24 Other Eauio.-FY24 ETHRA Grant Amend. (Fitness Eauip.) i 
790-TCAD !Other Equipment 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 

Total Sochd, Cultur:11, :and Recre:.tion.al Services 

Budget Commiuee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 202S 

I 

I 306,428· 
I 

306,428 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 0 0 

I 900 900 

i ------100 I 25 I 125 

i 4,000: ( 1,500)! 2,500 
8,000 I i 8,000 

16.000) 01 I 0 
6,000 6,000 : 6,000 
(250) I 750 I I 1,750 

(1.000) ol I 0 
1,000 1,000 i 1,000 

15,000 I J ,000 I 18,000 
()24) 2,676 ) (418)1 2,258 

1,892 1,892 I I 1,892 
138 2,605 I I 2,605 

I 300 JOO I 

I 2,000 I (500)1 1,500 
6,117 6,1 17 I 600 I 6,717 -

0 1 I 0 
250 250 I 250 

23,847 23,847 l 23,847 
0 0 
0 0 

54,378 360,806 I 360,807 

s4,378 I 360,806 t 360,807 

Page 51 



Account Number 

57000 

57100 
140 
307 

307-WIRE 

3091 
330 
399 
435 

499 
719 

51500 
140 

162 

189-IXPMT 
189 SOIL 

201 

20 1 ARPA 

20 1 SOIL 
212 

212ARPA 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

212 SOIL 
307 

3161 
355 

355 SOIL 
399 

General Fund IOI 

6/23/2025 {6:15 

I 
Agriculture and Naturnl Resources 

Agricultural Extension Service 
Salary Supplement 

Communication 
Communicatfon 
Contracts w/Gov't A2cncies 
q_P.eraling Lease Payments 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Office Equipment 

Total Ae:ricu ltural Extension Service 

Soil Conservation 
Salary Supplements 

IClerical Personnel (Part-ti~;)· 

!Other Wages - IX Pavment 
Other Salaries & Wa2es (So il Technician) 
Social Security 
Soial Security 
Social Security (Soil Technician) 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare (Soil Technician) 
Communica tion 
Contributions 
Travel 
Travel (Sol l Technician) 

Other Contribution 

To tal Soil Conservation 

Loudon County 
County Genera l Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

I OrgBgt 

I 
i 
I 
I I 

o l 
5,000 

199,820 
1,700 

I 1,800 
900 
800 I . 

3,ooo I 
I 

213,020 

0 
18,782 I 

i 
26,584 ' 

1, 164 

1,649 
272 

386 
1,550 
3,soo I 
1,oso I 

0 

54,937 

! I 
2024-2025 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amcls i Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdod Budgot 

I I 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

! 199,820 199,820 

' 1,700 !,700 
1,800 I 1,800 

900 I 900 
800 ; 800 

3,000 3,000 

0 213,020 0 213,020 
I 

O ' 0 
18,782 (3 ,000) 15,782 

250 250 250 
26,584 26,584 

16 1, 180 1, 180 
0 0 

I 1,649 1,649 
4 276 276 

0 0 
386 JS6 

1,550 1,550 
3,500 3,500 
1,050 1,050 

0 0 
0 0 

270 55,207 (3,000) 52,207 

Page 52 



General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
61!Ji1025 16:15 

57700 Flood ConLrol 
316 Con1ributions (Sweetwater Water Shed} 

Total Flood Contro1 

I 
57800 , Storm Water Management 

361 l Pennits ~ --
I 

Tot:11 Storm \Vatr:r MAnaer:ment 

11 
Total Aericulturr: and N::ituraJ Resources 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

CounryCommissionJuneJO, 2025 

58000 
58110 

316 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Conlribu1ions (Visitor's Bureau) 

I 
I 
I Total Tourism 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
I 2024-2025 

I O,gBgt 

I 
' 2,000 ; 

' 
2,000 

4,000 

4,000 

i 273,957 

I 

I 

I 
120,000 ! 

0 

120,000 

I ! 
2024-2025 Appro~ed Proposed ! Proposed 

I 
Amds Amdcd llgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 
2,000 I I 2,000 I 

I 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

4,000 I 4,000 

I 
o I 4,000 0 4,000 

I 
I 

210 I 274,227 (3,000) 271,227 

I 

120,000 120,000 
0 0 

I 
ol 120,000 0 120,000 

Page 53 



Ac.count Number 

I 
58120 

320 

320 
339-RILEY-SPORT 

316 

3161 
3!6 j 

58130 

316 

34 1 

58190 

718-FDJNS 

Budge: Commltlee June 16, 2025 

County Commissio n June 30, 2025 

I 

I 

I 

General Fund 101 
6,123/2025 16:15 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues and Membershit>S 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 
Matchin2 funds (Riley Drive re~alignment) 

Contributions 
Contiibutions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 

Total Economic 2nd Industrial Aeencies 

Housing .ind Urban Development 
Con1ribu1ions 
Pauper Burials 

Tot:11 Housing and Urban Development 

Other Economic and Community Develooment 
Motor Vehicles (Food lnsccuritv Grant) 

Total Other Economic and Community Development 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
5,932 

i 

177,174 

ol 

183,106 

I 
i 
! 3,000 

I 3,750 

I 
I < 1so I 

Grantve.hkle 

Revenue @ 475'90· 
FOIPIS 
(16Jun 3OJun2025] 

0 

I ! 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Propostd Propond 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

5,932 5,932 
0 0 

30,000 30,000 30,000 

0 0 
177,174 177,174 

0 0 

30,000 213,106 0 213,106 

' 

3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,150 

0 6,750 0 6,750 - - -
0 50,800 50,800 

I o I 0 

0 01 50,800 50,800 

I 
! 
i 

Page 54 



Account Number 

58300 
169 

189-IXPMT 
189 
201 I 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
2061 
207 
208 
212 

2l2ARPA 
307 

307WIRE 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

)16 

320 
330 
)34 
338 
348 
349 

355 
399 
414 
425 
435 
451 
471 
499 
513 
711 
718 
719 

I General Fund 101 

6/23/2025 16:15 

I 
Veterans Services 
Part-lime Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Pavmcnt 
Other Salaries & Wa2es 
Sccia l Security 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emclover Medicare 
Emclover Medicare 
Commwiications 
Communications 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 
Dues and Memberships 
Ooe_ratinc. Lease Pavmenls 
.Maintenance Agreement• TOVA Claims Mgmt Program 
Maintenacc and Repair Scrvices-Vehicl 
Postal Charges 
Printing,Slationery,_ and Forms 
Travel 
OU1er Contracted Services 
OupliCDtin~ Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Suoolics 
Unifonns 
Software 
Ocher Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Motor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Total Veterans Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

I Orgllgt 

I 
22. 1 40 

37.877 
),727 

l 
2,542 

l 
I 
I 872 

1,300 
900 

···-• 
200 
250 

1,100 

I 300 
600 

5,000 

i 
162 ! 

1,000 
200 
300 

617 
500 

1,000 

so.Gs1 I 

I 
2024-2025 Approved I Proposed Proposr:d 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
22,240 I (5,600) ! 16,640 

750 1so I 750 
24,762 62,6)9 {10,544) 52,095 

1,902 5,629 5,629 
0 0 

2,076 4,6 18 I 4,618 

I 0 0 
149 I 149 149 

6,280 ! 6,280 6,280 
284 284 284 
445 1,) 17 1,3 I 7 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 
0 0 

200 200 
250 250 

(700) 400 400 
01 0 

JOO I 300 
600 I 600 --------

5,000 1 (898) 4,102 
o I 898 I 898 

162 162 
0 I I 0 

1,000 I I 1,000 

I 200 160 360 

i 300 I _____ j~~I 140 

I 0 0 
685 1,302 1,302 

(300) 200 200 
{1,000) o l 0 
2,000 2,QOQ I 2,000 

37,333 118,020 (16, 144) 101,876 

Page 55 



General Fund IOI 

Account Number 
6(1-3/2025 16:15 

95000 Capital Projects - Donated 
95100 Capital Projects Donated to School Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

I 
I 

316 I Contributions I 
11 

Total Capital Projects Donated 

Total C:'lpilal Projects Donated 

Total Expenditures i 

990001 Other Uses 

99100 Transfers Out 
5901 Transfers to Other Funds 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - Fund l77•SCH (to be reimbursed by bone!) 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - fund 115 - 1 x oavment I 
590 Transfers to Other Funds- Fund 116- Ix oavment I 
590 Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 131 - Ix payment ! 

590-CRT Trans. lo Oth~r Funds - Courthouse c.ish flow to be reimbursed I 
590-CCH Trans-. to Other Funds - Courthouse cash flow-not reimbursed I 

590 Transfers to Other Funds -To Hwy 131 Sports Gaming I 

Total Transfers Out I 
i 

Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

I 

I 
O i 

0 

27,979,889 

I 

I 

! 
86,915 I 

86,915 

28,066,804 

I 
2024-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Dudi;::ct 

I I 
450,000 450,000 I 450,000 

450,000 450,000 0 450,000 

450,000 450,000 0 450,000 

1,444,156 29,424,045 (152,780) 29,271,265 

I 

I 0 0 

I 0 600,000 600,000 
4,]76 I 4,116 I 4,]76 
9,575 9,575 9,515 

12,375 12,375 12,375 
2 15'4,903 2,154.903 2,154,903 

137,032 137,032 137,0]2 
86,915 86,915 

2,318;26.1 2,405,176 600,000 3,005,176 

! 
3,762,4I7 31,829,221 447,220 32,276,44I 

I ! 
I 
I 

! I 

Page 57 



General Fund 101 

Account Number ! 61'-3ll01S 16:IS 

I 
Estimated June 30 , 2024 FB - Unaudited 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assiancd Items 

Committed to Fire S:tfcty 

Estimntcd Available Fund Balance July I, 2024 

i 

l 

Tota l Revenue 

Transfers In 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 

I 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Ilud~ct ) 

Transfers Oul 

I 
Tot:il Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Endin~ Fund Balance! 

Budget Committee lune 16, 2025 

Counry Commi ssion June 30, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

I 6,761,587 

1,308,962 

560,000 

14,892,625 

I 

24,128,580 

0 

I 
24,128,580 

I 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86 ,915 

I 
28,066,804 

' 
' 10,954,401 I 

I 

I 
I 
! 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

A mds Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

J.4,892,625 14,892,625 

i 

3,236,827 27,365,407 50,800 27,416,207 

909,242 909,242 0 909,242 

4,146,069 2s.214,649 I 50,800 28,325,449 

4,146,069 43,167,274 50,800 43,218,074 

I I 
1,444, isG I 29,424,045 (152,780) 29,271,265 

2,318,261 : 2,4os,116 I 600,000 3,005,176 

I I 
3,762,417 31,829,221 441,220 I 32,276,441 

383,652 IJ.338,053 (396,420) 10,941,633 

Page 58 



• 
• • • 

• • 
• 

• 

• 

• • 
• • 

II ■ • ,. 
• It, • • 

• • 
• • 

• 
I 

I • • • 
• ·-

• • 
• • 11.. r 1 • 

.. ... .. • - • • • 11 • • • It 
...... 

•• I •• ••• •• •• • • I I • • ■--■ 
• • • • • Ill • •• L 

r • • • • I • • • "I • 'ii: •.•■1 •■, • • 
• ...I .... · •· ..... f 1■ •· • -~ • 1■ ■1.r 

:_: .: --.: .. ..::· ..... ■: •• :■·.~~■i· .. {:.. 
• I I" ,.J. • • ••~"J■IIP■ -. •1 • ..C Tl :....=■r-

■I■ r. 1.-;:t._._1 •■, • =■t I •■1 I "'I "I~ •J D • ■ I • ■ 
• I • • • - • • • • 

• " . ... . ........ 
• 

• - • ■ 

• • • 
• .. I -. " • • • 

• • I ■ ■ • I ■ •• . . :- : : . 
• • • ■ • ■ 

...... ■I·■: ~I ... - • ,. 

" • • r■·;s• • 
-· ■ ... II I 

• I• • • J • 

- -
• • •■ • I•• •• • • • •• • • I • • - • I • 

• 
• ■ 

■ ■ II • 
II • ■ • I ·- • 

. . f .. : .. · . _. . ... 
... ·. . . . . -· .. ". • • • • • • • • I • • • 

■ ~ : ~ 1 .. ~ .. -~· . ·. . .. ~ : :· . } . -: :· :I ~ 
LI • .a .t;.. a.I • • 

• 
• • • 

• • 
• • 

II 

• 
II II 

• 

• 

• 
II 

• 

• • • 
• 

• -• • + ~ ~ _.I.'=: •• • •• I -:: ~-- I. ~T ~ ■ : 

ii• -■I. 1n• ■;a.a. ■ • _.: • • ■ I• 1■•. I ■• • I • 
■I ;-,_ .._ • • • • .a.. •• • I • • , .• - • •1.■, ·- • Q II • I • -■ •• • • 
~ r _.I ,:f ..1t■=j•• L 1 • • • ..: • l■I • • • ■•■- ,-. •• 

:'_L • •• • \ I .-11-■n•.■ 1• • • •1 ■ • 
:·: • .....: I■•• •• • • • • ••• I■■ ■.:. • .. • • 

• • .. ..,. •• iN ~ • • •• .1 _ I I ■ I • ■ T I • 1. 'I 
• I 1111\: • - • "I• • • • • • ,I' • • • •• r ..... r • • ~ I■ 1• • • • ■r ■I I • ■ 

-■r ... -= 111:.- .-,r· 1 1 _.. ·.··:.1 1 
•• 

J- .T'° I • •■ ■ I ■ • • 'I-• . ~ .. .. ..... 
• -■•••• ■-- • I• • • •■1■ r • · r •. • • II 

1 .• •• • - .·.• _. 

I 

• 
• 

• 

• • • • • • I I I 
"'• - ...... • •• • •■• I - "I• ■ w r ■ ••••■ I I • "• • 

• 

-■-.- ::■ ._.. ~ •■ • •• •■ - • r •• J • .. • • I • • -l; . 
B II ■■- ■ ■ U ■ 
•••~•• •,. • • I • • • ■ .. ■ • ■ • • ■ • • • • . .... . .. . ...... 1 .. . 

■I■ I :a-, • ■ ,. r : ■ • ■ ■ ■ ■■ 
■ •■: II ■ • ■■ ... ■ ■ 
■ ■ ..a., I • ■1 I II. • • ■•= • •■1 • I - . . 
II 

•., 1111 . . -R 

1■• I 
II■ 

.. 
R ■ .- • • • u • 

• • I 
• 

• 
• • • • • -• • • • 

• 
• • T • • 

• • 

• •• 

• I 
• • • • • 

• • ••• ••• 
I 
Ir.• 

•• ,. 

Ii 

II 

• • 

II • 

• • 
r 

• • 

• 

-

• • • 
• • 

• -
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

-=•ii~·.... -
• ·······"· 11 II • • .. .r.■J • 'I 

JI.I.. - • • - I I■ ■ ii 

••■••I• • • 1: 
■• ■ ■ • II, 

I •11 ■ 11• I■ ■ ■• • I 
■ ■ ■ ■ I 
- II - • I II - I 

• I~ : • I ::■ • ?.■ : I , ....... , 
• • 

• • I 

... . r -

:.: .- ·-·-: ::.·· ".f ·",Jj1 
• • •■• _.1 •• - -

I■.• • • ~ :. • I • II • ■' 

T ..... ··1 : ---•= ■r11■1 • I 
... -1■■•.. 1· 

•• 

■ II • 
I 

I ,. 

• 

• 
II 

• 

■... Ill 

••• 
•• I 

:· -,, • • 

I I • 
I • • 

• ■I ■I • 
• :■• • I 

• • 

• 

• 

•• I 

Ii 

• 

:-
-
• • 

" • -. • 

• • 

.. 

-• • .. . .. .. 
• 

• 
• 

• • • 
• • 

■ 
..I 

• r.: -· II ·---
II 

• 

• • 
I 

- II 
• • I . -
-
I • 

• 

II 

:•\iL;• 
J I .... 

••• 
J • • 

• 
1. - • .a.. • 

• • 
• 

• 

I .... 

. .. 

I 

.. I 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Am·ds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 

Total Revenue 394,295 21,333 5,500 421,128 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 16,864 100 459,679 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) 4,469 5,400 (38,551) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,954 4,469 5,400 347,823 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regu lar session this 

30th day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/ 16/25 8:20 AM 

3 

4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU • County Contribution 
~ 

46 I 
47 56000 ' Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

48 56500 Ubraries 

49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 
52 169 Part-time Personnel 
53 187 Overtime Pay 

54 189-IXPMT Other Salaries and Wages - 1 X Payment 

55 201 Social Security 

56 204 State Retirement 

57 206 Life Insurance 
58 206 RETLIF Life Insurance Retirees 
59 207 !Medical Insurance 
60 207 RETl'vlED Medical Insurance Retirees 
61 207 SRHTH , Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

62 208 J Dental insurance 

63 208 RETDENj !Dental Insurance - Retirees 

64 210 jUnernployment Compensation 
65 212 Employee Medicare 

66 316 lconrributions 

67 330 Book Lease 

68 355 Travel 

69 499 Other Supplies 

70 5 lO Trustees Commission 
71 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 

72 524 Staff Development 

73 599 Other Charges 

74 
75 I Total Libraries 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

I 

168,567 
19,305 

41,654 

0 

i 
14,231 

11 ,31 I 

812 

384 

71 ,738 

7,538 

11,245 

3,686 
1,411 

I 
3,328 

10,000 

3,100 

8,500 

5,600 

1,200 

383,610 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

i j 

I 168,567 1,423 169,990 

19,305 19,305 
41 ,654 6,003 47,657 

0 0 

3,750 3,750 3,750 

233 14,464 1 14,464 

339 i 11,650 I 11,650 

(137)1 675 675 

116 500 500 
(13 ,098) 58 ,640 58,640 

524 8,062 8,062 

6,600 17,845 17,845 

(1 ,279) 2,407 2,407 

1,036 2,447 2,447 

D I 0 
54 3,382 3,382 

0 0 

10,000 10,000 

3,100 3,100 

I 0 0 

8,500 8,500 

5,600 5,600 

6,23s I 7,438 (7,426) 12 

I 0 0 

! 
4 ,376 ! 387,986 0 387,986 

Page 3 cf 20 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/16/25 8:20 AM -3 

4 

76 I 
77 

7B 

79 Total Expenditures 

80 

81 )Total Revenue 

a2 ITotal Expenditures 

83 

84 Effect on Fund Balance 

85 

86 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

87 -88 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budjet 

383,610 

340,810 

383,610 

(42,800) 

194,547 

I 
151,747 

E F I G I H 

I ' ' 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
4,376 I 387, 986 I 0 1 387,986 

I 
4,376 345,186 J o f 345,186 
4,376 387,986 I 0 387,986 

0 (42,800) 0 (42,800) 

194,547 194,547 

1s1,141 I ! 151,747 

Page 4 of 20 



A 18/ 
1 I 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
Public Library Fund i 1 S I 

E 

2 6/16/25 8:20 AM 2024-2025 I 2024.2025 
3 

4 I 
148 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library -
149 REVENUES I 
150 43000 f Charges for Current Sen'ices 
151 43350 Copy Fees 
152 43360 Library Fees 

153 Total Charges for Current Services 
154 
155 44000 Other Local Revenues 
156 44 130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies 
157 44570 Contributions !i: Gifts 

158 Total Other Local Revenues 

159 

160 47100 Federal through State 

161 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

162 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 
163 Total Federal through State 
164 I 
165 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
166 48130 Contributions from Governments 
167 48610 Contributions from Citizens Groups 

168 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 

169 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

170 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
171 
172 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
Count>/ Commission June 30, 2025 

Adopted I Approved I 

Budget Amendments 

2,400 486 
250 

2,400 736 I 

I 
207 

1,000 
1,000 207 

0 

0 0 

10,500 
200 100 

3,500 

I 
14,200 I 100 

17,600 1,043 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

z,ss6 I 2,886 
250 250 

3,136 0 3,136 

207 207 
1,000 5,000 6,000 
1,207 5,000 -- - 6,207 

I 
o[ 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

l 
I I 

10,500 j 10,500 I 

300 300 

3,500 3,500 
0 0 

14,300 0 14,300 

18,643 s,ooo I 23,643 

Page 7 of20 



A Bl C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 ; Public Library Fund 115 

2 l 6/ 16/25 8:20 AM 

3 ! 
I 

4 

202 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

203 Less PY Encumbrance 
204 Less Cash on Hand 

205 Total Revenue 

206 Total Expenditures 

207 Effect on Fund Balance 

208 

209 ESTIMATED END ING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

I Adopted 

Budget 

26,996 

(SO} i 

11, 600 \ 
17,670 

(70)1 
I 
I 

26,876 ! 

E F I G I H 

I I 
2024-2025 Approved ! I Proposed 

Approved I Amended ! Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget j Amendments Budget 

26,996 26,996 

1,043 18,643 5,000 23,643 

0 17,670 0 17,670 
1,043 973 5,000 5,973 

1,043 27,919 5,000 32,919 

Page 9 of20 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 I Public Library Fund 115 

2 I 6/16/25 8:ZO AM I 

3 

4 

279 Subfund GR!, - Greenback Libr~ry 
280 REVENUES 
281 43000 Charies for Current Services 
282 433 50 Copy Fees 

283 43360 Library Fees 

284 Total Charges for Current Services 
285 

286 44000 Other Local Revenues 
287 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

288 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

289 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

290 43360 Library Fees 

291 Total Other Local Revenues 
292 

293 46000 State of Tennessee 
294 46980 Other State Grants 

295 Total State of Tennessee 

296 

297 47100 Federal through State 

298 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant /t1 

299 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

300 Total Federal through State 

301 

302 

303 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
304 48130 Contributions from Governments 

305 48610-PITTW i Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 

306 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
307 i 
308 Total Revenues 

309 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30; 2025 

1014-2025 

Adopted 
Budget 

0 

01 
0 

I 
0 1 

i 
0 

0 

0 

0 

1,875 

2,700 

4,575 

4,575 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I I I 

! I 
I I I 

176 I 176 176 

! 0 0 

176 I 176 0 176 

51 51 51 

33 33 33 

40 40 500 \ 540 

0 1 I 0 

124 124 I 500 624 

0 0 

0 0 

! 
i 
i 0 0 

i 0 0 
Oj 0 0 0 

i 
I 

1,875 1,875 

I 2,700 2,700 

0 4,575 0 4,575 

300 4,875 500 5,375 

Page 13 of20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 6/16/25 8:20 AM 
3 

4 

310 EXPENDITURES 

311 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

312 56500 Libraries 

313 307 Communications 

314 330-PETTW I Lease - Pettway Grant 

315 m i Lease 

316 333 ; Licenses 

317 348 [ Postal Charges 

318 349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms 

319 399! Other Contracted Services 

320 414 ( Duplicating Supplies 

321 429 1 Instructional Supplies 

322 432 Library Books 

323 432 ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

324 432 PETTW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

325 4351 Office Supplies 

326 499 Other Supplies 

327 499 ?ETTW\ Other Supplies & Materials 

328 71! PEITW Furniture & Fixtures 

329 719-ARPA Office Equipment • ARPA 

330 719 Office Equipment 

331 Total Libraries 

332 

333 I Total Expenditures 

334 I 
335 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 - Includes Cash on Hand 

336 I Less Cash on Hand 

337 : 
338 I Total Revenue 

339 1 Total Expenditures 
340 

341 Effect on Fund Balance 

342 
1--

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE-SUBFUND GRE 343 
344 - 11 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

I 

I 
100 I 

I 
I 

mi 

200 

500 

2,700 

0 

4,675 

4,675 

,o,n6 I 
(50) 

4,575 
4,675 

(100) 
I 
I 

10,576 j 
I 

E F G H 
I I ' 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments ' Budget Amendments Budget 

700 700 
2,700 2,700 2,700 

46 46 I 46 

57s I I 575 
o [ ! 0 

o 0 

0 o 
42 \ 42 42 

200 200 

(~6) 454 100 554 

0 0 

(2,700) 0 o 
458 458 458 

o 0 

o 0 

0 o 
0 0 0 
0 I o 

500 5,175 100 5,275 

I 
500 5,175 100 5,275 

10,726 I 10,726 

I 
300 4 ,875 soo I 5,375 
500 5,175 100 5,275 

(200) (300) 400 100 

I I 
(200) 10,376 \ 400 10,776 

I I 

Page 14 of 20 



A 181 C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 I 
2 I 6/16/25 s,zo AJ.I, 

3 

4 

473 

474 

475 TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 

476 

477 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

478 I 
479 I EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

480 

481 I EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7 /1 /24 Unaudited 

482 

483 Less PY POs 

484 I Less Cash on Hand 

485 

486 !Available Fund Balance 7/1/2023 

487 

488 jESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 

489 I 
490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

499 

500 Total Beginning FB by adding SF 

501 

502 Total Ending FB by adding SF 

503 ! 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

394,295 

442,715 

(48,420) 

386,624 

(250) 

386,374 

337, 954 

I 

I 

364,025 

315,355 

E F G I H 

2024-2025 Approved I Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed I Amended I 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 
i 

21,333 415,628 5,500 421,128 

16,864 459,579 100 459,679 

I I i I 
; 

4,469 342,423 5,400 347,823 

i 
I I 
\ 

I 

\ 

Page 20 of 20 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 202S 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Vear End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2024 FB 1,352,184 

Less TIR Subfund 47,520 

Less UnAudited Enc FV 2024 20,949 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,283,715 

Total Revenue 739,860 261,281 0 1,001,141 

Total AVallable Funds 2,023,575 261,281 0 2,284,856 

Total Expenditures 1,273,435 53,042 46,980 1,373,457 

Effect on Fund Balance (533,575) 208,239 (46,980) (372,316) 

Ending Fund Balance 750,140 208,239 (46,980) 911,399 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

30th day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 
1 

2 

3 

4 

46 

47 

48 I ,--
49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 I 
58 

59 

60 

61 

62 I 
63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 ,--
71 

72 

B C E 
Fund 116 

06/16/25 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original App.roved 
Budget Amends 

EXPENDITURES 
55732 iConvenience Center 

103 Assistant 
105 Supervisor/Director 71,200 
140 Salary Supplements 
141 Foremen/Teamleaders 122,886 474 
143 Equipment Operator 
164 Attendants 180,502 695 

169 Part-time Personnel 225,750 
187 I Overtime Pay 8,000 

189-IXPMT I Other Salaries & Wages- I time payment I 8,250 

I 20 l i Social Security 37,717 512 

204 ! State Retirement 25,672 694 

I 206 Life Insurance 1,422 (52) 

! 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 144 I 26 
207 Medical Insurance 72,697 . (14406) 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,996 112 
208 Dental Insurance 5,675 ([467) 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 353 (147) 
210 Unemployment Comoensation 
212 Employer Medicare 8,821 119 
307 Communication 5,500 

307-WIRE Communication 900 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
320 Dues and Membership 500 
330 !Operating Lease Payments 6,000 

I 332 1Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 I 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I I 

0 0 
71,200 1 71 ,201 

0 0 
123,360 8,198 131,558 

I 0 0 
181,197 (19,482) 161,715 
225,750 69,273 295,023 

8,000 8,000 
8,250 8,250 

38,229 38,229 
26,366 26,366 

1,3 70 1,370 
170 170 

58,291 58,291 
9,108 9,108 
4,208 4,208 

206 206 
0 0 

8,940 8,940 
5,500 5,500 

900 900 
0 0 

500 500 
6,000 4,750 10,750 

I 200 200 

Page 3 



A B 
1 

2 

3 

4 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 I 
83 

84 

85 

86 i 
87 

88 

89 

90 i 
91 

92 I 
93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 
101 

102 ' 103 I 
I -

104 
Buog -· - . -- ,., __ 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C E F G 
Fund 116 

06/16/25 2024-2025 2024-2025 
·Original Approved 

Budget Amends 
336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 17,500 
338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles I 6,000 I 

347 Pest Control 2,000 
348 Postal Charges I 100 
349 Printing, Stationery & Fonns 1,200 
351 Rentals 500 

355 Travel 1,000 
359 Disposal Fees 190,000 
3 99 I Other Contacted Services 80,000 
4 IO I Custodial Supplies 3,800 
412 JDiesel Fuel 2,000 
425 !Gasoline 8,200 
435 loffice Supplies 500 
442 I Propane 7,500 
450 Tires and Tubes 2,500 
451 Unifonns 7,200 
452 Utilities 15 ,000 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
510 Trustee's Commission 13 ,000 
513 Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 (1,768) 
524 In Service/Staff Development 500 
599 Other Charges 
707 Building Improvements 10,000 
711 Furnitures and Fixtures 
718 Vehicles 
719 Office Equipment 500 
733 Solid Waste Equipment 5,000 62,000 

733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
790 :other Equipment 5,000 (2,000) 

I 

i 

' ' I 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER! 1,174,235 s3 ,042 I 
County Commission june 30, 2025 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
17,500 17,500 
6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 

100 100 
1,200 (562) 638 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 

190,000 190,000 
80,000 I 80,000 
3,800 I 3,800 
2,000 2,000 
8,200 8,200 

500 500 
7,500 1,100 8,600 
2,500 700 3,200 
7,200 7,200 

15,000 1,100 16,100 
5,000 5,000 

13,000 13,000 
5,532 328 5,860 

500 I 500 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 
0 I 0 

500 562 1,062 
67,000 (15,988) 51,012 

0 0 
3,000 (3,000)1 0 

1,227,277 46,980 1,274,257 

Page4 



A B C I E 

1 I Fund 116 

2 I 06/16/25 
3 i 
4 i 

150 i i 
151 99100 Transfers I 
152 590 I Operating Transfers 
153 I !Total Transfers 
154 I 
155 TOT AL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
156 I 
157 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
158 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
159 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
160 I 
161 I 
162 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FB JUNE 30, 2024 
163 SUBFUND TIR FB I 
164 June 30 2024 UNAUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 0 

1,273,435 53,042 

i 
739,860 I 261,281 i 

I 1,273,435 53,042 I 
(533,575) 208,239 

I 

1,352,184 
47,520 
20,949 

165 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERA TIO NS FB JUL 1, 2024 1,283,715 
166 I 
167 I 
168 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

750,140 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,326,477 46,980 1,373,457 

1,001,141 0 1,001,141 
1,326,477 I 46,980 1,373,457 
(325,336) (46,980) (372,316) 

I 

1,283,715 

I I 911,399 

Page 7 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Drug 

Control Fund 122 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 105,179 
less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l, 2024 105,179 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 227,000 (100,000) 0 127,000 

Total Available Funds 227,000 (100,000) 0 127,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 160,500 459 0 160,959 

Effect on Fund Balance 66,500 (100,459) 0 (33,959) 

Ending Fund Balance 171,679 (100,459) 0 71,220 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Lo11don Co11nty Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
_, 
79 

80 

81 

82 

83 
84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

A IE 
I 

I 
Account Number / 

I 

C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 i 

6/14/2025 16:28 2024-2025 I 
Org Bgt I 

Total General Expenditures 

50000 General Government 

54000 Public Sa{§,".JI. 
54150 , lJrug Entorcement 

140 Salary Supplements (Reimb IO I-Garcia Pay) 27,500 
320 Dues & Memberships 
355 Travel 3,ooo I 
399 Other Contracted Services 25 ,000 

399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 

431 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
47 1 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

499-LEAD Other Supplies and Materials - LEAD 5,000 

499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
499-C!TZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 

510 Trustee's Commission 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 
590 Transfers to Other Funds 
599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 10,000 

7161 Law Enforcement Eq-'!iJ:iment 15,000 
716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 

7191 Office Equipment 2,000 

7 181 Motor Vehicles 60,000 

I 
I Total Alcohol and Drug Program 160,500 

I 

Total Expenditures 160,500 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 App roved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 
: I 

27,500 5,000 32,500 
275 275 275 

3,000 3,000 
(6,175) 18,825 (5,500) 13,325 

0 1 0 
(693) 4,307 I -J]OO I 5,807 

0 I ! 0 
(3,345)\ 1,655 I I 1,655 

5,000 I __ 11_2~)1 3,500 
! 0 0 I 

0 0 
459 ! 459 500 959 
172 3, 172 3,172 

a 0 
10,000 10,000 -----15,586 30,586 (8,300) 22,286 

0 I I 0 
2,000 I _8,2~ I 10,300 

(5 ,820) 54,180 I 54,180 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

Page 4 



A C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 
Account Number 

6/14/2025 I 6:28 

4 
~ 

116 

117 

118 

119 l 
120 Un-Audited Est Bea Fund Balance July 1, 2024 per YE 
121 

122 Total Revenue 
123 I 
124 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
125 I 
126 Total Available Funds 
127 

128 Expenditure Budget 
129 Transfers Out 
130 

131 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
132 

133 Ending Fund Balance 
134 

135 

136 Countv Commission Meetina Date: 
137 June 30, 2025 
138 

139 

140 

141 

142 
143 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

! 

105,179 

227,000 

227,000 

332,179 

I 
160,500 ! 

o I 
I 

160,soo I 

171,679 

I 
I 

I 

I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 1os,119 I 105,179 

I 
(100,U00) i 127,000 0 127,000 

I 
(100,000) 127,000 0 127,000 

(100,000) 232,179 0 232,179 

459 160,959 0 160,959 
0 o I o I 0 

I 
459 160,959 0 160,959 

I 
(100,459) 71,220 0 71,220 

i 

I 
I 

i 
i 
I 

Page 5 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the cu rrent fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditu1·es that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct reve nue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited es timates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Re~ Budget 
Un-Audited June 30, 2024 Est FB 1,901,883 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,901,883 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,270,142 427,782 0 5,697,924 

Total Available Funds 7,172,025 427,782 0 7,599,807 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,645,108 342,241 20,216 6,007,565 

Effect on Fund Balance (374,966) 85,541 (20,216) (309,641) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,526,917 85,541 (20,216) 1,592,242 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6/2312025 I 6:42 

>--
3 Number 
~ I 

120 

121 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
122 60000 !Highways 
123 61000 Administration 
124 101 County Official 
125 103 Assistant 
126 140 Salary Suoolement 
127 141 Foremen 
128 1421 Mechanics 
129 143 Eouioment Operators 

130 144 IEauioment Ooerators - Heavy 

131 145 Eauipment Operators - Light 

132 147 ;Truck Drivers 
133 161 !Secretary 
134 162 Clerical Personnel 
135 168 Temoorary Personnel 
136 169 Part-time Personnel 
137 189-lXPMT Other Salaries & Wages - I X Payment 
138 187 Ove11ime Pay 
139 302 Advertising 

140 320 Dues & Memberships 

141 331 Legal Services 

142 337 Maintenance - Office Eauioment 
143 348 Postal Charges 
144 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
145 355 Travel 
146 399 Other Contracted Services 
147 4141 Duolicating Supolies 
148 435 Office Supplies 
149 524 I ln-Scrvice/Staff Development 
150 711 !Furniture & Fixtures 
151 719 Office Equiomenl 
152 I 

153 I !Total Administration 

Budge! Commillee June 16 , 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

117.,858 
80,326 292 

75,370 279 
52,236 194 

287,881 (2,165) 
389,500 868 

I 129,640 484 I 
53 ,764 190 

I 

10,500 
35,000 

150 
5,000 (500) 

500 

150 (150) 

1,500 (l,150) 
4,000 
3,500 (2.618) 

210 
2,000 (1 ,5 I 8) 

500 175 

I 120 
1,500 i (1,500) 

I 1,240,585 3,501 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

117,858 117,858 
so,618 I 80,618 

0 0 
75,649 75,649 
52,430 52,430 

0 I 0 
285,716 285,716 
390,368 i 390,368 
130,124 I 130,125 
53,954 I 53,954 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

10,500 10,500 
35,000 2,039 37,039 

150 150 -~-
4,500 4,500 

500 500 
0 0 
01 0 

350 350 
4,000 4,000 

882 882 
210 210 
482 482 
675 675 
120 120 

0 0 

I 
1,244,086 2,040 i 1,246,126 

Page 5 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6/23/2025 16:42 -
3 Number . I 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

I Org Bgt I Amds 
I I 

182 6310□ 1 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

Budget Committee June 16. 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

336 ! I Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
338 /Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 

353 Towing Services 
359 Disposal Fees 
399 Other Contracted Services 
412 Diesel Fuel 
416 Equipment hrts - Heavy 
417 EQu.ipment Parts - Light 
418 Equip/Mach Parts 
425 Gasoline 
433 !Lubricants 
436 Other Road Materials 
446 Small Tools 
450 Tires and Tubes 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

599 Other Charges 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 
! 
i I 

40,000 (31,000) 
5,000 2,000 
1,000 
4,000 (922) 1 

77,000 (20,959) 
35,000 6,000 

105,000 44,680 

35,000 ( l 19) 
5,000 4,000 

40,000 6,000 
10,000 2,000 
5,000 (3,000) 

I 
362,000 8,680 

i 

F G H 

i 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 
9,000 1,2so I 10,250 
7,000 l ,714 8,714 
l ,000 l,000 
3,078 300 3,378 

0 0 
56,041 6,701 62,742 
4 1,000 41,000 

149,680 I 149,680 
0 0 

34,88 l 34,88 l 
9,000 9,000 

ol 0 
0 0 

46,000 l ,211 47,211 
12,000 12,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

i 
370,680 11,176 381,856 

I 

Page 7 



1 

2 ,._ 
3 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 

251 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IBI C D E 

I Highway Dept 131 
Account ; 6/23/2025 16:42 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Number I Org Bgt Amds 

68000 Capital Outlay 

321-BMILK Engineering Services 

321-STBGP Engineering Services 
332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 

339 Matching Share- Add'I for STBGP 

339-BRJDG I Matching Share 3,886 

339-RILEY · Matching Share (Riley Drive realignment) 30,500 

339-STAID Matching Share 14,395 

399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP 
404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 

409 Crushed Stone 3,000 

705 Bridge Construction 777,332 

706 Building Construction 
708 1 Communication Equipment 

790 ! Other Equipment (Plotter) 
711 Furniture & Fixtures I 

I 

I 

I 
262 714 !Highway Equipment 100,000 191,000 I 
263 717 I Maintenance Equipment 
264 718 !Motor Vehicles 

265 718-TRADE Vehicle Trade-ins 

266 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP 

267 726-STAID State Aid Projects 

268 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 
269 

270 Total Capital Outlay 

271 

272 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 

273 

274 

275 

276 

Budget Commillee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

! 
I 

50,000 100,000 

I 
1,t99,s1s I 

al 

2,148,131 321 ,500 

5,645,108 342,241 

I 
I 
i 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,886 I 3,886 
30,500 30,500 
14,395 I 14,395 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
777,332 777,332 

I 
0 ! 0 

0 i 0 
0 I 0 

291 ,000 -24:059 315,059 

o I I 0 
150,000 I (24,059)1 125,941 

0 -1:0oo 7,000 
0 0 

1,199,5 18 1,199,518 
0 I 0 I 

2,469,631 7,000 2,476,631 

5,987,349 20,216 6,007,565 

I 

Page 10 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6/2312025 16:42 

3 Number 
~ I 

306 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2024 
307 Less Encumbrances 
308 i 
309 

310 11 >--

21.! Estimated Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

312 11 
313 

314 I 
I 

315 ! 
316 Total Revenue 

317 

318 

319 Total Available Funds 
320 

321 Expenditure Budget 

322 

323 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
324 

325 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
326 

327 I 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,901,883 
0 

I 

1,901,883 

5,270,142 427,782 

7,172,025 427,782 

5,645,108 342,241 

I 
5,645,108 342,241 

1,526,917 85,541 

328 County Commission meeting date: 
329 

330 

331 

Budget Commillee June 1G. 2025 
County Commission June 30. 2025 

lJuoe 30, 2025 

I 

I F I G H 

! 
I Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

1,901,883 1,901,883 

·--
I 

5,697,924 0 5,697,924 
I 
I 

7,599,807 0 7,599,807 

5,987,349 20,216 6,007,565 

5,987,349 20,216 I 6,007,565 

I 
1,612,458 (20,216) 1,592,242 

I I l 

Page 12 



RE_50LUTl_9N # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Central 
Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit {if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,967,549 

Less PY Enc & Commitment 

Est Available Beg FB 1,967,549 

Total Revenue 3,121,162 65,051 0 3,186,213 

Total Expenditures 3,121,162 124,890 0 3,246,052 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (59,839) 0 (59,839) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,967,549 1,907,710 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session t his 30th day of June 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 

188 Bonus Payments 
201 Social Security 

201-SFP Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-SFP State Reti rement 
l05-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

08-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

Co Comm June 30, 2025 

985,000 0 
40,000 0 

0 34,000 
! 61,500 2,108 

2,500 0 
34,000 2,282 

2,700 0 
270 0 

4,950 0 
1,250 0 

173,200 0 
9,792 0 
1,300 0 

14,300 500 
600 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

0 0 
1,000 0 
7,000 0 

500 0 

i 34,500 0 
I 0 0 ' 

1,450,000 83,000 

985,000 33,765 1,018,765 
40,000 0 40,000 
34,000 500 34,500 
63,608 0 63,608 
2,500 0 2,500 

36,282 0 36,282 
2,700 0 2,700 

270 0 270 
4,950 0 4,950 

1,250 I 0 1,250 
173,200 I (30,000) 143,200 

9,792 0 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

14,800 0 14,800 
600 0 600 

0 0 0 
1,500 0 , 1,500 

0 0 1 0 
1,000 0 1 1,000 
7,000 O! 7,000 

500 0 500 
34,500 0 34,500 

0 0 0 
1,533,000 0 , 1,533,000 



422-SCAG Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 

451 Uniforms 

471 Software 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-SFP In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

599-SFP Other Charges 

710 Food Service Equipment 

710-AFHK Food Service Equipment 

710-NSLP Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 
I 

0 0 I 
' 58,000 0 I 

3,000 0 
700 500 

16,700 0 
147,000 0 

7,900 0 
7,500 3,000 

500 0 
4,000 0 

0 0 
50,000 (500) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,121,162 124,890 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 3,121,162 124,890 

Total Expenditures 

I.ISegmning Fund Balance 

Total Revenue 
I -

I 
Total Available Funds 

I 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

Co Camm June 30, 2025 

3,121,162 124,890 

1,~(,.i,549 DI 
i 

3,121,162 65,051 

5,088,711 65,051 

3,121,162 124,890 

1,967,549 (59,839)1 

0 0 0 
58,000 0 58,000 

3,000 0 3,000 
1,200 0 1,200 

16,700 0 16,700 
147,000 0 147,000 

7,900 0 7,900 
10,500 0 10,500 

500 0 500 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
49,500 (4,265) 45,235 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 ) 0 0 

3,246,052 0 1 3,246,052 

I 
3,246,052 0 1 3,246,052 

I 
3,246,052 0 3,246,052 

I 
1,967,549 I 0 1,967,549 

I 

3,186,213 0 3,186,213 
I 
I 

5,153,762 0 5,153,762 

3,246,052 0 3,246,052 

l,907,710 0 1,907,710 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recu rring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the ava ilable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Orig inal Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 16,217,431 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 16,217,431 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 52,452,539 3,696,023 24,374 56,172,936 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 55,224,225 4,260,575 24,374 59,509,174 

Effect on Fund Balance 
(2,771,686) (564,552) (3,336,238) 

Ending Fund Balance 13,445,745 12,881,193 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 30th day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



46000 

46500 

46510 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 

46590 ACE 

46590 LEAP 
46596 

46610 
46790 1 

' ! 
46800 I 

46851 i 
I 
I 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 TCCY 
46981 

46990 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

---

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
State of Tennessee ILCBOE: I I Updated PreK alloca~on.

1 

Stale Education Funds I 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 32,649,135 
Early Childhood Education 765,303 
State Special Education Preschool Grant i 0 

/Other State Education Funds I 58,467 
Leaming Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 

iOther State Education Funds o/ 
1LEAPS Grant 0 

!Paid Parental Leave 0 

Career Ladder Proe:ram 67,000 

Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 33,539,905 

I 
/ Other State Revenues 

State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. !,l 50,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

LCBOE: I 34,689,905 East Tennessee Human 
Resource Agency -

Other State Grants Mentor Grant I 0 

Safe Schools " 
Other State Revenue i 01 

! I 
Total 0 

I 

731,735 .J.J, •-,u, - 0 33,380,870 
0 765,303 20,374 785,677 

[08,433 108,433 0 108,433 
0 58,467 0 58,467 

J 10,609 110,609 0 110,609 
609,846 609,846 . 0/ 609,846 
100,000 100,000 0 100,000 

0 0 0 0 
11&,547 I 178,547 0 178,547 

0 67,000 0 67,000 
1,339,564 I 1,339,564 0 1,339,564 

3,178,734 36,718,639 20,374 36,739,013 

I 
0 1,150,000 I 0 1,150,000 

I 
0 1,150,000 0 l,150,000 

I 
3,178,734 37,868,639 ! 20,374 I 37,889,013 

I 

67,745 67,745 o ! 67,745 
n 0 0 0 
0 0 4,ooo I 4,000 

67,745 67,745 4,000 71,745 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

! 
i 

LCBOE: 

General Purpose School Expenditures Mentor Grant 
expendibJres. 

I 

70000 

71000 

71100 
I 16 
I 16 SLC 
117 
[28 
l63 
163 SLC 
I 88 

189 
195 
198 

201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET L!F 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 SLC 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committe:e June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Education 

Instruction 

Reg]d_/ar [nslruction Proi.ram 
Teachers 19,283,119 
Teachers -Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 

I Homebound Teachers 7,000 

Educational Assistants 1,925, 1081 
Educational Assistants - Summer Learning Camps I 0 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages I 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers I 194,800 
Social Security i 1,333,622 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps I 0 i 

I State Retirement I 1,868,435 
State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 0\ 
Employee and Dependent Insurance I 2,803 
Life Insurance 60,000 

Life Insurance 14,700 

Medical Insurance 3,345,673' 

Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 149,181 

Dental Insurance 36,800 
~··-

Unemployment Compensation 25,000 

Employer Medicare 311,895 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 

I 
LCBOE: 
Summer Leaming Camp 
amendments. 

I -

--------
--------

! / 

I------ / 

--------
/ 

197,749 19,480,868 4,000 I/ 19,484,868 
471,992 I 471,992 15,000 486,992 

0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 

(30,000) 1,895,108 0 1,895,108 
66,976 66,976 , 6,781 73,757 

374,500 374,500 ! 01 374,500 
24,000 24,000 j 0 1 24,000 
42,370 107,370 3,470 110,840 

0 194,800 (7,910) 186,890 
25,668 t ,359,290 I 0 1 1,359,290 
33,112 33 , 112 513 33,625 
27,900 1,s96,11s I (6,072) 1,890,263 
47,788 47,788 1,505 49,293 

0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 60,000 0 60,000 
0 14,700 0 14,700 

65,000 3,410,673 0 3,410,673 
0 s2,s2s I 0 52,828 
0 t49,1s1 I 0 149,181 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 

6,004 317,899 0 317,899 
6,713 6,7[3 316 7,029 



355 

3991 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 fLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 -
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
79DILES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

I 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 194,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 
Instructional Su plies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School I 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary I 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schooi 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S! 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 10,0001 
In-Service Staff Development 2,0001 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Eauipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch, 11,993 

!Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 20,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoo I 6,513 
Other Equipment - Steckce Elementary School 2,809 

Tota.I Re~ular Instruction Program 30,383,336 

7 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
25,000 219,000 / 0 219,000 
2,000 122,000 I 0 122,000 

0 0 0 0 
1,135 1,135 0 1, 135 

0 0 0 0 
0 48,197 0 48,197 

11,697 31,483 0 31,483 
7,000 40,196 0 40,196 

(6,500) 19,332 0 19,332 
5,106 37,729 0 37,729 

(10,540) 35,500 0 35,500 
7,601 49,857 I 01 49,857 

(2,000) 26,782 Di 26,782 
0 11 ,91s I 0 13,975 
0 62s,145 I 0 625,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 I 0 2,000 

3,500 J,soo I 0 3,500 
200 200 0 200 

(102,000) 98,000 0 98,000 

01 20,305 0 20,305 
(7,000) 10,578 0 10,578 

0 15,929 0 15,929 
9,500 21,493 0 21,493 

0 17,929 0 17,929 
13,569 34,531 0 34,531 
(8,500) 31,022 0 3 l,022 
7,600 24,113 0 24, 113 
1,256 4,065 0 4,065 

1,318,396 31 ,701,732 17,603 31,719,335 



71300 

116 
116 ISM 
I 17 
163 
188 
189 ISM 
195 
198 
201 
201 IISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 /ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 

790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Boa rd of Education 

fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

Vocational Education Prooram 

Teachers 1,225,303 
Teachers• ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 
Educational Assistants 29,869 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages - [SM Grant I 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers I 6,000 

/Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 12,000 
i Socia! Security 79,123 
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
Stale Retirement 112,552 
I Staie Retirement • ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 3,105 
Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 182,660 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance I 5,964 
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance I 810 
Employer Medicare i 18,505 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant i 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 1,000 
Instructional Supplies 85,630 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 01 
Vocationa l Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 55,200 
Other Eouioment 0 

Total Vocational Education Proeram 1,830,594 

36,495,881 

I 
\ I 

0 1,225,303 0 1 1,225,303 
224,718 224,718 0 224,718 

0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 29,869 0 29,869 

21,000 21,000 0 21,000 
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 
3,500 9,500 1,045 10,545 

0 12,000 1,130 13,130 
1,310 80,433 0 80,433 

14,415 14,415 , 0 14,415 
1,680 I 14,231 / 0 114,232 

16,994 16,994 0 1 16,994 
0 173 0 173 
0 3,105 0 3,105 

566 566 0 566 
0 400 0 400 

12,500 195,160 0 195,160 

40,233 40,233 I 0 40,233 
0 5,964 0 5,964 

1,185 1,185 0 1,185 
0 810 ! 0 810 

310 18,81 5 0 18,815 
3,747 3,747 / 0 3,747 
(825) 475 0 475 

4,025 12,025 o / 12,025 
(462) 538 0 538 

5,233 90,863 0 90,863 
45 ,000 45,000 0 45,000 

327,089 327,089 0 327,089 
340,844 340,844 0 340,844 

2[,301 76,501 0 76,501 
0 0 0 0 

1,089,363 2,919,957 2,175 2,922,132 

2,525,267 39,021,148 19,778 39,040,926 



72000 

72110 
105 

130 SLC 
188 
201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 
206 
207 
208 

212 
212 SLC 
355 
524 

I 

I 
i 

72120 I 
105 CSH 

131 

131 SLC 
188 
189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 SLC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 SLC 

204 CSH 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206 CSH 

206-RET L!F 
207 
207 CSH 
208 

208 CSH 
208-RET IDEN 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
Support Services i 
I LCBOE: -Allendance Summer Learning Camp 

!Supervisor/ Director 
amendments. 

72,307 

!Social Workers 0 
' Bonus Payments 0 

Social Security 4,483 

Social Security 0 
State Retirement 4,852 

State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 0 

Dental Insurance I 0 

Employer Medicare I 1,049 

!Employer Medicare 0 
Travel 50 
Jo-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

!Total Attendance 84,901 

i 
Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 59,015 

Medical Personnel 526,170 

Medical Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps I 0 

Bonus Payments ! 0 

Other Salaries & Wages 57,990 

Non-Ce1tified Substitute Teachers 0 

Social Security 32,623I 

Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 01 
Social Security 7,255 

State Retirement 47,355 

State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 7,851 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

Life Insurance 1,795 

Life Jnsurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
MedicaJ Insurance 75,100 
Medical Insurance 14,891 

Dental Insurance 3,066 

I Dental Insurance 375 
DentaJ insurance 432 

10 

I 

I - -1,000 73,30T - 0 73,307 
0 0 12,000 12,000 

1,000 1,000 0 1,000 
62 4,545 0 4,545 

0 0 745 I 745 
68 4,920 0 4,920 

0 0 1,276 1,276 
0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

15 1,064 0 1,064 
0 0 174 174 
0 50 ol 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

2,145 87,046 14,195 101,241 

2,501 61,516 0 61,516 
13,500 539,670 0 539,670 
19,800 19,800 0 19,800 
12,500 12,soo I 0 P,500 
(4,497) 53,493 QI 53,493 

0 0 0 0 
775 33 ,398 0 33,398 

1,229 1,229 0 1,229 
(170) 7,085 0 7,085 

\,000 48,355 0 48,355 
1,531 1,531 0 1,531 

(1,151) 6,700 0 6,700 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 

160 320 0 320 
0 325 0 325 

5,300 80,400 0 80,400 
(5,991) 8,900 0 8,900 

0 3,066 0 3,066 
(48) 327 0 . 327 

0 432 I 01 432 



2l2 
212 SLC 
212 CSH 
355 
355 CSH 

355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Employer Medicare 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

7,630 
Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Employer Medicare l,697 
Travel 400 
Travel 2,000 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 9, l00 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 
Other Contracted Services - Summer Leaming can; 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Drugs and Medical Suoolies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 01 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,650 
[n-Service/Staff Development 600 
I [n-Service/Staff Development 0 
I [n-Service/Staff Development 3,500 
Health Equipment 2,616 

' 
!Total Health Services 880,498 

11 

182 I 7,812 0 7,812 
288 288 0 288 

0 1,697 0 1,697 
2.000 2,400 0 2,400 

350 2,350 0 1 2,350 
420 420 0 420 

(2,000) 7,l00 0 7,100 
10,052 10,052 · 0 1 l0,052 
18,310 [8,310 (14,310)1 4,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 ! 1,000 

73,948 73,948 0 73,948 
9,690 12,340 0 12,340 

0 600 0 600 
16,000 16,000 0 16,000 
(1,550) 1,950 0 1,950 

106 I 3,322 0 3,322 

I 
174,835 1,055,333 (14,310) 1,041,023 



I 
72/30 

JI 7 

ml 
mlsLc 
130 
130 JSLC 
162 
188 
195 TCCY 
198 TCCY 
201 
201 SLC 
201 TCCY 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212ISLC - --· 
212 TCCY 
309!SAFE 
322 i 
3551 
399 1SAFE 
399 TCCY 
499 TCCY 
524 
524 ISM 
524 TCCY 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

I 
I 

BOE Juoe 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2.025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
End;ng June 30, 2025 

I 
Other Student Suoeort I 
Career Ladder Program I 1,000 
Guidance Personnel I 828,156 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

)Social Workers 272,514 
Social Workers - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Clerical Personnel 202,600 
Bonus Payments 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 80,865 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 112,745 
State Retirement• Summer Leaming Camps I 01 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 230 

Life Insurance I J,386 

Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 221,000 I Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
I Dentai Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 18,912 
i Em plover Medicare - Summer Learning Camos 0 
! Employer Medicare 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testi ng 20,000 
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
Contracted Services 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant ' 0 
In Service/Staff Development 0 
Other Equipment ; 30,000 I 

Other Equiomenl 0\ 
I 
!Total Other Student Support I 1,861,605 

12 

0 l,000 0 1,000 
52,737 880,893 0 880,893 
24,000 24,000 0 24,000 
29,000 301,51 4 0 301,514 
24,000 24,000 (24,000) ' 0 

0 202,600 I 0 "- 202,600 
21,000 21,000 0 "- 21,000 

4,562 I 4,562 LCBOE: 4,562 
10,400 I 10,400 Summef learning Camp 10,400 
3, l02 I 83,967 amendments. 

83,967 
2,976 2,976 2,976 

928 928 0 928 
(590) 112,155 0 112,155 

3,879 3,879 I al 3,879 
0 230 ' o l 230 
0 3,386 o l 3,386 
0 480 o ' 480 

3,500 224,500 0 224,500 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 

725 19,637 0 19,637 
697 697 0 697 
223 223 0 223 

0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 

I 1,520 11 ,520 0 11,520 
17,750 11,1so I 0 17,750 

0 s,soo I 0 5,500 
57,007 57,007 i o: 57,007 
22,362 22,362 0 22,362 

0 Jo,ooo I ol 30,000 
0 0 0 1 0 

289,778 2,151,383 (24,000) 2,127,383 



i 
722/0 

105 

117 

129 

161 

188 
189 

201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

2os1 
208-REF iDEN 

212 1 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 

432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 

524 GBS 
524 HPS 

524JLES 
524 ILHS --
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

I 

I 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

Reg:!_.1/ar Instruction ProrTram I 
Supervisor/Director 441,790 
Career Ladder Program 6,0001 
Librarians 599,933 
Secretary (s) 407,509 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 197,545 
Social Security 102,472 
State Retirement I 139,418 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 816 

!Life Insurance 5,000 
I Life Insurance 1,790 
Medical Insurance 250,000 

· Medical Insurance 5,000 
1 Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 6,000 
Employer Medicare 23,965 

Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 

Library Books/Media• Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 

Library Books/Media - Greenback School ! 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary I 3,659I 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 

I Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 
Librat)' Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S, 2.ml 
Library Books/Media· Steekee Elementary School 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 

; In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development • Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
ln-Service/StaffDevelopment - Greenback School 13 ,300 

I In-Service/Staff Development • Highland Park Ele 4,900 

I In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Schol 5,255 

In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schd 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia ElemJ 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Steekee Elemental 4,000 1 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,344,552 

13 

I 

0 441,190 I 0 441 ,790 
0 6,000 j 0 6,000 
0 599,933 l 0 599,933 
0 407,509 2,700 410,209 

27,000 i 27,000 o I \ 27,000 
22,800 : 220,345 0 \ 220,345 

3,119 105,591 0 \ 105,591 
2, 100 141,518 LCBOE: 141,518 

0 8 16 Increased based on final 816 
0 5,000 

expenditures. 
5,000 

0 1,190 I 1,790 
0 250,000 o ! 250,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 6,000 0 6,000 

731 24,696 0 24,696 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 

(4,697) 0 0 0 
0 13,385 01 13,385 

(2,500) 1,1s9 I O J 1,159 
(5,606) 0 0 0 
(3,029) 6,507 0 6,507 
(5,171) 1,525 0 1,525 

(900) 1,237 0 1,237 
0 3,500 0 3,500 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 

(7,000) 6,300 0 6,300 
(500) 4,400 0 4,400 
500 5,500 0 5,500 

0 5,255 ! 0 5,255 
6,070 12,820 i 0 12,820 

(4,700) 1,700 0 1 1,700 
(1,256) 2,744 I 0 1 2,744 

I 
26,961 2,311,s13 l 2,700 2,374,213 

i 



I 

72220 
105 
117 
124 
135 
17] 

188 
201 1 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 1 

208-REF DEN 
212 
3481 
355) 

399 
399!SPED 
524 1 

aOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Snecia/ Education Prom-am 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Assessmenl Personnel 
Speech Patho logist 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
I State Retirement 
Emoloyee and Dependent Insurance 
I Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare .. 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Ed ucation Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 301 2025 

30,720 

I 1,000 

i 304,652 

! 0 
0 
0 

20,855 
30,274 

280 
1,200 

480 
58,870 
3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,877 
1,000 

21,650 
[53,250 

0 
0 

I 636,495 

14 

I 

0 30,720 0 30,720 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

8,620 313,272 3,372 I", 316,644 
75,950 75,950 0 \ 75,950 

0 0 0 \ 0 
8,000 8,000 I 0 \ 8,000 
s,130 I 26,585 LCBOE: 26,585 
6,64□ I 36,914 Increased based on final 36,914 

0 i 280 expenditur~. 280 
160 I 1,360 1,360 

a l 480 0 480 
13,900 72,770 0 72,770 

o· 3,900 0 3,900 
372 2,997 0 2,997 

0 863 0 863 
1,344 6,221 o , 6,221 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
(4,000) 17,650 0 17,650 
70,465 223,715 0 223,715 
26,983 26,983 I 0 26,983 

0 0 01 0 
I I 

214,164 850,660 I 3,372 I 854,032 



72310 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
5!0 
513 
524 

599 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

I 
Board of Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Archi tects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

112,240 
6,960 

I 6,427 
[,600 
2,650 

! 1,628 
j 0 

13,500 
37,000 

4,000 
29,149 

400 
&5,oool 

356,000 
186,181 
35,ooo l 

Oi 
i 

877,735 1 

17 

I 
0 112,240 ! 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 
0 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 
0 13,500 0 13,500 
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

(18,726) 10,423 0 10,423 
0 400 0 400 

(84,995) 51 0 5 
0 356,000 50,000 406,000 

28,563 214,744 I 0 214,744 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 o l 0 0 

(75,158) 802,577 50,000 852,577 



72320 
IOI 
117 
161 
188 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
302 : 
307 , 
320 

348 

355/ 
399 
435 
524 
599 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 15, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

OflJ.ce o{_the Su{J_erintendent 
County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
/ Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 

[Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

162,240 
1,000 

59,585 
0 

7,200 
14,262 
17,845 

0 
350 

0 
31,767 

I,354 
0 

3,336 
I,000 

52,000 
21,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 
7,000 

! 3,500 

I 
432,939/ 

18 

I 

0 162,240 0 162,240 
0 1,000 (1,000) ►•. 0 
0 59,585 0 \ 59,585 

1,000 1,000 0 \ 1,000 
0 7,200 1,000 \ 8,200 

124 14,386 0 \ 14,386 .. 
147 17,992 0 \ 17,992 

0 0 
LCBOE: 0 

0 350 Moving to 189 other 350 
0 o/ salaries per State. 0 
o' 31,767 3I,767 
0 1,354 V 1,354 
0 o / 0 0 

29 3,365 0 3,365 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 52,000 0 52,000 
0 21,000 0 21,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 500 I 0 500 

1,475 39,475 10,000 49,475 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 O[ 7,000 
0 3,500 O[ 3,500 

l 
2,775 43s,114 I 10,000 j 445,714 



72610 
166 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET 1VIS 
206 

206-RETi LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
Oeeration o[_Plant 

Custodial Personnel I 227,053 I 

Bonus Payments 0 
I Social Security 14,078 
State Retirement 15,236 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2,102 
Employer Medicare 3,293 
Other Contracted Services 2,244,843 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle: 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School I 40,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School I 48,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School i 22,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element~ 10,000 
Electricity ! 1,188,861 
Gasoline ! 10,000 
Natural Gas t 165,447 
Water and Sewer I 158,898 I 

Building and Contents Insurance I 486,726 
Other Charges 0 

!Total Operation of Plant 4,708,418 

20 

I 

0 227,053 
LCBOE: 227,053 

6,000 6,000 Moving $10,000 to 6,000 
372 14,450 72320-399 & $50,000 to 14,450 
403 15,639 Trustee's commission. 

15,639 
0 275 V I 275 
0 960 0 I 960 
0 840 0 I 840 
0 57,551 0 I 57,551 

01 2,255 0 I 2,255 
0 2,l02 o I 2,102 

87 3,380 0 3,380 
383,688 2,628 ,531 (60,000) 2,568,531 

0 10,000 I 0 10,000 
20,000 60,000 ! 0 60,000 

0 48,000 i 0 48,000 
0 22,000 I 01 22,000 
0 10,000 0 1 10,000 
0 1,188,861 i 0 / 1,188,861 
0 10,000 I 0 10,000 
0 165,447 Oi 165,447 
0 158,898 I 0 158,898 

87,563 574,289 0 574,289 
0 01 01 0 

I 
498,113 s,206,sJ1 I (60,000) 5,146,531 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

73100 Food Service 

165 SLC Cafeteria Personnel 
20! SLC Social Security 
204 SLC State Retirement 
710 Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

73300 Communitv Services 
105 CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 
105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
I 16 CCLC Teachers - CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 
l 16 LEAP Teachers - LEAP 
!63 CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 /CCLC-EES J Educational Ass istants - CCLC Grant 
163 /LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Gra.~t 

188 Bonus Payments 
l89 fFRC Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 
189 GYS Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 
201 Social Security 

201iCCLC Social Security CCLC Grant 
201 /CCLC-EES Social Security CCLC Grant 
20! FRC Social Security - FRC Grant 
201 GYS Social Security - GYS 
201 LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
204 State Retirement 
204 CCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204 CCLC-EES I State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204 FRC 
204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 
207 
207 ,LEAP 
208 ! 

208-RET/DEN 

BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

State Retirement - FRC Grant 
State Retirement - GYS 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

0 
0 
0 
0 

I 0 

! 

0 
0 
0 
0 

01 
0 
a: 
0 
0 

30,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,860 
0 
0 
o 
0 

I 0 
2,013 

I 0 

! 0 
! 188 

216 
I 0 r 

8,600 
0 

I 375 

! 1,011 1 

23 

I I 
I 

0 o 0 0 
0 0 Q I 0 
0 0 1 Oj 0 
0 o/ 0/ 0 

01 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 1 0 
0 DI Q I 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,000 1,000 0 1,000 
0 30,000 3,826 33,826 
0 0 0 0 

62 I 62 0 62 
0 0 0 0 
o 0 o o 
0 l,860 o 1,860 

01 0 0 0 
0 0 DI 0 

68 68 0 68 
0 0 01 0 
0 0 0 0 
o 2,013 o 2,013 
o 0 Oi 0 
0 0 0 / 0 
0 188 0 1 188 
0 216 0 2 16 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,600 0 8,600 
0 o/ 0 0 
0 375 0 375 

ol 1,01 I O ; l,Oll 



208 LEAP 

212 

212 CCLC 

212 CCLC-EES 

212 FRC 

212 GYS 

212 LEAP 
299 

355 

355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 

355 LEAP 

399 
399 CCLC 

399 21ST 

399 LEAP 
422 

422 CCLC 

422 21ST 

422 LEAP 

422 WSF 
429 CCLC 

429 21ST 
429 LEAP 

499 

499 CCLC 

499 CCLC-EES 

499 CHR 
499 CL 

499 FAM 

499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 

524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 

524ILEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

! 
BOE June 2025 
Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

I Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

Employer Medicare FRC 

Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Other Fringe Benefits 
Travel 

Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 

Travel - LEAPS Grant 
!Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
I Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
I Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Supplies 

!Food Supplies - CCLC 

Food Supplies - CCLC 

Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 

Instructional Supplies - CCLC 

Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 

Other Supplies and Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 

Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 

Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

01 
0 

01 
0 

435 

0 
0 

0 
1,500 

i D 
0 

0 
0 
0 

D 
0 

4,300 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

! 0 

! 0 
5,000 

0 

0 

0 
oj 
0 1 
ol 

Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant Oi 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP Oi 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 

,In Scrsice/Staff Development - LEAP ol 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services I 57,998 

24 

0 0 0 0 
15 15 ! 0 l 5 
0 D I 0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 
0 435 o l 435 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

245 245 0 245 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 0 D 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
D · D I 0 0 
0 oj 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

34,266 34,266 0 34,266 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 01 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 5,000 DI 5,000 
0 0 Q i 0 
0 0 0 1 0 

6,612 6,612 0 6,612 
9,228 9,228 0 9,228 
3,460 3,460 0 3,460 

10,932 I 10,932 0 l0,932 
0 0 0 0 

7,113 7,113 0 7,113 
0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

01 0 0 0 

73,001 130,9991 3,826 ! 134,825 



73400 
[16 

163 
188 
195 

1981 
201! 
204 

205-RETiVIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
311 HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

76000 

76100 
304 
399 ISM 
707 ISM 
799 ISM 

' 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 

Earl~ Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Bonus Payments 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Caoital Outlay 

Regular Caeital Out/av 
Architects 
Other Contracted Services 
Buildin" Imorovements 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Canital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

475,268 
213,300 

0 

/ 4,080 
10,250 
43,580 
57,088 

230 
2,395 

652 
102,330 

1,950 
4,500 
1,640 

10,192 

! 85,034 
I 1,600 I 

i 0 

I 1,600 
420 

01 

1,016,1091 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

25 

0 475,268 01 475,268 
0 213,300 0 213,300 

14,500 14,500 0 14,500 
0 4,080 {1,561) 2,519 

7,500 17,750 6,000 I'\ 23,750 
900 44,480 0 "- 44,480 
980 58,068 0 " 58,068 

0 230 ! LCBOE: 230 
0 2,395 PreK amendments based 2,395 

on updat!d allocation. 
0 652 652 

18,000 120,330 120,330 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 

211 10,403 0 10,403 
0 85,034 4,ooo I 89,034 
0 1,600 5,374 6,974 
0 0 0 1 0 
0 1,600 0 1 1,600 
0 420 s,ooo I 5,420 
0 01 01 0 

I I 
42,091 1,058,200 18,813 1,077,013 

0 0 0 0 
73,670 73,670 0 73,670 
21,875 21,875 0 21,875 

121,221 I 127,221 0 127,221 

222,766 222,766 0 222,766 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

i 
i 

Total Expenditures i 
I 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Soard of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 

16,217,431 

! 
I 52,452,539 

68,669,970 

55,224,225 

13,445,745 

0 16,217,431 0 16,217,431 

3,696,023 56,148,562 24,374 56,172,936 

i 

3,696,023 72,365,993 24,374 72,390,367 

4,260,575 59,484,800 24,374 59,509,174 

-564,552 12,881,193 0 12,881,193 

I 
* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at anv time. 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee Jun2 16, 2025 

County Commission June 30, 2025 27 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that Included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,967,549 

Less PY Enc & Commitment 

Est Available Beg FB 1,967,549 

Total Revenue 3,121,162 65,051 0 3,186,213 

Total Expenditures 3,121,162 124,890 0 3,246,052 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (59,839) 0 (59,839) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,967,549 1,907,710 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immed!ately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 30 th day of June 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 

188 Bonus Payments 
201 Social Security 

201-SFP Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-SFP State Retirement 
'05-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

D8-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

Co Comm June 30, 2025 

985,000 0 
40,000 0 

0 34,000 
61,500 2,108 
2,500 0 

34,000 2,282 
2,700 0 

270 0 
4,950 0 
1,250 0 

173,200 0 
9,792 0 
1,300 0 

14,300 500 
600 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

0 0 
1,000 0 
7,000 0 

I 500 0 
i 34,500 0 

I 0 0 

I 1,4so,ooo I 83,000 

985,000 33,765 1,018,765 
40,000 0 40,000 
34,000 500 34,500 
63,608 0 63,608 
2,500 0 2,500 

36,282 0 36,282 
2,700 0 2,700 

270 0 270 
4,950 0 4,950 

1,250 J 0 1,250 
173,200 (30,000) 143,200 

9,792 0 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

14,800 0 14,800 
600 0 600 

0 01 0 
1,500 0 1,500 

0 0 0 
1,000 0 1,000 
7,000 0 7,000 

500 0 500 
34,500 0 34,500 

0 0 0 
1,533,000 0 1,533,000 



422-SCAG Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

435 Office Supplies ----
451 Uniforms 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-SFP In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

599-SFP Other Charges 
710 Food Service Equipment 

710-AFHK Food Service Equipment 
710-NSLP i Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP I Food Service Equipment 
i 
I 

I Total Food Service 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

! 0 0 ' 
58,000 0 

3,000 0 
700 500 

16,700 0 
147,000 0 

7,900 0 
7,500 3,000 

500 0 

i 4,000 0 

I 0 0 
50,000 (500) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,121,162 124,890 
I 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 3,121,162 124,890 

Total Expenditures 

llieginning Fund Balance 

Total Revenue 
I 

Total Available Funds 
I 
I 

i I 
Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE June 2025 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 

Co Comm Ju ne 30, 2025 

I 

I 
I 

3,121,162 124,890 
I 

1,967,549 0 1 
! 

3,121,162 6s,os1 I 

5,088,711 65,051 

3,121,162 124,890 

1,967,549 (59,839) 

0 0 0 
58,000 0 58,000 

3,000 0 3,000 
1,200 0 1,200 

16,700 0 16,700 
147,000 0 [47,000 

7,900 0 7,900 
10,500 0 10,500 

500 0 500 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
49,500 (4,265) 45,235 

0 0 0 
o! 0 0 
oi 0 0 

3,246,052 O ! 3,246,052 

i 
3,246,052 o \ 3,246,052 

I 
3,246,052 0 3,246,052 

1,967,549 i 0 1,%7,549 

3,186,213 0 3,186,213 
i 

5,153,762 0 5,153,762 

3,246,052 0 3,246,052 

1,907,710 0 1,907,710 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Original 

Budget 
unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 5,004,905 
Less Unaudited Enc (5,930,067) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 0 

Total Available Funds (925,162) 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

Ending Fund Balance (1,175,162) 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

5,572,365 

5,572,365 

3,205,400 

2,366,965 

2,366,965 

Amends 

Approved 

this Res 

93,255,592 

93,255,592 

93,255,592 

0 

0 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

98,827,957 

97,902,795 

96,710,992 

2,116,965 

1,191,803 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 
1 

2 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

06/23/25 

G 

3 6/23/25 4:31 PM 2024-2025 

4 

622 

623 SUBFUND SCH - New High School @ Simeson Road in Lenoir Cit:t 

624 REVENUE 
625 49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

626 49100 Bonds Issued 

627 

628 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

629 

630 TOTAL SUBFUND SCH REVENUE 

631 

632 EXPENDITURES 

633 82330 Education 

634 606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

635 I 
636 I Total Expenses 

637 

638 95100 Capital Projects Donated to School Department 

639 316 Contributions 

640 

641 Total Expenses 

642 
- · · . I - . . ·- ---.... - . -- -- . -- -·· - .. .. . -. -~ ·- - -- . -- ·-· - . . . . ·•·· -----,_ ··- ·-·· -- -- . 
643 

644 SUBFUND SCH SUMMARY: 

645 _,_ 
647 

649 

650 
651 

652 

653 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund SCH Balance 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

· ·-•········ • ·-. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

0 0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

0 0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

' ' 

0 I 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

0 0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

. ...... -- .. -- .. - . --- ---- -- -· ·-· -- .... ----- . ·---·-·- -·-·~·- ·--· 

0 0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

0 0 93,255,592 93,255,592 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

23 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 ,-- - ··--
781 

782 

783 

784 

785 I 
786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

808 

809 

810 

811 

812 

813 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

D 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

06/23/25 

6/23/25 4:31 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 250,000 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,004,905 
Less PY Encumbrances (5,930,067) 

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE (1,175,162) 

Coun~ Commission Meetinr; Date: 

.June 30, 2025 

I 

' 

I 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

5,572,365 5,572,365 93,255,592 98,827,957 

3,205,400 3,455,400 93,255,592 96,710,992 
0 0 

2,366,965 0 

1,191,803 1,191,803 

-- -

28 



LOUDON COUNTY SCHOOLS COPE TOTAL BUILDING PROGRAM 

Friday, May 16, 2025 · 
ARCHITECTUR 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT RECOMMENDED BIDDER 

PHILLAOELPHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

10 Classroom Addition/ Auditorium and Admln Addition $6,288,626 WIison Construction 

(Includes $800,000 Construction Contingency and alternate for 
GymA/C) 

GREENBACK SCHOOL 

Auxiliary Gym ./'s2.4s1,600 
Skilled Services Qua lit~ 

Construction LLC 

(Includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

Football Stadium Upgrade $3,400,000 Merit Construction 

(Includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

NORTH END SCHOOL 

Site Development, School Building, Athletic Fields $81,850,000 Blaine Construction 

(Includes $8,000,000 Construction Contingency) 

LOUDON O:>U~ HIGH SCH.OOL CTE ADDITTON 

Auto Technologies Addition $1,015,000 FTM Contracting 

(Includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

C:\Userslpresleyc\AppData\Local\MicrosonlWindows~NelCache\Content.OuUook\5V7K76RL \Loudon County Contract Amounls 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 176 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Capital Projects Fund 176 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known reven ues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets may include Local Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 Highway Capita l Projects Fund 176 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 129,195 

Less Unaudited Enc (46,795 ) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 82,400 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 147,535 0 0 147,535 

Tota/ Available Funds 229,935 0 0 229,935 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 146,919 0 ·O 146,919 

Effect on Fund Balance 616 0 0 616 

Ending Fund Balance 83,016 0 D 83,016 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT _ _ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 30th day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2025 

A C 

1 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 
2 

3 Account 6/14/2025 18:39 -
4 Number 
0 

30 Expe11ditttres 
31 

32 90000 Caoital Pro/eels 
33 91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects 

34 399 Other Contracted Services 

35 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
36 510 Trustee's Commission 

37 714 Highway Equipment 

38 718 Motor Vehicles 
39 

40 Total Other Contracted Services 
41 

42 Total Expenditures 

43 I 
I 

44 ; I 
45 June 30 2024 Estimated 
46 Less PY Encumbrances 

47 Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

48 

49 Total Revenue 
50 
51 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
52 
53 Total Available Funds 
54 

55 Expenditure Budget 
56 Transfers Out 
57 
.5g Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

59 
60 Endino- Fu nd Balance 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Comm June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

OrgBgt I Amds 

90,000 I 

I 3,000 
53,919 

I 
! 

146,919 0 

146,919 0 

129,195 
(46,795) 
82,400 

147,535 0 

147,535 0 

229,935 0 

I 
I 146,919 0 

i 0 0 

146,919 0 

83,016 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

90,000 (72,125) 17,875 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
53,919 72,!25 126,044 

0 0 

146,919 0 146,919 

146,919 0 ! 146,919 

I 

147,535 0 147,535 

147,535 0 147,535 

229,935 0 229,935 

146,919 0 146,919 
0 0 0 

146,919 0 146,919 

83,016 0 83,016 

Page 2 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 FB 1,060,482 
Less PY Enc (980,918) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 79,S64 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 708,S36 46S,767 93,2SS,S92 94,429,89S 

Total Ava liable Funds 788,100 46S,767 93,2SS,S92 94,S09,459 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 497,523 93,257,092 93,754,615 

Effect on Fund Balance 708,536 (31,756) (1,500) 675,280 

Ending Fund Balance 788,100 (31,756) (1,500) 754,844 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 30, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A C 

1 Fund 177 
2 6/23/2025 16:36 - Account Number 
3 

88 Capital Funds School Expenditures 

89 Sub Fund I CAP 
90 91300 Education Capital Projects 

91 399 LES Other Contracted Services 
92 510 Trustee's Commission 
93 790 LHS Other Equipment 
94 
95 Total Education Capital Projects 

96 Total Expenditures 
97 
98 
99 Estimated Beginning FB - Sub Fund CAP 
100 Less PY Encumbrances 
101 
102 Total Revenues 
103 
104 Total Available Funds 
105 
106 Total Expenditures 
107 
108 Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund CAP 
109 
110 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Y car Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 23,824 
10,099 

0 13,600 

0 47,523 
0 47,523 

0 
{456,176) 

508,536 15,767 

52,360 15,767 

I 0 47,523 

52,360 (31,756) 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

23,824 23,824 
10,099 1,500 11,599 
13,600 I 13,600 

47,523 1,500 49,023 
47,523 1,500 49,023 

0 0 

524,303 0 524,303 

68,127 0 68,127 

47,523 1,500 49,023 

20,604 (1,500) 19,104 

Page 5 



1 
2 -
3 
~ 

111 
112 
113 
t--
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 

A 18 C 

I Fund 177 

6/23/2025 16:36 
Account Number 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
6/23/2025 16:36 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road} 

48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 
48100 Other Governments 

481301 Contributions 450,000 
0 

Total Other Governments 0 4SO,OOO 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 0 450,000 

Capital Funds School EMpenditures 
Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) 
91300 Education Capital Projects 

0 

399 Other Contracted Services 450,000 

715 Land 
0 

Total Education Capital Projects 0 450,000 
Total EMpenditures a 450,000 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

450,000 : 93,255,592 93,705,592 
0 0 0 

4SO,OOO 93,255,592 93,70S,592 

450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 

0 0 
450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 

0 0 
0 0 

450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 
450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 

Page 6 



A IE C 

1 Fund 177 

2 6/23/2025 16:36 
I-- Account Number 

3 . 
139 I 
140 
141 UnAudited Est. Beginning FB • Sub Fund SCH 

142 less PY Encumbrances 
143 
144 Total Revenues 
145 
146 Total Available Funds 
147 
148 Total Expenditures 
149 

150 Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund SCH 

151 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

476,737 
(400,760) 

0 450,000 

75,977 450,000 

I 0 450,000 

75,977 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

476,737 476,737 

450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 

525,977 93,255,592 93,781,569 

450,000 93,255,592 93,705,592 

75,977 o l 75,977 

Page 7 



A B C 

1 Fund 177 

2 6/23/2025 16:36 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

223 

224 Summary of Sub Funds• Fund 177 
225 
226 TOTAL REVENUE 
227 

228 
229 TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 

230 
231 

232 Effect on Fund Balance 

233 
234 I - i 235 
236 !BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

237 Less PY Encumbrances 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

708,536 465,767 

0 497,523 

708,536 (31,756) 

1,060,482 
(980,918) 

238 Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 79,564 

239 
240 
241 ENDING FUND BALANCE 

242 
243 

244 Coun9! Commission Meeting Date: 

245 June 30, 2025 
246 
247 

248 I 

Budget Committee June 16, 2025 
County Commission June 30, 2025 

788,100 

I 

F G I H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

1,174,303 93,255,592 94,429,895 

497,523 93,257,092 93,754,615 

0 

(1,500) 

756,344 754,844 

Page 12 



LOUDON COUNTY SCHOOLS COPE TOTAL BUILDING PROGRAM 

Friday, May 16, 2025 · 
ARCHITECTUR 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT RECOMMENDED BIDDER 

PHIUADELPHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

10 Classroom Addition/ Auditorium and Admln Addition $6,288,626 WIison Construction 

(Includes $800,000 Construction Contingency and alternate for 
GymA/C) 

GREENBACK SCHOOL 

Auxiliary Gym /s2,4Sl,600 
Skilled Services Quality 

Construction LLC 

(Includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

Football Stadium Upgrade $3,400,000 Merit Construction 

(Includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

NORTH END SCHOOL 

Site Development, School Building, Athletic Fields $81,850,000 Blaine Construction 

(Includes $8,000,000 Construction Contingency) 

LOUDON CCJUt(TV HIGH SCH.OOL CTE ADDITION 

Auto Technologies Addition $1,015,000 FTM Contractinl! 

(includes $200,000 Construction Contingency) 

C:\Users\plesleyc\AppData\Local\MiCt0$01t\WindowsUNe1Cache\Contenl0uHook\SV7K76RLll.oudon County Contract Amounil 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

May 19, 2025 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present . 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of April 21, 2025 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to pay a one-time bonus for Loudon County Ag employees from current 
contract funding: 

Mr. Goddard explained to the Committee that there was approximately 8 months of salary left in the 
current contract from an open position and he wanted to use some of those funds to give to the current 
staff that helped out with the work associated with the open positions. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve/accept the following grants with no match: 

A. Homeland Security Grant 2025 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in 
multiple funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 1, 2, 81 9, 12 - Est. revenue thru year end. Increase overall = $2,209,264 
>Pg. 13 - Insurance recovery= $52,453; expensed in 54110-338 
>Multiple pages and departments= EOY insurance estimates= $251,875 decrease ($136,876 in 
dept. budgets and $115K in 58600) 
>Pg. 16 - Mayor - insurance adj; line adj.= $147 from furniture to other supplies 
>Pg. 19, 20, 21, 22 - Election/Register/Planning/Codes - insurance adj 
>Pg. 24 - Maintenance - multiple line adjustments; increase in utilities= $SOK 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19May2025 



>Pg. 26, 28, 29, 30, 32, 33, 35, 36 -Accounting/Assessor/Trustee/County 
Clerk/Circuit/Sessions/Chancery/ & Juvenile - insurance adj. 
>Pg. 38-40 - Sheriff- move $64K from Chiefs to OT; insurance adj; insurance recovery=$52,453 
(revenue@ 49700); line adj .; $11,557 from TLETA reserve for drone purchase 
>Pg. 41-42 - Jail - move $35K from Guards to OT; insurance adj; line adj 
>Pg. 44-45 - EMA - insurance adj; line adj . 
>Pg. 48 -Animal Shelter - insurance adj. 
>Pg. 49 - Health Dept (DGA) - move $1,000 from salaries to OT to match expenses; line adj 
>Pg. 50-51- Sr. Center- Food box amend. From reserve; line adj; increase other charges $6,117 
(revenue at 44570) to reflect expenses 
>Pg. 55 -VA- insurance adj. 
>Pg.56 - Emp. Benefits - insurance adj from place holder 

(Later, at a budget meeting on May 27th, there was a request to purchase a drone for the 
Sheriff's Office from the TLETA reserve. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve from 
the TLETA reserve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote.) 

Overall these amendments are an increase to the fund balance of $2,386,260. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

B. Public Libraries Fund 115 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 3 - Insurance adj; move savings to staff development for MOE placeholder 
>Pg. 5 - LEN subfund -adj . to revenues & expenses to reflect actuals= increase subfund by 
$6,787 
> Pg. 7-9 - LOU subfund - adj . to revenues & expenses to reflect actuals= increase subfund by 
$1,043 
> Pg. 10-12 - PHI subfund - adj . to revenues & expenses to reflect actuals= increase subfund by 
$4,280 
> Pg. 13-14 - GRE subfund - adj . to revenues & expenses to reflect actuals= increase subfund by 
$300 
> Pg . 15-16 -TEL subfund - adj . to revenues & expenses to reflect actuals= decrease subfund by 
$2,691 

Overall these amendments are an increase to the fund balance of $9,719 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

C. Convenience Centers Fund 116 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 1-2 - revenue estimates thru year-end 
>Pg. 3-4 - year-end insu ranee adj = decrease $2,756 

Overall these amendments are an increase to the fund balance of $254,462 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19May2025 



D. Drug Fund 122 

Line adj= $10,000 from other contrd svc to law enforcement equip. 

Overall this has no bearing on the fund balance 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

E. Highway Fund 131 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 3 - revenue - Reimbursement from TEMA on past disaster= $281,877 
>Pg. 4 - insurance recovery - based on actuals 
>Pg. 9 - insurance adj= $5,585 decrease 

Overall these amendments are an increase to the fund balance of $336,992 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

F. General Purpose School Fund 141 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments will decrease the fund balance for a total of $50,000. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

G. Federal Project Fund 142 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19May2025 



H. School Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

I. Education Debt Service Fund 156 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 1- Revenue recognition from Property Tax increase during budget adoption for current FY 
= $5,484,570 
>Pg. 4 - Increase Trustee's Commission for year-end= $75,000 

Overall these amendments will increase the fund balance by a total of $5,409,570. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

J. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 11- $3,891- additional amount needed for bulletproof panels for the Judge's bench at the 
Courthouse; $11,815 - architect fees for phase 1 owner alternates 
>Pg.12-13 - recognize movement of cash from C75 to CCH for these amendments 

Overall these amendments will decrease the fund balance by a total of $15,706. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

K. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments will decrease the fund balance by a total of $31,756. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19May2025 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

Commissioner Quillen presented the Capital Projects Committee approvals as follows: 
1. $5,864.95 for computers at Sr. Center and VA 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

2. $25,959.18 for Annex Restroom Renovation 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; the 
motion passed upon the vote; 3 Ayes, 2 Nea [Satterfield and Shaver). 

3. $27,588.00 for painting (upstairs) at the Annex 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; the 
motion passed upon the vote; 4 Ayes, 1 Nea [Shaver]. 

4. $27,809.00 for Trade-in Truck at the Highway Department 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

5. $20,819.00 for Trade-in Truck at the Maintenance Department 

ACTION FAILED due to no motion . 

6. $42,854.00 for Dump Truck at Highway Department 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

7. $20,739.84 for Trade-in Truck at the Highway Department 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned 
the meeting. 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 19May2025 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 14,946,193.00 (14,833,838.63) 99.25% 1,245,516.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 184,000.00 (183,839.05) 99.91% 15,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (617.73) 20.59% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (96,312.62) 128.42% 6,250.00 (14,902.07) 238.43% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 30,900.00 (43,092.07) 139.46% 2,575.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 512,963.00 (530,444.68) 103.41% 42,746.92 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,960,000.00 (2,233,158.59) 113.94% 163,333.33 (219,961.95) 134.67% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 600,83S.00 (755,860.98) 125.80% 50,069.58 (75,351.73) 150.49% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 102,815.00 (112,721.29) 109.64% 8,567.92 (9,609.28) 112.15% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (285,071.55) 98.30% 24,166.67 (24,085.77) 99 .67% 

40270 Business Tax 1,008,400.00 (1,071,121.49) 106.22% 84,033.33 (119,124.54) 141.76% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 31,700.00 (43,477.32) 137.15% 2,641.67 (4,290.36) 162.41% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (58,332.79) 78.99% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (136,317.54) 113.60% 10,000.00 (14,473.86) 144.74% 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (38,473.00) 60.59% 5,291.67 (2,227.00) 42.09% 

41140 Cable "TV Franchise 332,000.00 (310,258.09) 93.45% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (2,327.50) 80.26% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (587,528 .00) 97.92% 50,000.00 (39,296.00) 78.59% 
41590 Other Permits 35,500.00 (38,836.50) 109.40% 2,958.33 (1,840.00) 62.20% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (1,757.49) 92.50% 158.33 (190.00) 120.00% 

42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (556.00) 59.78% 77.50 (76.00) 98 .06% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (5,167.02) 97.49% 441.67 (576.02) 130.42% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (7,975.15) 79.75% 833.33 (1,140.95) 136.91% 

42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (18,559.25) 136.47% 1,133.33 (729.74) 64.39% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (2,105.67) 95.71% 183.33 (356.72) 194.57% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (1,087.76) 69.73% 130.00 (75.05) 57.73% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,565.99) 156.60% 83.33 (74.00) 88.80% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (4,131.00) 75.80% 454.17 (340.44) 74.96% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (31,292.46) 69.54% 3,750.00 (2,698.00) 71.95% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (61,064.91) 54.04% 9,416.67 (4,786.95) 50.83% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (331.65) 66.33% 41.67 (31.50) 75.60% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (4,263 .36) 56.84% 625.00 (442.70) 70.83% 
42350 Jai l Fees 5,200.00 (4,221.44) 81.18% 433.33 (261.56) 60.36% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (12,603 .11) 84.02% 1,250.00 (765.22) 61.22% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (20,778.12) 115.43% 1,500.00 (1,720.13) 114.68% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (106,496.23) 106.50% 8,333.33 (9,047.94) 108.58% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (16,500.50) 67.21% 2,045.83 (1,345.50) 65.77% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (510.00) 100.00% 42.50 (16.00) 37.65% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (3,379.14) 135.17% 208.33 (250.80) 120.38% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (2,346.00) 93.84% 208.33 (504.00) 241.92% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (2,303.30) 89.28% 215.00 (273.75) 127.33% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (11,003.00) 220.06% 416.67 (771.00) 185.04% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee SO.DO 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (43,877.50) 87.76% 4,166.67 (4,242.00) 101.81% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 {21,170.00) 70.57% 2,500.00 (2,050.00) 82.00% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,779.41) 62.99% 500.00 (244.55) 48 .91% 
43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (2,400.00) 80.00% 250.00 (100.00) 40.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,515.00) 151.50% 83.33 (231.00) 277.20% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (8,505.00) 425.25% 166.67 (665.00) 399.00% 
44110 Investment Income 516,476.00 (634,427.52) 122.84% 43,039.67 (164,057.73) 381.18% 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (34,608.65) 119.34% 2,416.67 (4,124.36) 170.66% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258 .00 (87,141.82) 137.76% 5,271.50 (3,982.86) 75.55% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (2,753.28) 95.83% 239.42 0.00 0.00% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686.00 (4,716.85) 127.97% 307.17 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (7,825.75) 1,565.15% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (1,860.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 40,317.00 (34,274.20) 85.01% 3,359.75 (2,590.00) 77.09% 
45510 County Clerk 578,205.00 (698,108.19) 120.74% 48,183.75 (119,902.33) 248.84% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 158,083.00 {167,762.95) 106.12% 13,173.58 (9,679 .48) 73.48% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 400,461.00 (436,623 .59) 109.03% 33,371.75 (36,161.85) 108.36% 
45550 Oerk And Master 98,072.00 (138,367.50) 141.09% 8,172.67 (18,157.56) 222.17% 
45580 Register 433,000.00 (393,816.93) 90.95% 36,083.33 (38,683.06) 107.20% 
45590 Sheriff 30,655.00 (32,640.80) 106.48% 2,554.58 (1,985.50) 77.72% 
45610 Trustee 1,153,411.00 (1,239,052.01) 107.43% 96,117.58 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,524.00 (10,360.50) 76.61% 1,127.00 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other Generai Government Grants 38,209.00 (38,209.00) 100.00% 3,184.08 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 86,400.00 (96,400.00) 111.57% 7,200.00 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 764,944.00 (732,664.47) 95.78% 63,745.33 (14,047.76) 22.04% 
46310 Health Department Programs 649,400.00 (327,520.69) 50.43% 54,116.67 (34,676.69) 64.08% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (17,752.39) 88.76% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate · 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (9,174.35) 101.94% 750.00 (880.55) 117.41% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (105,809.61) 110.22% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (51,849.04) 86.42% 5,000.00 (4,728.40) 94.57% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (80,990.81) 231.40% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (246,246.00) 89.54% 22,916.67 (14,186.00) 61.90% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373.00) 75.82% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (13,832.39) 230.54% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 

46980 Other State Grants 26,804.00 (26,803.00) 100.00% 2,233 .67 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (2,569.43) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (60,746.58) 152.83% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 100.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (18,915.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 154,359.00 (130,947.00) 84.83% 12,863.25 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 24,859.00 (11,282.00) 45.38% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 18,934.00 (18,935.34) 100.01% 1,577.83 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (10,997.41) 92.81% 987.50 (311.00) 31.49% 

49200 Notes Issued 450,000.00 (450,000.00) 100.00% 37,500.00 (450,000.00) 1,200.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 62,534.00 (63,034.49) 100.80% 5,211.17 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 396,708.00 (371,382.08) 93 .62% 33,059.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 28,274,649.00 (28,609,094.49) 101.18% 2,356,220.75 (1,478,581.70) 62.75% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (244,430.00) 207,006.64 84.69% (20,369.17) 18,979.66 93.18% 

51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 1,700.00 49.42% (286.67) 1,700.00 593.02% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 460.11 15.34% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 7,425.00 78.16% (791.67) 3,825.00 483.16% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (245,246.00) 235,149.56 95.88% (20,437.17) 19,802.44 96.89% 
51310 Personnel Office (149,366.00) 139,926.23 93.68% (12,447.17) 10,696.68 85.94% 
51400 County Attorney (490,000.00) 354,489.60 72.34% (40,833.33) 35,091.43 85.94% 
51500 Election Commission (547,033 .00) 515,627.48 94.26% (45,586.08) 28,987.60 63.59% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (457,592.00) 443,559.98 96.93% (38,132.67) 31,606.46 82.89% 
51720 Planning (206,063.00) 164,334.86 79.75% (17,171.92) 11,919.02 69.41% 
51750 Codes Compliance (422,218.00) 384,715.81 91.12% (35,184.83) 29,691.53 84.39% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (85,037.00) 78,696.85 92.54% (7,086.42) 6,856.16 96.75% 
51800 County Buildings (1,676,453.00) 1,586,782.39 94.65% (139,704.42) 97,091.05 69.50% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 43,006.24 0.00% 0.00 1,846.75 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (455,599.00) 451,495.98 99.10% (37,966.58) 1,823.88 4.80% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 406.57 40.66% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (800,435.00) 700,620.78 87.53% (66,702.92) 53,089.59 79.59% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/TI me: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

52200 Purchasing (328,607.00) 305,482.99 92.96% (27,383.92) 23,167.96 84.60% 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (658,737.00) 566,059.03 85.93% (54,894.75) 39,619.48 72.17% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (470,576.00) 437,279.90 92.92% (39,214.67) 31,395.03 80.06% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,005,543.00) 865,500.23 86.07% (83,795.25) 70,368.84 83.98% 
52600 Data Processing (233,600.00) 223,682.08 95.75% (19,466.67) 18,400.08 94.52% 
53100 Circuit Court (575,970.00) 539,310.56 93.64% (47,997.50) 46,022.76 95.89% 
53300 General Sessions Court (901,052.00) 831,868.80 92.32% (75,087.67) 59,278.47 78.95% 
53310 General Sessions Judge (598,257.00) 576,645.32 96.39% (49,854.75) 47,429.40 95.14% 
53400 Chancery Court (484,107.00) 458,434.85 94.70% (40,342.25) 29,845.19 73.98% 
53500 Juvenile Court (381,828.00) 343,937.66 90.08% (31,819.00) 24,103.04 75.75% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (87,808.00) 82,173.28 93.58% (7,317.33) 6,435.31 87.95% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 10,663.85 55.25% (1,608.33) 2,297.59 142.86% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 20,631.50 68.77% (2,500.00) 1,685.94 67.44% 
54110 Sheriff's Department (7,822,512.00) 7,316,813.12 93.54% (651,876.00) 459,722.89 70.52% 
54120 Special Patrols (90,129.00) 78,699.48 87.32% (7,510.75) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 4,421.70 12.82% (2,875.00) 827.80 28.79% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,906,195.00) 4,531,158.63 92.36% (408,849.58) 304,024.86 74.36% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (247,801.00) 197,641.90 79.76% (20,650.08) 22,050.36 106.78% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% {1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 122,200.00 97.76% (10,416.67) 17,200.00 165.12% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 37,187.43 80.58% (3,845.92) 1,527.98 39.73% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (550,904.00) 446,881.85 81.12% (45,908.67) 22,483.66 48.97% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (649,400.00) 402,623.26 62.00% (54,116.67) 36,539.31 67.52% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (360,806.00) 308,967.53 85.63% (30,067.17) 17,948.75 59.70% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 208,792.95 98.02% (17,751.67) 223.00 1.26% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,207.00) 20,523.67 37.18% (4,600.58) 1,601.92 34.82% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (213,106.00) 213,105.04 100.00% {17,758.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 5,250.00 77.78% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58190 Other Economic And Community 0.00 50,800.00 0.00% 0.00 50,800.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (118,020.00) 87,691.13 74.30% (9,835.00) 9,171.38 93.25% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (24,497.00) 11,415.94 46.60% (2,041.42) 100.00 4.90% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

58900 

95100 

99100 

Total 101 

Description 

Miscellaneous 

Capital Projects Donated To School 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

June 2025 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(630,000.00) 376,352.57 59.74% 

(450,000.00) 450,000.00 100.00% 

(2,405,176.00) 2,378,850.00 98.91% 

(31,829,221.00} 29,101,804.59 91.43% 

(3,554,572.00} 492,710.10 13.86% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

Page 5 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

(52,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(200,431.33) 237,354.00 118.42% 

(2,652,435.08} 1,934,632.25 72.94% 

(296,214.33} 456,050.55 153.96% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (113,415.42) 113.42% 8,333.33 (9,821.53) 117.86% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (113,415.42) 113.42% 8,333.33 (9,821.53) 117.86% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 1,146.01 57.30% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 100,000.00 100.00% (8,333.33) 100,000.00 1,200.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 101,146.01 99.16% (8,500.00) 100,000.00 1,176. 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (12,269.41) -613.47% (166.67) 90,178.47 54,107. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (4,600.92) 107.00% 358.33 (393.51) 109.82% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (4,600.92) 107.00% 358.33 (393.51) 109.82% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 2,725.30 75.70% (300.00) 252.00 84.00% 

58900 Miscellaneous {150.00) 46.48 30.99% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 2,771.78 73.91% (312.50) 252.00 80.64% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 (1,829.14) 332.57% 45.83 (141.51) 308.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 (317,128.33) 100.93% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,127.11) 117.92% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (14.87) 7.44% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (2,822.67) 141.13% 166.67 (436.74) 262.04% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (952.07) 105.79% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (1,247.17) 51.97% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 4,827.00 (4,758.34) 98.58% 402.25 (378.10) 94.00% 

43360 Library Fees 3,540.00 (2,573.08) 72.69% 295.00 (38.99) 13.22% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 263.00 (258.00) 98.10% 21.92 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (6,726.48) 92.11% 608.58 (464.37) 76.30% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 33.00 (33 .15) 100.45% 2.75 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,654.00 (7,131.15) 431.15% 137.83 (6,291.00) 4,564.21% 

48130 Contributions 38,625.00 (38,375.00) 99.35% 3,218.75 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 21,500.00 (21,500.00) 100.00% 1,791.67 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 4,376.00 (4,196.54) 95.90% 364.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 415,628.00 (422,168.77) 101.57% 34,635.67 (7,609.20) 21.97% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (459,579.00) 427,521.48 93.02% (38,298.25) 28,264.62 73.80% 

Total Expenditures (459,579.00) 427,521.48 93.02% (38,298.25} 28,264.62 73.80% 

Total 115 Public Library (43,951.00) 5,352.71 12.18% (3,662.58) 20,655.42 563.96% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

lune 2025 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (0.57) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (0.73) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 740,000.00 (825,962.79) 111.62% 61,666.67 (81,355.79) 131.93% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 151,706.00 (170,835.50) 112.61% 12,642.17 (12,38S.48) 97.97% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (264.93) 60.90% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (27,161.35) 55.21% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (38,676.33) 77.35% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 9,575.00 (9,171.30) 95.78% 797.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,001,141.00 (1,072,073.50) 107.09% 83,428.42 (93,741.27) 112.36% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 33,336.75 67.76% (4,100.00) 489.13 11.93% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,227,277.00) 1, 169,882.S2 95.32% (102,273.08) 69,551.76 68.01% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 32,684.00 65.37% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,326,477.00) 1,235,903.27 93.17% (110,539.75) 70,040.89 63.36% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (325,336.00) 163,829.77 50.36% (27,111.33) (23,700.38) -87.42% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (7,699.92) 145.28% 441.67 (2,400.00) 543.40% 

44540 Sale Of Property 504,300.00 (504,300.00) 100.00% 42,025.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 509,600.00 (511,999.92) 100.47% 42,466.67 (2,400.00) 5.65% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (509,600.00) 504,353.04 98.97% (42,466.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {509,600.00) 504,353.04 98.97% (42,466.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (7,646.88) 100.00% 0.00 {2,400.00) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (14,442.47) 1,444.25% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 (192,521.82) 72.12% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (132,631.58) 350.83% 3,150.42 (10,S37.68) 334.49% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (339,595.87) 111.07% 25,478.42 (10,537.68) 41.36% 

Expenditures 
54110 Sheriff's Department (119,608.00) 0.00 0.00% (9,967.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (125,000.00) 125,000.00 100.00% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (244,608.00) 125,000.00 51.10% (20,384.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 61,133.00 (214,595.87) 351.03% 5,094.42 (10,537.68) 206.85% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (12,380.69) 123.81% 833.33 (1,954.63) 234.56% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 {4,263.36) 60.91% 583.33 (442.70) 75.89% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 0.00 (10,887.00) 0.00% 0.00 (765.00) 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (79,745.19) 79.75% 8,333.33 (8,479.77) 101.76% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (19,180.00) 191.80% 833.33 (1,846.00) 221.52% 

Total Revenues 127,000.00 (126,456.24) 99.57% 10,583.33 (13,488.10) 127.45% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (160,959.00) 142,970.47 88 .82% (13,413 .25) 745.20 5.56% 

Total Expenditures (160,959.00) 142,970.47 88.82% {13,413.25) 745.20 5.56% 

Total 122 Drug Control (33,959.00) 16,514.23 48.63% (2,829.92) (12,742.90) -450.29% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (55,900.65) 124.22% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (55,900.65) 124.22% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (137,717.00) 137,351.86 99.73% (11,476.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (567,410.00) 567,409.33 100.00% {47,284.17) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant # 3 (331,095.00) 330,889.50 99.94% (27,591.25) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 520,000.00 100.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant # 5 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (410,308.00) 410,307.93 100.00% (34,192.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,966,530.00) 1,965,958.62 99.97% (163,877.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (1,921,530.00) 1,910,057.97 99.40% (160,127.50) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 14 of 24 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,000.00 (7,550.70} 755.07% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,000.00} 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund 0.00 (7,550.70) 100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 (622,377.17) 99.85% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (7,808.14) 86.76% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (23.20) 46.40% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (5,016.36) 125.41% 333.33 (776.16) 232.85% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (1,518.70) 75.94% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (54,556.94) 60.62% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (2,474.05) 61.85% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (8,350.50) 167.01% 416.67 (640.00) 153.60% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (650.92) 325.46% 16.67 (331.92) 1,991.52% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (6,525.40) 24.44% 2,225.00 (91.10) 4.09% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 (217,557.65) 18.14% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46490 Other Public Works Grants 45,979.00 (45,978.82) 100.00% 3,831.58 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (2,215,192.19) 92.65% 199,243.75 (199,009.89) 99.88% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (26,323.98) 0.00% 0.00 (2,535.34) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (33,335.97) 107.54% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 
47590 other Federal Through State 281,877.00 (281,876.94) 100.00% 23,489.75 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 87,551.00 (87,551.48) 100.00% 7,295.92 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 99,290.00 (98,873.01) 99.58% 8,274.17 (86,915.00) 1,050.44% 

Total Revenues 5,697,924.00 (3,734,188.19) 65.54% 474,827.00 (293,329.95) 61.78% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,244,122.00) 1,192,743.74 95.87% (103,676.83) 94,831.48 91.47% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,062,000.00) 1,037,303.54 97.67% (88,500.00) 114.11 0.13% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (370,680.00) 368,045.24 99.29% (30,890.00) 8,410.45 27.23% 
65000 other Charges (236,750.00) 220,443.80 93.11% (19,729.17) 872.96 4.42% 
66000 Employee Benefits (604,202.00) 586,897.88 97.14% (50,350.17) 41,413.19 82.25% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,469,631.00) 787,193.32 31.87% (205,802.58) 70,883.00 34.44% 

Total Expenditures (5,987,385.00) 4,192,627.52 70.02% (498,948.75) 216,525.19 43.40% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (289,461.00) 458,439.33 158.38% (24,121.75) (76,804.76) -318.40% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 (11,721,315.58) 99.29% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (151,266.31) 151.27% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (423 .95) 2.83% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (86,182.73) 49.25% 14,583.33 (13,523.76) 92.73% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (29,254.23) 83.58% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (6,832,990.39) 142.35% 400,000.00 (665,263.20) 166.32% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (62,406.18) 178.30% 2,916.67 (4,290.36) 147.10% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (46,856.32) 156.19% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,619.75) 134.98% 100.00 (199.50) 199.50% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (9,685.00) 64.57% 1,250.00 (5,035.00) 402.80% 
43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (440,611.36) 587.48% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (67,666.32) 108.44% 5,200.00 (1,165.49) 22.41% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,999.00 (19,911.00) 165.94% 999.92 0.00 0.00% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 33,380,870.00 (32,501,064.41) 97.36% 2,781,739.17 (2,457,508.93) 88 .34% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 873,736.00 (813,076.32) 93 .06% 72,811.33 (71,685.58) 98.45% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 878,922.00 (117,398.89) 13.36% 73,243.50 (6,987.19) 9.54% 
46596 Paid Parental Leave 178,547.00 (62,975.84) 35.27% 14,878.92 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (24,392.13) 36.41% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 1,339,564.00 (599,660.65) 44.77% 111,630.33 (43,665.24) 39.12% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (1,295,544.83) 112.66% 95,833.33 (320,359.82) 334.29% 
46980 Other State Grants 67,745.00 (14,326.18) 21.15% 5,645.42 (14,326.18) 253.77% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 59,578.00 (59,578.11) 100.00% 4,964.83 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (161,362.53) 76.61% 17,552.67 (22,808.08) 129.94% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (62,946.34) 88.66% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 3,700.00 (7,700.00) 208.11% 308.33 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations S6,037.00 (73,102.67) 130.45% 4,669.7S (881.00) 18.87% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 320,230.00 (315,471.57) 98.51% 26,685.83 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 56,148,562.00 (55,905,085.72) 99.57% 4,679,046.83 (3,627,699.33 ) 77.53% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (31,701,732.00) 30,899,085.76 97.47% (2,641,811.00) 5,162,978.84 195.43% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,399,4S9.00) 4,224,363.50 96.02% (366,621.S8) 688,849.56 187.89% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,919,957.00) 2,371,165.78 81.21% (243,329.75) 290,719.10 119.48% 
72110 Attendance (87,046.00) 99,295.46 114.07% (7,253.83) 20,301.98 279.88% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

72120 Health Services (1,055,333.00) 1,009,423.92 95.65% (87,944.42) 152,992.00 173.96% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,151,383.00) 1,991,569.48 92.57% (179,281.92) 317,838.64 177.28% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,371,513.00) 2,199,492.84 92.75% (197,626.08) 297,658.79 150.62% 

72220 Special Education Program (850,660.00) 833,721.04 98.01% (70,888.33) 90,005.91 126.97% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (203,068.00) 194,015.61 95.54% (16,922.33) 14,644.19 86.54% 

72250 Technology (1,277,199.00) 1,240,306.19 97.11% (106,433.25) 52,880.93 49.68% 

72310 Board Of Education (802,577.00) 823,262.22 102.58% (66,881.42) 10,635.00 15.90% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (435,714.00) 417,848.58 95.90% (36,309.50) 27,227.56 74.99% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,410,400.00) 1,350,830.02 95.78% (117,533 .33) 101,158.81 86.07% 

72510 Fiscal Services (108,583.00) 107,431.72 98.94% (9,048.58) 8,768.09 96.90% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,206,531.00) 4,845,569.82 93.07% (433,877.58) 75,073.97 17.30% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 274,826.79 99.22% (23,083.33) 1,500.00 6.50% 

72710 Transportation {2,645,560.00) 2,607,492.23 98.56% (220,463.33) 113,017.36 51.26% 

72810 Central And Other (76,495.00) 56,977.17 74.48% (6,374.58) 0.00 0.00% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 13,600.01 27.20% (4,166.67) 0.01 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (130,999.00) 109,639.28 83.69% (10,916.58) 34,351.18 314.67% 

73400 Early Childhood Education (1,058,200.00) 1,003,867.63 94.87% (88,183.33) 142,440.77 161.53% 

76100 Regular Capital Outlay (222,766.00) 56,922.05 25.55% (18,563.83) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (42,625.00) 0.00 0.00% (3,552.08) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (59,484,800.00) 56,730,707.10 95.370/o (4,9 57,066.67) 7,603,042.69 153.380/o 

Total 141 General Purpose School (3,336,238.00) 825,621.38 24.750/o (278,019.83) 3,975,343.36 1,429. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate · 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 93,721.92 (87,318.55) 93.17% 7,810.16 (3,420.30) 43.79% 
47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,114,363.67 (890,137.07) 79.88% 92,863.64 (69,883.10) 75.25% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,S0S,219.35 (1,288,805.85) 85.62% 125,434.95 (116,188.90) 92.63% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 30,361.51 (29,659.81) 97.69% 2,530.13 0.00 0.00% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 56,512.61 (28,955.18) 51.24% 4,709.38 (392.60) 8.34% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,494.00 (1,254.97) 84.00% 124.50 (105.33) 84.60% 
47150 21st Century Community Learning 293,750.00 (293,678.22) 99.98% 24,479.17 (10,043.38) 41.03% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 318,574.97 (190,495.58) 59.80% 26,547.91 (15,241.79) 57.41% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 87,800.00 (87,795.22) 99.99% 7,316.67 (26,479.72) 361.91% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 388,300.27 (388,300.27) 100.00% 32,358.36 0.00 0.00% 
47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 5,803.87 (5,803.87) 100.00% 483.66 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 115,238.88 (100,658.45) 87.35% 9,603.24 (14,061.00) 146.42% 

Total Revenues 4,011,141.05 (3,392,863.04) 84.59% 334,261.75 (255,816.12) 76.53% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (1,295,521.00) 1,182,620.23 91.29% (107,960.08) 87,154.00 80.73% 
71200 Special Education Program (1,041,289.00) 966,758.62 92.84% (86,774.08) 153,255.24 176.61% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (53,297.63) 53,297.63 100.00% (4,441.47) 0.00 0.00% 
72120 Health Services (13,680.00) 12,773.03 93.37% (1,140.00) 4,313.71 378.40% 
72130 Other Student Support (131,476.93) 88,185.94 67.07% (10,956.41) 6,706.56 61.21% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (678,354.13) 527,469.06 77.76% (56,529.51) 44,871.08 79.38% 
72220 Special Education Program (493,291.86) 475,012.14 96.29% (41,107.66) 20,810.25 50.62% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (3,980.50) 3,980.44 100.00% (331.71) 0.00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation (6,500.00) 6,537.95 100.58% (541.67) 1,500.00 276.92% 
73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 293,678.22 99.98% (24,479.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expe nditures (4,011,141.05) 3,610,313.26 90.01% (334,261.75) 318,610.84 95.32% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 217,450.22 100.00% 0.00 62,794.72 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (388,198.18) 69.32% 46,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (22,002.84) 78.58% 2,333.33 (1,172.93) 50.27% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (25.22) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (7,194.07) 143.88% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (33.08) 33.08% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (39,903.49) 798.07% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (7,019.25) 0.00% 0.00 (815.73) 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (1,131.26) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 49,623.00 (22,425.69) 45.19% 4,135.25 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 {1,243,326.48) 81.39% 127,297.17 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (381,605.37) 70.38% 45,185.17 0.00 0.00% 

47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 (47,084.89) 28.87% 13,589.75 0.00 0.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (220,715.00) 83.92% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 42,625.00 0.00 0.00% 3,552.08 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,186,213.00 (2,380,664.82) 74.72% 265,517.75 (1,988.66) 0.75% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,246,052.00) 3,155,145.65 97.20% (270,504.33) 244,624.13 90.43% 

Total Expenditures {3,246,052.00) 3,155,145.65 97.20% (270,504.33) 244,624.13 90.43% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (59,839.00) 774,480.83 1,294.27% (4,986.58) 242,635.47 4,865. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summa.-y Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate ··· ··· 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 (979,477.48) 99.85% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,285.59) 122.86% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (35.30) 3.53% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (15,115.43) 151.15% 833.33 (2,338.75) 280.65% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,390.08) 39.83% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 (37,705.52) 100.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (3,893.59) 389.36% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (55,497.73) 1,849.92% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (203,472.00) 100.00% 16,956.00 (50,868.00) 300.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 (100,000.00) 100.00% 8,333.33 (100,000.00) 1,200.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (1,409,872.72) 104.19% 112,759.67 {153,206.75) 135.87% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 895,000.00 100.00% (74,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (425,428.00) 425,427.50 100.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 227,022.18 94.21% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00) 1,547,449.68 99.11% (130,116.67) 16,956.00 13.03% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00) 137,576.96 66.05% (17,357.00) (136,250.75) -784 .99% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 8,336,546.00 (8,363,346.96) 100.32% 694,712.17 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (29,990.21) 49.98% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (282.58) 9.42% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (35,486.07) 77.14% 3,833.33 (5,490.62) 143.23% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (9,596.94) 53.32% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (1,087,961.24) 75.03% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (262,766.54) 437.94% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 10,135,606.00 (9,951,490.13) 98.18% 844,633.83 (5,490.62) 0.65% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (6,776,000.00) 6,773,235.82 99.96% (564,666.67) 450,000.00 79.69% 

82230 Education (994,442.00) 984,682.40 99.02% (82,870.17) 0.00 0.00% 

82330 Education (200,000.00) 169,171.38 84.59% (16,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (7,970,442.00) 7,927,089.60 99.46% (664,203.50) 450,000.00 67.75% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service 2,165,164.00 (2,024,400.53) 93.50% 180,430.33 444,509.38 -246.36% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate ·Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (1,500.20) 0.00% 0.00 (232.13) 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 0.00 (5,476.14) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (11,471.57) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (12,013.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 100.00% 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (2,319.00) 0.00% 0.00 (37.00) 0.00% 
46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 410,525.00 0.00 0.00% 34,210.42 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 2,329,624.00 (399,513.56) 17.15% 194,135.33 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 2,592,216.00 (2,592,215.80) 100.00% 216,018.00 (150,439.00) 69.64% 

Total Revenues 5,572,365.00 {3,264,509.27) 58.58% 464,363.75 (150,708.13) 32.45% 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (275,234.00) 232,544.21 84.49% (22,936.17) 53,547.18 233.46% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (2,606,003.00) 662,664.06 25.43% (217,166.92) (8,064.76) -3.71% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (455,911.00) 418,848.71 91.87% (37,992.58) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (20,815.00) 20,814.89 100.00% (1,734.58) 6,320.49 364.38% 

91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (767.00) 767.38 100.05% (63.92) 0.00 0.00% 

91190 Other General Government Projects (S,267.00) 5,266.44 99.99% (438.92) 2,345.98 534.49% 
91200 Highway & Street capital Projects (91,403.00) 91,402.84 100.00% (7,616.92) 91,402.84 1,200.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,455,400.00) 1,432,308.53 41.45% (287,950.00) 145,551.73 50.55% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects 2,116,965.00 {1,832,200.74) 86.55% 176,413.75 (5,156.40) 2.92% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

June 2025 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 (132,634.25) 99.85% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (1,664.23) 72.36% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (4.77) 1.59% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (2,580.90) 172.06% 125.00 (399.33) 319.46% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (323.38) 32.34% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 (9,412.12) 100.13% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (527.26) 263.63% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 {147,146.91) 99.74% 12,294.58 {399.33} 3.25% 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 146,642.76 99.81% (12,243.25) 89,544.00 731.37% 

Total Expenditures {146,919.00) 146,642.76 99.81% {12,243.25} 89,544.00 731.37% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 {504.15) 81.84% 51.33 89,144.67 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 6/23/2025 5:24 PM 

lune 2025 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate · 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 (510,880.00) 100.46% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 13.00 (12.91) 99.31% 1.08 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 126.00 (294.77) 233 .94% 10.50 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (237,881.22) 118.94% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,028.00 (2,027.91) 100.00% 169.00 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 0.00 (27,759.49) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 450,000.00 (450,000.00) 100.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 13,600.00 (13,600.00) 100.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,174,303.00 (1,242,4S6.30} 105.80% 97,858.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91300 Education Capital Projects (497,523.00) 93,753,235.48 18,844.00% (41,460.25) 91,640,669.00 21,032.60% 

Total Expenditures (497,523.00} 93,753,235.48 18,844.00% (41,460.25} 91,640,669.00 221,032. 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 676,780.00 92,510,779.18 - SG,398.33 91,640,669.00 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 30,2025 

ROBERT NORMAN CURRIE 
DANA LYNNE DAVIS 
JENNIFER DOWNER 
PENELOPE FLEMING 
DENNIS HACHMANN JR 
MARY LYNN HOLLINGSWORTH 
SABRINA MAHANEY 
IRVIN R MEADE JR 
WENDY ANN PERESTAM 

NANCY L PERRY 
ROBERT E. SCHEFFER 
APRIL SMITH 
CORA G SMITH 
JAMIE STAFFORD 
JAMES ANTHONY WALKER 
JOSEPH J WALLACE 
SANDRA WEGGE 



II .. 
■• I .. 

■ 
■ II ■ ■ ■ ■ 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organ ized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska , Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermon~ Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

La r rv Kast en of __ ___,S"-'1=-· o=-u=-=x_,,F-=a'-"l'"'l""'s=-----------------
State of South Da kota , its regularly elected ~V~i~c~e~ P~r=e=s~i=d~e~n~t~-----------
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full po'Ner and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Clerk & Ma s ter Count y of Loud on 

bond with bond number _ 6_4_4_2_6_5_8_5 ________________________ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

for Lisa Niles Scott 

as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1 o o o o o. o o 
Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy or Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 

duly adopted and now in force , to-wit: 
Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed In the corporate 

name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer , or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds , policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds , policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation . The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

This Power of Attorney may be signed by digital signature and sealed by a digital or otherwise electronic-fonmatted corporate seal under and 
by the authority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors or the Company by unanimous written consent dated the 27th day of 
April, 2022: 

"RESOLVED: That it is in the best interest of the Company to periodically ratify and confirm any corporate documents signed by digital 
signatures and to ratify and confirm the use of a digital or dherwise electronic-formatted corporate seal , each to be considered the act and 
deed of the Company." 

In Witness V'vhereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice Pres iden t with the corporate seal affixed th is 2nd day of Dece mber 

202 4 

ATTEST 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ·i 
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA f ss 

On this 2nd day of December 2024 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 
La rry Ka sten and _ _ L_._B_a_u_d_e_r _____ _________ __ _ 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Presid ent 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation . ... 1=-~~~:.r:~1 \\ ~ 
~ SOUTH DAKOTA~ '-~ · . 

. . . Notary Public +•11,•,•1•1,..-,,,,, .. ,,,,. ............ ,,1,e+t My Commiss i on Exp i res Fe bruary 12, 2027 
To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F9701 



SECTION Ill . (Applicable to all Clerks af all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and foWld the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and th~-t~ 

Signed: 

Judge oft 

same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
t e · - es of said court. 

on this __ _,_--''--

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 
FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION V. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Filed with the Office of the CoW1ty Clerk, County of _________ , this ___ day of ___ _____ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 S. Reid St., Ste. 300 
Sioux Falls, SD 57103-7046 
(800) 331 -6053 



l(f1:½ 
~o/ 

SURETY'SBONDNO. 64426585 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF..:L"-'o"-'L"-'1d=.co:c.:n~------

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Clerk & Master 

!{NOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That....._,......_....___._,_......._"'--"-'_'-"'<.l.,_.._,.._ ____________________________________ _ 

of Loudon (City or Town), County of ~L"'-"'o-"'u'-"d"'o"'n'-'---------------
Tennessee, as Principal, ancl WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars($ 100,000.00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected __ X_' _ appointed to the office of _,,Cc.el_,,e-"r-"k--"-&-'-'M""a""s""te"--"-r _________ _ 
of and for Loudon County for the six year term beginning on the 1st day of 

December 2024 andendingonthe 1st dayof December 2030 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Lisa Niles S cott , Principal, shall: 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of...,C"'l""e"-"-r-"'k_,,&_,_M..,a..,s,_t,,_e==-r ________ _ of Loudon 

2 . 
County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 
Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
remo_yal .n;Qm office, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands , then 
-~~{~~~g:~~'-s\}_;µI be null and void; othel'wise to t·emain in full force and effect . 

.. :/,:~:~:;_,_·~~{-: "-·:: :~:·. ·: :,. (~ .. :i~:; .. 
Wf.l'N:1l:SS oµ.r;h,mds 'aftif.sil.als this __ .,,_2.,_,n-"d,.___ day of ----=D-=e:..::c:..ce:ccmb.c..c=..-=e-=r __ _ 

i~_=_-,:_t __ -__ , _1_~_:_l.:,-:· __ ;_~.-~_-_-t~=_·~-_"' ___ ::-~,A~i 
2024 

PRlNCIPAL: 

-- ~ .,:,-;;; , .~ . ... . :.:,;;~ ;:~!;;··· _.fi~:.~~f 

SURETY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of~uthmity t.o cxocute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF _L--o_v~~~9~bl~-----

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid , personally appeared Ll <;r.,,.. \J,\l..,.s;.~ SCo"TT 
to me known (ot· proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed , 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ c_~'----- day of ~ s:.C,:' 
My Commission Expi1·es: 

vvN.§: \:'\ 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 



STATE OF Soqth Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, oftbe State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ...,L,,_a=r-=rc..y.__K'-'--=a=s'--'t"-'e=n _______ _ 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
fo1·egoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do , executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Sui-ety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this 2nd day of December ~- ?02-J?AL.- -h 
My Commission Expires: +.,._._.,.,._.,., .. .,._.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,..,.,.,.,., + ,/"' ~ 
______ ___,A::i..,l..1.1Jg,µl..1.;l S.:,.:t...__1 ..... 1,.__, 2 028 1,, S. PETRIK', 1----'=-------~----

V~\NOTARY PUBLIC~: 
,~SOUTH DAKOTA~, 
I I 
.................................................. 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Offici:ils except County Executive/Mayor and Clerks of all Courts) 

N otary Public 

Bond and Sureties approved by ___________________________ , County Executive/Mayor 
of __________________ County, on th.is _____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I , ------------------------, County Clerk of _________________ County. 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the County Executive/Mayor of said county, on the ________ day of 

Signed : 

CoW\ty Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to County Executivo/Mayor) 

Bond and Sureties approved by _________________ , Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) 
of __________________ County, on this _____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Judgo of the Oener:tl Sessions Court (First Division) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I,------------------------, County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Judge of the General Sessions Court (First Division) of said county, on the 
________ day of ___________ _ 

Signed: 

Cowtty Clerk 

CT-0467 (Rev 09-23) 




	063025 Commission Packet part 1
	063025 Commission Packet part 2

